
 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

Leeds Municipal Annex - 1412 9th St, Leeds, AL 35094 

May 18, 2020 @ 6:00 PM 

 

 
 

CALL COUNCIL MEETING TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL / INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

PUBLIC HEARING 
Anyone wishing to address the Council during the Public Comment section of the meeting must sign in 
with the City Clerk to provide their name and address. 

1. Consider Determination of Certain Conditions to be an Annoyance and Public Nuisance 
in Violation of Chapter 32 of the Code of Ordinances at: 

A. 7650 Cahaba Ave 
B. 7648 Cahaba Ave 
C. 7598 Cahaba Ave 
D. 7594 Cahaba Ave 
E. 7565 Cahaba Ave 
G. 7294 Maine Ave 
H. 7284 Maine Ave 
I. 7280 Maine Ave 
J. 7276 Maine Ave 
K. 7270 Maine Ave 
L. 7375 Mississippi Ave 
M. 7371 Mississippi Ave 
N. 7367 Mississippi Ave 
O. 7376 Mississippi Ave 
P. 7384 Mississippi Ave 
Q. 7388 Mississippi Ave 
AB. 7779 Martin Luther King Dr 
AC. 7787 Martin Luther King. Dr 
AD. 7768 Martin Luther King Dr 
AE. 7762 Martin Luther King Dr 
AH. 7799 Martin Luther King Dr 
AJ. 1629 Huntsville St. 
AK. 1641 Huntsville St. 
AL. 7831 Martin Luther King Dr 
AM. 7830 Martin Luther King Dr 
AN. 7837 Martin Luther King Dr 
AO. 7838 Martin Luther King Dr 
AP. 7718 Cahaba Ave 
AU. 1621 Huntsville St 
AV. 1625 Huntsville St 
 

1



 

APPROVE COUNCIL MINUTES 

2. Minutes from March 02, 2020 meeting  

3. Minutes from March 16, 2020 Emergency meeting  

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES OR SPECIAL BOARDS: 

4. Finance Committee Report: Linda Miller 

5. Public Safety Committee Report: Kenneth Washington 

6. Public Works Committee Report: Ryan Bell 

REPORTS OF OFFICERS: 

7. Mayor's Report: Mayor David Miller 

8. Police Department: Chief Atkinson 

9. Fire Department: Chief Parsons 

10. Library: Library Director Carden 

11. Municipal Court: Magistrate Roberts 

12. Development Services Department: Zoning Administrator Watson 

13. Public Works Department: Public Works Director Warren 

OLD BUSINESS: 

NEW BUSINESS: 

14. Ordinance 2020-05-01 Consider Updating City Fee Schedule 

15. Ordinance 2020-05-02 Consider Changing Municipal Election Voting Location 

16. Resolution 2020-05-04 Consider Determination of Breach of Development Agreement - Half 
Shell Leeds 

17. Resolution 2020-05-05 Declaring certain property surplus and authorizing its sale 

18. Consider Resolutions for Determination of Certain Conditions to be an Annoyance and Public 
Nuisance in Violation of Chapter 32 of the Code of Ordinances at: 

 
C. R20-000536 - 7598 Cahaba Ave 
D. R20-000539 - 7594 Cahaba Ave 
E. R20-000789 - 7565 Cahaba Ave 
G. R20-000792 - 7294 Maine Ave 
H. R20-000793 - 7284 Maine Ave 
I. R20-000794 - 7280 Maine Ave 
J. R20-000795 - 7276 Maine Ave 
K. R20-000800 - 7270 Maine Ave 
L. R20-000802 - 7375 Mississippi Ave 
M. R20-000803 - 7371 Mississippi Ave 
N. R20-000805 - 7367 Mississippi Ave 
O. R20-000806 - 7376 Mississippi Ave 
P. R20-000808 - 7384 Mississippi Ave 
Q. R20-000809 - 7388 Mississippi Ave 
AB. R20-000825 - 7779 Martin Luther King Dr 

2



AC. R20-000826 - 7787 Martin Luther King. Dr 
AD. R20-000827 - 7768 Martin Luther King Dr 
AE. R20-000828 - 7762 Martin Luther King Dr 
AH. R20-000831 - 7799 Martin Luther King Dr 
AJ. R20-000835 - 1629 Huntsville St 
AK. R20-000836 - 1641 Huntsville St 
AL. R20-000837 - 7831 Martin Luther King Dr 
AM R20-000838 - 7830 Martin Luther King Dr 
AN. R20-000839 - 7837 Martin Luther King Dr 
AO. R20-000840 - 7838 Martin Luther King Dr 
AP. R20-000841 - 7718 Cahaba Ave 
AR. R20-000477 - 7648 Cahaba Ave 
AS. R20-000476 - 7650 Cahaba Ave 
AU. R20-000469 - 1621 Huntsville St 
AV. R20-000470 - 1625 Huntsville St 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS  
All comments are to be limited to 2 minutes 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for Council 
meetings should notify the City Clerk’s Office at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at 205-699-2585. 

  

3



PUBLIC 

NUSIANCE

7598 CAHABA AVE

2500174021008000

4



CITY OF LEEDS
RESOLUTION 20-000536

RESOLUTION IN DETERMINATION OF CERTIAN CONDITIONS TO BE AN ANNOYANCE AND PUBLIC NUISANCE IN
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 32 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, FOR THE CITY OF LEEDS, AL.

WHEREAS, in accordance with, without limitation, Code of Ordinances for the city of Leeds, Alabama Chapter 32, §11-47-
117, and 11-67-60 to 11-67-67 Code of Alabama 1975 (cumulatively referred to as the "Law"), the City Council of the City of
Leeds has the authority to determined that certain conditions upon certain properties in the city of Leeds are offensive,
produce an annoyance, constitute a threat to the general public health, safety and welfare of the City of Leeds, Alabama
and are in fact a public nuisance; and
WHEREAS, employees or agents of the City of Leeds have identified certain conditions to be a nuisance in violation of the
law as existing on certain property at 7598 CAHABA AVE LEEDS, AL 35094, Parcel ID: 2500174021008000 which is
identified in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein (the "Property"); and
WHEREAS, in accordance wit the Law, the City Council of the City of Leeds, after considering the report and the
associated notices as presented by staff, may find that the subject conditions identified by the supporting information and
documentation related to the subject Property(ies) are a public nuisance and order the immediate abatement of such
conditions; and
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leeds may hold a public hearing if requested by the property owner to have the
opportunity of being heard and to discuses the conditions as presented; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City of Leeds is to keep an account of the cost of abating or removing the
nuisance on any such property when the owner fails to comply with the provided notices; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City Council of the City of Leed desires to make a determination as to whether
or not a public nuisance actually exists at the subject Property(ies), based on the information as presented, and potentially
order the abatement of any such nuisance(s).
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds follows:

1. All of the Recitals above are true and correct and are hereby incorporated herein as if fully set forth
2. The conditions identified by the Notice(s) of the Public Nuisance, in relation to the Property(ies) identified on the

report as Attached hereto as Exhibit A including the requisite notices and supporting information as provided to the
Property owner and posted at the Property, and all hereby declared to be a public nuisance in the City of Leeds.

3. The identified public nuisance(s) is relation to the subject Property(ies) shall be abated and/or removed by the City, if
necessary, with costs assessed to the subject Property.

4. City staff is to create a report of the related costs for abating or removing any remaining nuisance(s) from the
Property and to provide such report back to the City Council for approval of the costs related to the same.

5. The provisions of the Resolution are severable. If any part of the Resolution is determined to be invalid,
unenforceable or unconstitutional, such determination shall not affect any other part of this Resolution.

6. The City Budget is amended to fund the deceleration of public Nuisance abatements.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 05/18/2020
CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA
___________________________________ ______________________
DAVID MILLER, MAYOR               DATE

ATTEST: AYES _______
NAYS _______

ABSENT FROM
VOTING _______

___________________________________ ABSTAIN _______
Toushi Arbitelle,
CITY CLERK

I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the City
Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on 05/18/2020

___________________________________
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk

5



Document: Posting

Date Taken:05/14/2020 Taken by:Ray Filmore
Address:7598 CAHABA AVE Case Number:20-000536

6



City of Leeds, Alabama
Department of Development Services

1404 9th St. Leeds, AL 35094
205-699-2585 development@leedsalabama.gov

PACE GERTRUDE
3128 ASBURY SQ 
ATLANTA, GA 30346

Reference: 20-000536
Parcel ID: 2500174021008000

NOTICE AND ORDER TO ABATE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT PACE GERTRUDE is in violation of Chapter 32 of the City of Leeds, Municipal Code.
The violation has been investigated, declared a public nuisance by the City Enforcement Officer and must
be abated immediately.
The public nuisance is on property located at: 7598 CAHABA AVE LEEDS, AL 35094
YOU ARE HEREBY ORDERED TO ABATE SAID PUBLIC NUISANCE within ten (10) days consecutive calendar days
from the issuance of this Order. The issuance date is specified below. You may abate the nuisance by
REMOVE ITEMS IN VIOLATION OF ORD. 2016-02-04

If you fail to abate the public nuisance within ten (10) days, the City may order its abatement by public employees, private
contractor, or other means, and the cost of said abatement may be levied and assessed against the property as a special
assessment lien or billed directly to the property owner.
This Matter will be heard at a hearing before the City Council on 05/18/2020 at 1412 9TH ST, Leeds, Alabama. The
decision of the City Council on this Matter will be final and conclusive.
YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO BE HEARD at the hearing identified above. You have the right to:
1. Be present at the hearing and to present your evidence against this Order in writing prior to the hearing;
2. Provide your written statement against the Order and to specify the reasons not to enforce the Order, containing your
name, address and telephone number,
3. Submit your written statement & request to be heard to the following address within at least 24 hours prior to the subject
hearing: 1404 9th St, Leeds, Alabama. (205) 699-2585
In the event that the hearing results in confirmation of a public nuisance, the City will take the necessary steps to abate the
nuisance and assess all costs against the subject property. The City also reserves the right to forward the matter to the
Municipal Court for further enforcement actions pursuant to Chapter 32 of the City Code.
If you have any questions regarding this matter, you may direct them to the City Enforcement Officer issuing this Notice at
the address or telephone number listed above.

Signed:______________________
               Enforcement Officer ISSUANCE DATE: April 23, 2020

 

7



PUBLIC 

NUSIANCE

7594 CAHABA AVE

2500174021007000

8



CITY OF LEEDS
RESOLUTION 20-000539

RESOLUTION IN DETERMINATION OF CERTIAN CONDITIONS TO BE AN ANNOYANCE AND PUBLIC NUISANCE IN
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 32 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, FOR THE CITY OF LEEDS, AL.

WHEREAS, in accordance with, without limitation, Code of Ordinances for the city of Leeds, Alabama Chapter 32, §11-47-
117, and 11-67-60 to 11-67-67 Code of Alabama 1975 (cumulatively referred to as the "Law"), the City Council of the City of
Leeds has the authority to determined that certain conditions upon certain properties in the city of Leeds are offensive,
produce an annoyance, constitute a threat to the general public health, safety and welfare of the City of Leeds, Alabama
and are in fact a public nuisance; and
WHEREAS, employees or agents of the City of Leeds have identified certain conditions to be a nuisance in violation of the
law as existing on certain property at 7594 CAHABA AVE LEEDS, AL 35094, Parcel ID: 2500174021007000 which is
identified in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein (the "Property"); and
WHEREAS, in accordance wit the Law, the City Council of the City of Leeds, after considering the report and the
associated notices as presented by staff, may find that the subject conditions identified by the supporting information and
documentation related to the subject Property(ies) are a public nuisance and order the immediate abatement of such
conditions; and
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leeds may hold a public hearing if requested by the property owner to have the
opportunity of being heard and to discuses the conditions as presented; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City of Leeds is to keep an account of the cost of abating or removing the
nuisance on any such property when the owner fails to comply with the provided notices; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City Council of the City of Leed desires to make a determination as to whether
or not a public nuisance actually exists at the subject Property(ies), based on the information as presented, and potentially
order the abatement of any such nuisance(s).
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds follows:

1. All of the Recitals above are true and correct and are hereby incorporated herein as if fully set forth
2. The conditions identified by the Notice(s) of the Public Nuisance, in relation to the Property(ies) identified on the

report as Attached hereto as Exhibit A including the requisite notices and supporting information as provided to the
Property owner and posted at the Property, and all hereby declared to be a public nuisance in the City of Leeds.

3. The identified public nuisance(s) is relation to the subject Property(ies) shall be abated and/or removed by the City, if
necessary, with costs assessed to the subject Property.

4. City staff is to create a report of the related costs for abating or removing any remaining nuisance(s) from the
Property and to provide such report back to the City Council for approval of the costs related to the same.

5. The provisions of the Resolution are severable. If any part of the Resolution is determined to be invalid,
unenforceable or unconstitutional, such determination shall not affect any other part of this Resolution.

6. The City Budget is amended to fund the deceleration of public Nuisance abatements.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 05/18/2020
CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA
___________________________________ ______________________
DAVID MILLER, MAYOR               DATE

ATTEST: AYES _______
NAYS _______

ABSENT FROM
VOTING _______

___________________________________ ABSTAIN _______
Toushi Arbitelle,
CITY CLERK

I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the City
Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on 05/18/2020

___________________________________
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk

9



Document: Posting

Date Taken:05/14/2020 Taken by:Ray Filmore
Address:7594 CAHABA AVE Case Number:20-000539

10



City of Leeds, Alabama
Department of Development Services

1404 9th St. Leeds, AL 35094
205-699-2585 development@leedsalabama.gov

PACE GERTRUDE
3128 ASBURY SQ 
ATLANTA, GA 30346

Reference: 20-000539
Parcel ID: 2500174021007000

NOTICE AND ORDER TO ABATE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT PACE GERTRUDE is in violation of Chapter 32 of the City of Leeds, Municipal Code.
The violation has been investigated, declared a public nuisance by the City Enforcement Officer and must
be abated immediately.
The public nuisance is on property located at: 7594 CAHABA AVE LEEDS, AL 35094
YOU ARE HEREBY ORDERED TO ABATE SAID PUBLIC NUISANCE within ten (10) days consecutive calendar days
from the issuance of this Order. The issuance date is specified below. You may abate the nuisance by
REMOVE ITEMS IN VIOLATION OF ORD. 2016-02-04

If you fail to abate the public nuisance within ten (10) days, the City may order its abatement by public employees, private
contractor, or other means, and the cost of said abatement may be levied and assessed against the property as a special
assessment lien or billed directly to the property owner.
This Matter will be heard at a hearing before the City Council on 05/18/2020 at 1412 9TH ST, Leeds, Alabama. The
decision of the City Council on this Matter will be final and conclusive.
YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO BE HEARD at the hearing identified above. You have the right to:
1. Be present at the hearing and to present your evidence against this Order in writing prior to the hearing;
2. Provide your written statement against the Order and to specify the reasons not to enforce the Order, containing your
name, address and telephone number,
3. Submit your written statement & request to be heard to the following address within at least 24 hours prior to the subject
hearing: 1404 9th St, Leeds, Alabama. (205) 699-2585
In the event that the hearing results in confirmation of a public nuisance, the City will take the necessary steps to abate the
nuisance and assess all costs against the subject property. The City also reserves the right to forward the matter to the
Municipal Court for further enforcement actions pursuant to Chapter 32 of the City Code.
If you have any questions regarding this matter, you may direct them to the City Enforcement Officer issuing this Notice at
the address or telephone number listed above.

Signed:______________________
               Enforcement Officer ISSUANCE DATE: April 23, 2020

 

11



PUBLIC 

NUSIANCE

7565 CAHABA AVE

2500174023001000

12



CITY OF LEEDS
RESOLUTION 20-000789

RESOLUTION IN DETERMINATION OF CERTIAN CONDITIONS TO BE AN ANNOYANCE AND PUBLIC NUISANCE IN
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 32 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, FOR THE CITY OF LEEDS, AL.

WHEREAS, in accordance with, without limitation, Code of Ordinances for the city of Leeds, Alabama Chapter 32, §11-47-
117, and 11-67-60 to 11-67-67 Code of Alabama 1975 (cumulatively referred to as the "Law"), the City Council of the City of
Leeds has the authority to determined that certain conditions upon certain properties in the city of Leeds are offensive,
produce an annoyance, constitute a threat to the general public health, safety and welfare of the City of Leeds, Alabama
and are in fact a public nuisance; and
WHEREAS, employees or agents of the City of Leeds have identified certain conditions to be a nuisance in violation of the
law as existing on certain property at 7565 CAHABA AVE LEEDS, AL 35094, Parcel ID: 2500174023001000 which is
identified in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein (the "Property"); and
WHEREAS, in accordance wit the Law, the City Council of the City of Leeds, after considering the report and the
associated notices as presented by staff, may find that the subject conditions identified by the supporting information and
documentation related to the subject Property(ies) are a public nuisance and order the immediate abatement of such
conditions; and
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leeds may hold a public hearing if requested by the property owner to have the
opportunity of being heard and to discuses the conditions as presented; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City of Leeds is to keep an account of the cost of abating or removing the
nuisance on any such property when the owner fails to comply with the provided notices; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City Council of the City of Leed desires to make a determination as to whether
or not a public nuisance actually exists at the subject Property(ies), based on the information as presented, and potentially
order the abatement of any such nuisance(s).
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds follows:

1. All of the Recitals above are true and correct and are hereby incorporated herein as if fully set forth
2. The conditions identified by the Notice(s) of the Public Nuisance, in relation to the Property(ies) identified on the

report as Attached hereto as Exhibit A including the requisite notices and supporting information as provided to the
Property owner and posted at the Property, and all hereby declared to be a public nuisance in the City of Leeds.

3. The identified public nuisance(s) is relation to the subject Property(ies) shall be abated and/or removed by the City, if
necessary, with costs assessed to the subject Property.

4. City staff is to create a report of the related costs for abating or removing any remaining nuisance(s) from the
Property and to provide such report back to the City Council for approval of the costs related to the same.

5. The provisions of the Resolution are severable. If any part of the Resolution is determined to be invalid,
unenforceable or unconstitutional, such determination shall not affect any other part of this Resolution.

6. The City Budget is amended to fund the deceleration of public Nuisance abatements.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 05/18/2020
CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA
___________________________________ ______________________
DAVID MILLER, MAYOR               DATE

ATTEST: AYES _______
NAYS _______

ABSENT FROM
VOTING _______

___________________________________ ABSTAIN _______
Toushi Arbitelle,
CITY CLERK

I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the City
Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on 05/18/2020

___________________________________
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk

13



Document: Posting

Date Taken:05/14/2020 Taken by:Ray Filmore
Address:7565 CAHABA AVE Case Number:20-000789
Violation Code:  Sec 32-76-b
Short Description:  Excessive Plant Growth
Full Description:  Excessive plant growth shall mean an abundance of

overgrown grass, weeds, or invasive plant species
within a municipality that is injurious to the general
public health, safety, and general welfare by providing
breeding grounds and shelter for rats, mice, snakes,
mosquitoes, and other vermin, insects, and pests; or
attaining heights and dryness that constitute a serious
fire threat or hazard; or bearing wingy or downy seeds,
when mature, that cause the spread of weeds and, when
breathed, irritation to the throat, lungs, and eyes of the
public; or hiding debris, such as broken glass or metal,
that could inflict injury on a person going upon the
property; or being unsightly; or a growth of grass,
weeds, invasive plants species, other than ornamental
plant growth, that exceeds 12 inches in height
Excessive plant growth shall mean an abundance of
overgrown grass, weeds, or invasive plant species
within a municipality that is injurious to the general
public health, safety, and general welfare by providing
breeding grounds and shelter for rats, mice, snakes,
mosquitoes, and other vermin, insects, and pests; or
attaining heights and dryness that constitute a serious
fire threat or hazard; or bearing wingy or downy seeds,

14



when mature, that cause the spread of weeds and, when
breathed, irritation to the throat, lungs, and eyes of the
public; or hiding debris, such as broken glass or metal,
that could inflict injury on a person going upon the
property; or being unsightly; or a growth of grass,
weeds, invasive plants species, other than ornamental
plant growth, that exceeds 12 inches in height.

Corrective Action:  OVERGROWTH ON THE PROPERTY

15



City of Leeds, Alabama
Department of Development Services

1404 9th St. Leeds, AL 35094
205-699-2585 development@leedsalabama.gov

ROSE DENNIS C
520 PINECREST LOOP 
LEEDS, AL 35094-1885

Reference: 20-000789
Parcel ID: 2500174023001000

NOTICE AND ORDER TO ABATE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT ROSE DENNIS C is in violation of Chapter 32 of the City of Leeds, Municipal Code.
The violation has been investigated, declared a public nuisance by the City Enforcement Officer and must
be abated immediately.
The public nuisance is on property located at: 7565 CAHABA AVE LEEDS, AL 35094
YOU ARE HEREBY ORDERED TO ABATE SAID PUBLIC NUISANCE within ten (10) days consecutive calendar days
from the issuance of this Order. The issuance date is specified below. You may abate the nuisance by
REMOVE ITEMS IN VIOLATION OF ORD. 2016-02-04

Section: Sec 32-76-b
Description: Excessive Plant Growth
Corrective Action: Remove Offending Material 10 Days
Comments: OVERGROWTH ON THE PROPERTY

If you fail to abate the public nuisance within ten (10) days, the City may order its abatement by public employees, private
contractor, or other means, and the cost of said abatement may be levied and assessed against the property as a special
assessment lien or billed directly to the property owner.
This Matter will be heard at a hearing before the City Council on 05/18/2020 at 1412 9TH ST, Leeds, Alabama. The
decision of the City Council on this Matter will be final and conclusive.
YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO BE HEARD at the hearing identified above. You have the right to:
1. Be present at the hearing and to present your evidence against this Order in writing prior to the hearing;
2. Provide your written statement against the Order and to specify the reasons not to enforce the Order, containing your
name, address and telephone number,
3. Submit your written statement & request to be heard to the following address within at least 24 hours prior to the subject
hearing: 1404 9th St, Leeds, Alabama. (205) 699-2585
In the event that the hearing results in confirmation of a public nuisance, the City will take the necessary steps to abate the
nuisance and assess all costs against the subject property. The City also reserves the right to forward the matter to the
Municipal Court for further enforcement actions pursuant to Chapter 32 of the City Code.
If you have any questions regarding this matter, you may direct them to the City Enforcement Officer issuing this Notice at
the address or telephone number listed above.

Signed:______________________
               Enforcement Officer ISSUANCE DATE: April 23, 2020

 

16



PUBLIC 

NUSIANCE

7284 MAINE AVE

2500173005012000

17



CITY OF LEEDS
RESOLUTION 20-000793

RESOLUTION IN DETERMINATION OF CERTIAN CONDITIONS TO BE AN ANNOYANCE AND PUBLIC NUISANCE IN
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 32 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, FOR THE CITY OF LEEDS, AL.

WHEREAS, in accordance with, without limitation, Code of Ordinances for the city of Leeds, Alabama Chapter 32, §11-47-
117, and 11-67-60 to 11-67-67 Code of Alabama 1975 (cumulatively referred to as the "Law"), the City Council of the City of
Leeds has the authority to determined that certain conditions upon certain properties in the city of Leeds are offensive,
produce an annoyance, constitute a threat to the general public health, safety and welfare of the City of Leeds, Alabama
and are in fact a public nuisance; and
WHEREAS, employees or agents of the City of Leeds have identified certain conditions to be a nuisance in violation of the
law as existing on certain property at 7284 MAINE AVE LEEDS, AL 35094, Parcel ID: 2500173005012000 which is
identified in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein (the "Property"); and
WHEREAS, in accordance wit the Law, the City Council of the City of Leeds, after considering the report and the
associated notices as presented by staff, may find that the subject conditions identified by the supporting information and
documentation related to the subject Property(ies) are a public nuisance and order the immediate abatement of such
conditions; and
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leeds may hold a public hearing if requested by the property owner to have the
opportunity of being heard and to discuses the conditions as presented; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City of Leeds is to keep an account of the cost of abating or removing the
nuisance on any such property when the owner fails to comply with the provided notices; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City Council of the City of Leed desires to make a determination as to whether
or not a public nuisance actually exists at the subject Property(ies), based on the information as presented, and potentially
order the abatement of any such nuisance(s).
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds follows:

1. All of the Recitals above are true and correct and are hereby incorporated herein as if fully set forth
2. The conditions identified by the Notice(s) of the Public Nuisance, in relation to the Property(ies) identified on the

report as Attached hereto as Exhibit A including the requisite notices and supporting information as provided to the
Property owner and posted at the Property, and all hereby declared to be a public nuisance in the City of Leeds.

3. The identified public nuisance(s) is relation to the subject Property(ies) shall be abated and/or removed by the City, if
necessary, with costs assessed to the subject Property.

4. City staff is to create a report of the related costs for abating or removing any remaining nuisance(s) from the
Property and to provide such report back to the City Council for approval of the costs related to the same.

5. The provisions of the Resolution are severable. If any part of the Resolution is determined to be invalid,
unenforceable or unconstitutional, such determination shall not affect any other part of this Resolution.

6. The City Budget is amended to fund the deceleration of public Nuisance abatements.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 05/18/2020
CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA
___________________________________ ______________________
DAVID MILLER, MAYOR               DATE

ATTEST: AYES _______
NAYS _______

ABSENT FROM
VOTING _______

___________________________________ ABSTAIN _______
Toushi Arbitelle,
CITY CLERK

I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the City
Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on 05/18/2020

___________________________________
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk

18



Document: Posting

Date Taken:05/14/2020 Taken by:Ray Filmore
Address:7284 MAINE AVE Case Number:20-000793

19



City of Leeds, Alabama
Department of Development Services

1404 9th St. Leeds, AL 35094
205-699-2585 development@leedsalabama.gov

CULLMAN WHOLESALE CO INC
206 9TH ST SW 
CULLMAN, AL 35055-4200

Reference: 20-000793
Parcel ID: 2500173005012000

NOTICE AND ORDER TO ABATE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT CULLMAN WHOLESALE CO INC is in violation of Chapter 32 of the City of Leeds,
Municipal Code. The violation has been investigated, declared a public nuisance by the City Enforcement Officer and must
be abated immediately.
The public nuisance is on property located at: 7284 MAINE AVE LEEDS, AL 35094
YOU ARE HEREBY ORDERED TO ABATE SAID PUBLIC NUISANCE within ten (10) days consecutive calendar days
from the issuance of this Order. The issuance date is specified below. You may abate the nuisance by
REMOVE ITEMS IN VIOLATION OF ORD. 2016-02-04

If you fail to abate the public nuisance within ten (10) days, the City may order its abatement by public employees, private
contractor, or other means, and the cost of said abatement may be levied and assessed against the property as a special
assessment lien or billed directly to the property owner.
This Matter will be heard at a hearing before the City Council on 05/18/2020 at 1412 9TH ST, Leeds, Alabama. The
decision of the City Council on this Matter will be final and conclusive.
YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO BE HEARD at the hearing identified above. You have the right to:
1. Be present at the hearing and to present your evidence against this Order in writing prior to the hearing;
2. Provide your written statement against the Order and to specify the reasons not to enforce the Order, containing your
name, address and telephone number,
3. Submit your written statement & request to be heard to the following address within at least 24 hours prior to the subject
hearing: 1404 9th St, Leeds, Alabama. (205) 699-2585
In the event that the hearing results in confirmation of a public nuisance, the City will take the necessary steps to abate the
nuisance and assess all costs against the subject property. The City also reserves the right to forward the matter to the
Municipal Court for further enforcement actions pursuant to Chapter 32 of the City Code.
If you have any questions regarding this matter, you may direct them to the City Enforcement Officer issuing this Notice at
the address or telephone number listed above.

Signed:______________________
               Enforcement Officer ISSUANCE DATE: April 23, 2020

 

20



PUBLIC 

NUSIANCE

7280 MAINE AVE

2500173005011000

21



CITY OF LEEDS
RESOLUTION 20-000794

RESOLUTION IN DETERMINATION OF CERTIAN CONDITIONS TO BE AN ANNOYANCE AND PUBLIC NUISANCE IN
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 32 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, FOR THE CITY OF LEEDS, AL.

WHEREAS, in accordance with, without limitation, Code of Ordinances for the city of Leeds, Alabama Chapter 32, §11-47-
117, and 11-67-60 to 11-67-67 Code of Alabama 1975 (cumulatively referred to as the "Law"), the City Council of the City of
Leeds has the authority to determined that certain conditions upon certain properties in the city of Leeds are offensive,
produce an annoyance, constitute a threat to the general public health, safety and welfare of the City of Leeds, Alabama
and are in fact a public nuisance; and
WHEREAS, employees or agents of the City of Leeds have identified certain conditions to be a nuisance in violation of the
law as existing on certain property at 7280 MAINE AVE LEEDS, AL 35094, Parcel ID: 2500173005011000 which is
identified in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein (the "Property"); and
WHEREAS, in accordance wit the Law, the City Council of the City of Leeds, after considering the report and the
associated notices as presented by staff, may find that the subject conditions identified by the supporting information and
documentation related to the subject Property(ies) are a public nuisance and order the immediate abatement of such
conditions; and
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leeds may hold a public hearing if requested by the property owner to have the
opportunity of being heard and to discuses the conditions as presented; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City of Leeds is to keep an account of the cost of abating or removing the
nuisance on any such property when the owner fails to comply with the provided notices; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City Council of the City of Leed desires to make a determination as to whether
or not a public nuisance actually exists at the subject Property(ies), based on the information as presented, and potentially
order the abatement of any such nuisance(s).
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds follows:

1. All of the Recitals above are true and correct and are hereby incorporated herein as if fully set forth
2. The conditions identified by the Notice(s) of the Public Nuisance, in relation to the Property(ies) identified on the

report as Attached hereto as Exhibit A including the requisite notices and supporting information as provided to the
Property owner and posted at the Property, and all hereby declared to be a public nuisance in the City of Leeds.

3. The identified public nuisance(s) is relation to the subject Property(ies) shall be abated and/or removed by the City, if
necessary, with costs assessed to the subject Property.

4. City staff is to create a report of the related costs for abating or removing any remaining nuisance(s) from the
Property and to provide such report back to the City Council for approval of the costs related to the same.

5. The provisions of the Resolution are severable. If any part of the Resolution is determined to be invalid,
unenforceable or unconstitutional, such determination shall not affect any other part of this Resolution.

6. The City Budget is amended to fund the deceleration of public Nuisance abatements.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 05/18/2020
CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA
___________________________________ ______________________
DAVID MILLER, MAYOR               DATE

ATTEST: AYES _______
NAYS _______

ABSENT FROM
VOTING _______

___________________________________ ABSTAIN _______
Toushi Arbitelle,
CITY CLERK

I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the City
Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on 05/18/2020

___________________________________
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk

22



Document: Posting

Date Taken:05/14/2020 Taken by:Ray Filmore
Address:7280 MAINE AVE Case Number:20-000794

23



City of Leeds, Alabama
Department of Development Services

1404 9th St. Leeds, AL 35094
205-699-2585 development@leedsalabama.gov

FENDLEY J H
PO BOX 1140 
LEEDS, AL 35094-0021

Reference: 20-000794
Parcel ID: 2500173005011000

NOTICE AND ORDER TO ABATE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT FENDLEY J H is in violation of Chapter 32 of the City of Leeds, Municipal Code. The
violation has been investigated, declared a public nuisance by the City Enforcement Officer and must
be abated immediately.
The public nuisance is on property located at: 7280 MAINE AVE LEEDS, AL 35094
YOU ARE HEREBY ORDERED TO ABATE SAID PUBLIC NUISANCE within ten (10) days consecutive calendar days
from the issuance of this Order. The issuance date is specified below. You may abate the nuisance by
REMOVE ITEMS IN VIOLATION OF ORD. 2016-02-04

If you fail to abate the public nuisance within ten (10) days, the City may order its abatement by public employees, private
contractor, or other means, and the cost of said abatement may be levied and assessed against the property as a special
assessment lien or billed directly to the property owner.
This Matter will be heard at a hearing before the City Council on 05/18/2020 at 1412 9TH ST, Leeds, Alabama. The
decision of the City Council on this Matter will be final and conclusive.
YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO BE HEARD at the hearing identified above. You have the right to:
1. Be present at the hearing and to present your evidence against this Order in writing prior to the hearing;
2. Provide your written statement against the Order and to specify the reasons not to enforce the Order, containing your
name, address and telephone number,
3. Submit your written statement & request to be heard to the following address within at least 24 hours prior to the subject
hearing: 1404 9th St, Leeds, Alabama. (205) 699-2585
In the event that the hearing results in confirmation of a public nuisance, the City will take the necessary steps to abate the
nuisance and assess all costs against the subject property. The City also reserves the right to forward the matter to the
Municipal Court for further enforcement actions pursuant to Chapter 32 of the City Code.
If you have any questions regarding this matter, you may direct them to the City Enforcement Officer issuing this Notice at
the address or telephone number listed above.

Signed:______________________
               Enforcement Officer ISSUANCE DATE: April 23, 2020

 

24



PUBLIC 

NUSIANCE

7276 MAINE AVE

2500173005010000

25



CITY OF LEEDS
RESOLUTION 20-000795

RESOLUTION IN DETERMINATION OF CERTIAN CONDITIONS TO BE AN ANNOYANCE AND PUBLIC NUISANCE IN
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 32 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, FOR THE CITY OF LEEDS, AL.

WHEREAS, in accordance with, without limitation, Code of Ordinances for the city of Leeds, Alabama Chapter 32, §11-47-
117, and 11-67-60 to 11-67-67 Code of Alabama 1975 (cumulatively referred to as the "Law"), the City Council of the City of
Leeds has the authority to determined that certain conditions upon certain properties in the city of Leeds are offensive,
produce an annoyance, constitute a threat to the general public health, safety and welfare of the City of Leeds, Alabama
and are in fact a public nuisance; and
WHEREAS, employees or agents of the City of Leeds have identified certain conditions to be a nuisance in violation of the
law as existing on certain property at 7276 MAINE AVE LEEDS, AL 35094, Parcel ID: 2500173005010000 which is
identified in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein (the "Property"); and
WHEREAS, in accordance wit the Law, the City Council of the City of Leeds, after considering the report and the
associated notices as presented by staff, may find that the subject conditions identified by the supporting information and
documentation related to the subject Property(ies) are a public nuisance and order the immediate abatement of such
conditions; and
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leeds may hold a public hearing if requested by the property owner to have the
opportunity of being heard and to discuses the conditions as presented; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City of Leeds is to keep an account of the cost of abating or removing the
nuisance on any such property when the owner fails to comply with the provided notices; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City Council of the City of Leed desires to make a determination as to whether
or not a public nuisance actually exists at the subject Property(ies), based on the information as presented, and potentially
order the abatement of any such nuisance(s).
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds follows:

1. All of the Recitals above are true and correct and are hereby incorporated herein as if fully set forth
2. The conditions identified by the Notice(s) of the Public Nuisance, in relation to the Property(ies) identified on the

report as Attached hereto as Exhibit A including the requisite notices and supporting information as provided to the
Property owner and posted at the Property, and all hereby declared to be a public nuisance in the City of Leeds.

3. The identified public nuisance(s) is relation to the subject Property(ies) shall be abated and/or removed by the City, if
necessary, with costs assessed to the subject Property.

4. City staff is to create a report of the related costs for abating or removing any remaining nuisance(s) from the
Property and to provide such report back to the City Council for approval of the costs related to the same.

5. The provisions of the Resolution are severable. If any part of the Resolution is determined to be invalid,
unenforceable or unconstitutional, such determination shall not affect any other part of this Resolution.

6. The City Budget is amended to fund the deceleration of public Nuisance abatements.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 05/18/2020
CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA
___________________________________ ______________________
DAVID MILLER, MAYOR               DATE

ATTEST: AYES _______
NAYS _______

ABSENT FROM
VOTING _______

___________________________________ ABSTAIN _______
Toushi Arbitelle,
CITY CLERK

I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the City
Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on 05/18/2020

___________________________________
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk

26



Document: Posting

Date Taken:05/14/2020 Taken by:Ray Filmore
Address:7276 MAINE AVE Case Number:20-000795

27



City of Leeds, Alabama
Department of Development Services

1404 9th St. Leeds, AL 35094
205-699-2585 development@leedsalabama.gov

VOLTAIRE STERLING REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST
PO BOX 3195 
BATON ROUGE, LA 70821

Reference: 20-000795
Parcel ID: 2500173005010000

NOTICE AND ORDER TO ABATE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT VOLTAIRE STERLING REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST is in violation of Chapter 32 of
the City of Leeds, Municipal Code. The violation has been investigated, declared a public nuisance by the City
Enforcement Officer and must
be abated immediately.
The public nuisance is on property located at: 7276 MAINE AVE LEEDS, AL 35094
YOU ARE HEREBY ORDERED TO ABATE SAID PUBLIC NUISANCE within ten (10) days consecutive calendar days
from the issuance of this Order. The issuance date is specified below. You may abate the nuisance by
REMOVE ITEMS IN VIOLATION OF ORD. 2016-02-04

If you fail to abate the public nuisance within ten (10) days, the City may order its abatement by public employees, private
contractor, or other means, and the cost of said abatement may be levied and assessed against the property as a special
assessment lien or billed directly to the property owner.
This Matter will be heard at a hearing before the City Council on 05/18/2020 at 1412 9TH ST, Leeds, Alabama. The
decision of the City Council on this Matter will be final and conclusive.
YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO BE HEARD at the hearing identified above. You have the right to:
1. Be present at the hearing and to present your evidence against this Order in writing prior to the hearing;
2. Provide your written statement against the Order and to specify the reasons not to enforce the Order, containing your
name, address and telephone number,
3. Submit your written statement & request to be heard to the following address within at least 24 hours prior to the subject
hearing: 1404 9th St, Leeds, Alabama. (205) 699-2585
In the event that the hearing results in confirmation of a public nuisance, the City will take the necessary steps to abate the
nuisance and assess all costs against the subject property. The City also reserves the right to forward the matter to the
Municipal Court for further enforcement actions pursuant to Chapter 32 of the City Code.
If you have any questions regarding this matter, you may direct them to the City Enforcement Officer issuing this Notice at
the address or telephone number listed above.

Signed:______________________
               Enforcement Officer ISSUANCE DATE: April 23, 2020

 

28



PUBLIC 

NUSIANCE

7270 MAINE AVE

2500173005009000

29



CITY OF LEEDS
RESOLUTION 20-000800

RESOLUTION IN DETERMINATION OF CERTIAN CONDITIONS TO BE AN ANNOYANCE AND PUBLIC NUISANCE IN
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 32 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, FOR THE CITY OF LEEDS, AL.

WHEREAS, in accordance with, without limitation, Code of Ordinances for the city of Leeds, Alabama Chapter 32, §11-47-
117, and 11-67-60 to 11-67-67 Code of Alabama 1975 (cumulatively referred to as the "Law"), the City Council of the City of
Leeds has the authority to determined that certain conditions upon certain properties in the city of Leeds are offensive,
produce an annoyance, constitute a threat to the general public health, safety and welfare of the City of Leeds, Alabama
and are in fact a public nuisance; and
WHEREAS, employees or agents of the City of Leeds have identified certain conditions to be a nuisance in violation of the
law as existing on certain property at 7270 MAINE AVE LEEDS, AL 35094, Parcel ID: 2500173005009000 which is
identified in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein (the "Property"); and
WHEREAS, in accordance wit the Law, the City Council of the City of Leeds, after considering the report and the
associated notices as presented by staff, may find that the subject conditions identified by the supporting information and
documentation related to the subject Property(ies) are a public nuisance and order the immediate abatement of such
conditions; and
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leeds may hold a public hearing if requested by the property owner to have the
opportunity of being heard and to discuses the conditions as presented; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City of Leeds is to keep an account of the cost of abating or removing the
nuisance on any such property when the owner fails to comply with the provided notices; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City Council of the City of Leed desires to make a determination as to whether
or not a public nuisance actually exists at the subject Property(ies), based on the information as presented, and potentially
order the abatement of any such nuisance(s).
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds follows:

1. All of the Recitals above are true and correct and are hereby incorporated herein as if fully set forth
2. The conditions identified by the Notice(s) of the Public Nuisance, in relation to the Property(ies) identified on the

report as Attached hereto as Exhibit A including the requisite notices and supporting information as provided to the
Property owner and posted at the Property, and all hereby declared to be a public nuisance in the City of Leeds.

3. The identified public nuisance(s) is relation to the subject Property(ies) shall be abated and/or removed by the City, if
necessary, with costs assessed to the subject Property.

4. City staff is to create a report of the related costs for abating or removing any remaining nuisance(s) from the
Property and to provide such report back to the City Council for approval of the costs related to the same.

5. The provisions of the Resolution are severable. If any part of the Resolution is determined to be invalid,
unenforceable or unconstitutional, such determination shall not affect any other part of this Resolution.

6. The City Budget is amended to fund the deceleration of public Nuisance abatements.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 05/18/2020
CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA
___________________________________ ______________________
DAVID MILLER, MAYOR               DATE

ATTEST: AYES _______
NAYS _______

ABSENT FROM
VOTING _______

___________________________________ ABSTAIN _______
Toushi Arbitelle,
CITY CLERK

I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the City
Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on 05/18/2020

___________________________________
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk

30



Document: Posting

Date Taken:05/14/2020 Taken by:Ray Filmore
Address:7270 MAINE AVE Case Number:20-000800

31



City of Leeds, Alabama
Department of Development Services

1404 9th St. Leeds, AL 35094
205-699-2585 development@leedsalabama.gov

BROWNLEE ROSETTA
222 E 93RD ST APT 19E 
NEW YORK, NY 10128-3756

Reference: 20-000800
Parcel ID: 2500173005009000

NOTICE AND ORDER TO ABATE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT BROWNLEE ROSETTA is in violation of Chapter 32 of the City of Leeds, Municipal
Code. The violation has been investigated, declared a public nuisance by the City Enforcement Officer and must
be abated immediately.
The public nuisance is on property located at: 7270 MAINE AVE LEEDS, AL 35094
YOU ARE HEREBY ORDERED TO ABATE SAID PUBLIC NUISANCE within ten (10) days consecutive calendar days
from the issuance of this Order. The issuance date is specified below. You may abate the nuisance by
REMOVE ITEMS IN VIOLATION OF ORD. 2016-02-04

If you fail to abate the public nuisance within ten (10) days, the City may order its abatement by public employees, private
contractor, or other means, and the cost of said abatement may be levied and assessed against the property as a special
assessment lien or billed directly to the property owner.
This Matter will be heard at a hearing before the City Council on 05/18/2020 at 1412 9TH ST, Leeds, Alabama. The
decision of the City Council on this Matter will be final and conclusive.
YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO BE HEARD at the hearing identified above. You have the right to:
1. Be present at the hearing and to present your evidence against this Order in writing prior to the hearing;
2. Provide your written statement against the Order and to specify the reasons not to enforce the Order, containing your
name, address and telephone number,
3. Submit your written statement & request to be heard to the following address within at least 24 hours prior to the subject
hearing: 1404 9th St, Leeds, Alabama. (205) 699-2585
In the event that the hearing results in confirmation of a public nuisance, the City will take the necessary steps to abate the
nuisance and assess all costs against the subject property. The City also reserves the right to forward the matter to the
Municipal Court for further enforcement actions pursuant to Chapter 32 of the City Code.
If you have any questions regarding this matter, you may direct them to the City Enforcement Officer issuing this Notice at
the address or telephone number listed above.

Signed:______________________
               Enforcement Officer ISSUANCE DATE: April 23, 2020

 

32



PUBLIC 

NUSIANCE

7375 MISSISSIPPI AVE

2500173005001000

33



CITY OF LEEDS
RESOLUTION 20-000802

RESOLUTION IN DETERMINATION OF CERTIAN CONDITIONS TO BE AN ANNOYANCE AND PUBLIC NUISANCE IN
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 32 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, FOR THE CITY OF LEEDS, AL.

WHEREAS, in accordance with, without limitation, Code of Ordinances for the city of Leeds, Alabama Chapter 32, §11-47-
117, and 11-67-60 to 11-67-67 Code of Alabama 1975 (cumulatively referred to as the "Law"), the City Council of the City of
Leeds has the authority to determined that certain conditions upon certain properties in the city of Leeds are offensive,
produce an annoyance, constitute a threat to the general public health, safety and welfare of the City of Leeds, Alabama
and are in fact a public nuisance; and
WHEREAS, employees or agents of the City of Leeds have identified certain conditions to be a nuisance in violation of the
law as existing on certain property at 7375 MISSISSIPPI AVE LEEDS, AL 35094, Parcel ID: 2500173005001000 which is
identified in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein (the "Property"); and
WHEREAS, in accordance wit the Law, the City Council of the City of Leeds, after considering the report and the
associated notices as presented by staff, may find that the subject conditions identified by the supporting information and
documentation related to the subject Property(ies) are a public nuisance and order the immediate abatement of such
conditions; and
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leeds may hold a public hearing if requested by the property owner to have the
opportunity of being heard and to discuses the conditions as presented; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City of Leeds is to keep an account of the cost of abating or removing the
nuisance on any such property when the owner fails to comply with the provided notices; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City Council of the City of Leed desires to make a determination as to whether
or not a public nuisance actually exists at the subject Property(ies), based on the information as presented, and potentially
order the abatement of any such nuisance(s).
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds follows:

1. All of the Recitals above are true and correct and are hereby incorporated herein as if fully set forth
2. The conditions identified by the Notice(s) of the Public Nuisance, in relation to the Property(ies) identified on the

report as Attached hereto as Exhibit A including the requisite notices and supporting information as provided to the
Property owner and posted at the Property, and all hereby declared to be a public nuisance in the City of Leeds.

3. The identified public nuisance(s) is relation to the subject Property(ies) shall be abated and/or removed by the City, if
necessary, with costs assessed to the subject Property.

4. City staff is to create a report of the related costs for abating or removing any remaining nuisance(s) from the
Property and to provide such report back to the City Council for approval of the costs related to the same.

5. The provisions of the Resolution are severable. If any part of the Resolution is determined to be invalid,
unenforceable or unconstitutional, such determination shall not affect any other part of this Resolution.

6. The City Budget is amended to fund the deceleration of public Nuisance abatements.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 05/18/2020
CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA
___________________________________ ______________________
DAVID MILLER, MAYOR               DATE

ATTEST: AYES _______
NAYS _______

ABSENT FROM
VOTING _______

___________________________________ ABSTAIN _______
Toushi Arbitelle,
CITY CLERK

I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the City
Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on 05/18/2020

___________________________________
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk

34



Document: Posting

Date Taken:05/14/2020 Taken by:Ray Filmore
Address:7375 MISSISSIPPI AVE Case Number:20-000802

35



City of Leeds, Alabama
Department of Development Services

1404 9th St. Leeds, AL 35094
205-699-2585 development@leedsalabama.gov

CULLMAN WHOLESALE CO INC
206 9TH ST SW 
CULLMAN, AL 35055-4200

Reference: 20-000802
Parcel ID: 2500173005001000

NOTICE AND ORDER TO ABATE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT CULLMAN WHOLESALE CO INC is in violation of Chapter 32 of the City of Leeds,
Municipal Code. The violation has been investigated, declared a public nuisance by the City Enforcement Officer and must
be abated immediately.
The public nuisance is on property located at: 7375 MISSISSIPPI AVE LEEDS, AL 35094
YOU ARE HEREBY ORDERED TO ABATE SAID PUBLIC NUISANCE within ten (10) days consecutive calendar days
from the issuance of this Order. The issuance date is specified below. You may abate the nuisance by
REMOVE ITEMS IN VIOLATION OF ORD. 2016-02-04

If you fail to abate the public nuisance within ten (10) days, the City may order its abatement by public employees, private
contractor, or other means, and the cost of said abatement may be levied and assessed against the property as a special
assessment lien or billed directly to the property owner.
This Matter will be heard at a hearing before the City Council on 05/18/2020 at 1412 9TH ST, Alabama. The decision of the
City Council on this Matter will be final and conclusive.
YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO BE HEARD at the hearing identified above. You have the right to:
1. Be present at the hearing and to present your evidence against this Order in writing prior to the hearing;
2. Provide your written statement against the Order and to specify the reasons not to enforce the Order, containing your
name, address and telephone number,
3. Submit your written statement & request to be heard to the following address within at least 24 hours prior to the subject
hearing: 1404 9th St, Leeds, Alabama. (205) 699-2585
In the event that the hearing results in confirmation of a public nuisance, the City will take the necessary steps to abate the
nuisance and assess all costs against the subject property. The City also reserves the right to forward the matter to the
Municipal Court for further enforcement actions pursuant to Chapter 32 of the City Code.
If you have any questions regarding this matter, you may direct them to the City Enforcement Officer issuing this Notice at
the address or telephone number listed above.

Signed:______________________
               Enforcement Officer ISSUANCE DATE: April 23, 2020

 

36



PUBLIC 

NUSIANCE

7371 MISSISSIPPI AVE

2500173005002000

37



CITY OF LEEDS
RESOLUTION 20-000803

RESOLUTION IN DETERMINATION OF CERTIAN CONDITIONS TO BE AN ANNOYANCE AND PUBLIC NUISANCE IN
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 32 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, FOR THE CITY OF LEEDS, AL.

WHEREAS, in accordance with, without limitation, Code of Ordinances for the city of Leeds, Alabama Chapter 32, §11-47-
117, and 11-67-60 to 11-67-67 Code of Alabama 1975 (cumulatively referred to as the "Law"), the City Council of the City of
Leeds has the authority to determined that certain conditions upon certain properties in the city of Leeds are offensive,
produce an annoyance, constitute a threat to the general public health, safety and welfare of the City of Leeds, Alabama
and are in fact a public nuisance; and
WHEREAS, employees or agents of the City of Leeds have identified certain conditions to be a nuisance in violation of the
law as existing on certain property at 7371 MISSISSIPPI AVE LEEDS, AL 35094, Parcel ID: 2500173005002000 which is
identified in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein (the "Property"); and
WHEREAS, in accordance wit the Law, the City Council of the City of Leeds, after considering the report and the
associated notices as presented by staff, may find that the subject conditions identified by the supporting information and
documentation related to the subject Property(ies) are a public nuisance and order the immediate abatement of such
conditions; and
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leeds may hold a public hearing if requested by the property owner to have the
opportunity of being heard and to discuses the conditions as presented; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City of Leeds is to keep an account of the cost of abating or removing the
nuisance on any such property when the owner fails to comply with the provided notices; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City Council of the City of Leed desires to make a determination as to whether
or not a public nuisance actually exists at the subject Property(ies), based on the information as presented, and potentially
order the abatement of any such nuisance(s).
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds follows:

1. All of the Recitals above are true and correct and are hereby incorporated herein as if fully set forth
2. The conditions identified by the Notice(s) of the Public Nuisance, in relation to the Property(ies) identified on the

report as Attached hereto as Exhibit A including the requisite notices and supporting information as provided to the
Property owner and posted at the Property, and all hereby declared to be a public nuisance in the City of Leeds.

3. The identified public nuisance(s) is relation to the subject Property(ies) shall be abated and/or removed by the City, if
necessary, with costs assessed to the subject Property.

4. City staff is to create a report of the related costs for abating or removing any remaining nuisance(s) from the
Property and to provide such report back to the City Council for approval of the costs related to the same.

5. The provisions of the Resolution are severable. If any part of the Resolution is determined to be invalid,
unenforceable or unconstitutional, such determination shall not affect any other part of this Resolution.

6. The City Budget is amended to fund the deceleration of public Nuisance abatements.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 05/18/2020
CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA
___________________________________ ______________________
DAVID MILLER, MAYOR               DATE

ATTEST: AYES _______
NAYS _______

ABSENT FROM
VOTING _______

___________________________________ ABSTAIN _______
Toushi Arbitelle,
CITY CLERK

I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the City
Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on 05/18/2020

___________________________________
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk

38



Document: Posting

Date Taken:05/14/2020 Taken by:Ray Filmore
Address:7371 MISSISSIPPI AVE Case Number:20-000803

39



City of Leeds, Alabama
Department of Development Services

1404 9th St. Leeds, AL 35094
205-699-2585 development@leedsalabama.gov

SMITH OCIE B
512 REYNOLDS RD APT B21 
JOHNSON CITY, NY 13790-1223

Reference: 20-000803
Parcel ID: 2500173005002000

NOTICE AND ORDER TO ABATE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT SMITH OCIE B is in violation of Chapter 32 of the City of Leeds, Municipal Code. The
violation has been investigated, declared a public nuisance by the City Enforcement Officer and must
be abated immediately.
The public nuisance is on property located at: 7371 MISSISSIPPI AVE LEEDS, AL 35094
YOU ARE HEREBY ORDERED TO ABATE SAID PUBLIC NUISANCE within ten (10) days consecutive calendar days
from the issuance of this Order. The issuance date is specified below. You may abate the nuisance by
REMOVE ITEMS IN VIOLATION OF ORD. 2016-02-04

If you fail to abate the public nuisance within ten (10) days, the City may order its abatement by public employees, private
contractor, or other means, and the cost of said abatement may be levied and assessed against the property as a special
assessment lien or billed directly to the property owner.
This Matter will be heard at a hearing before the City Council on 05/18/2020 at 1412 9TH ST, Leeds, Alabama. The
decision of the City Council on this Matter will be final and conclusive.
YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO BE HEARD at the hearing identified above. You have the right to:
1. Be present at the hearing and to present your evidence against this Order in writing prior to the hearing;
2. Provide your written statement against the Order and to specify the reasons not to enforce the Order, containing your
name, address and telephone number,
3. Submit your written statement & request to be heard to the following address within at least 24 hours prior to the subject
hearing: 1404 9th St, Leeds, Alabama. (205) 699-2585
In the event that the hearing results in confirmation of a public nuisance, the City will take the necessary steps to abate the
nuisance and assess all costs against the subject property. The City also reserves the right to forward the matter to the
Municipal Court for further enforcement actions pursuant to Chapter 32 of the City Code.
If you have any questions regarding this matter, you may direct them to the City Enforcement Officer issuing this Notice at
the address or telephone number listed above.

Signed:______________________
               Enforcement Officer ISSUANCE DATE: April 23, 2020

 

40



PUBLIC 

NUSIANCE

7367 MISSISSIPPI AVE

2500173005003000

41



CITY OF LEEDS
RESOLUTION 20-000805

RESOLUTION IN DETERMINATION OF CERTIAN CONDITIONS TO BE AN ANNOYANCE AND PUBLIC NUISANCE IN
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 32 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, FOR THE CITY OF LEEDS, AL.

WHEREAS, in accordance with, without limitation, Code of Ordinances for the city of Leeds, Alabama Chapter 32, §11-47-
117, and 11-67-60 to 11-67-67 Code of Alabama 1975 (cumulatively referred to as the "Law"), the City Council of the City of
Leeds has the authority to determined that certain conditions upon certain properties in the city of Leeds are offensive,
produce an annoyance, constitute a threat to the general public health, safety and welfare of the City of Leeds, Alabama
and are in fact a public nuisance; and
WHEREAS, employees or agents of the City of Leeds have identified certain conditions to be a nuisance in violation of the
law as existing on certain property at 7367 MISSISSIPPI AVE LEEDS, AL 35094, Parcel ID: 2500173005003000 which is
identified in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein (the "Property"); and
WHEREAS, in accordance wit the Law, the City Council of the City of Leeds, after considering the report and the
associated notices as presented by staff, may find that the subject conditions identified by the supporting information and
documentation related to the subject Property(ies) are a public nuisance and order the immediate abatement of such
conditions; and
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leeds may hold a public hearing if requested by the property owner to have the
opportunity of being heard and to discuses the conditions as presented; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City of Leeds is to keep an account of the cost of abating or removing the
nuisance on any such property when the owner fails to comply with the provided notices; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City Council of the City of Leed desires to make a determination as to whether
or not a public nuisance actually exists at the subject Property(ies), based on the information as presented, and potentially
order the abatement of any such nuisance(s).
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds follows:

1. All of the Recitals above are true and correct and are hereby incorporated herein as if fully set forth
2. The conditions identified by the Notice(s) of the Public Nuisance, in relation to the Property(ies) identified on the

report as Attached hereto as Exhibit A including the requisite notices and supporting information as provided to the
Property owner and posted at the Property, and all hereby declared to be a public nuisance in the City of Leeds.

3. The identified public nuisance(s) is relation to the subject Property(ies) shall be abated and/or removed by the City, if
necessary, with costs assessed to the subject Property.

4. City staff is to create a report of the related costs for abating or removing any remaining nuisance(s) from the
Property and to provide such report back to the City Council for approval of the costs related to the same.

5. The provisions of the Resolution are severable. If any part of the Resolution is determined to be invalid,
unenforceable or unconstitutional, such determination shall not affect any other part of this Resolution.

6. The City Budget is amended to fund the deceleration of public Nuisance abatements.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 05/18/2020
CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA
___________________________________ ______________________
DAVID MILLER, MAYOR               DATE

ATTEST: AYES _______
NAYS _______

ABSENT FROM
VOTING _______

___________________________________ ABSTAIN _______
Toushi Arbitelle,
CITY CLERK

I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the City
Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on 05/18/2020

___________________________________
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk

42



Document: Posting

Date Taken:05/14/2020 Taken by:Ray Filmore
Address:7367 MISSISSIPPI AVE Case Number:20-000805

43



City of Leeds, Alabama
Department of Development Services

1404 9th St. Leeds, AL 35094
205-699-2585 development@leedsalabama.gov

RESIDENTIAL FUNDING CORP
8400 NORMANDALE LAKE BLVD STE 175 
MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55437-1073

Reference: 20-000805
Parcel ID: 2500173005003000

NOTICE AND ORDER TO ABATE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT RESIDENTIAL FUNDING CORP is in violation of Chapter 32 of the City of Leeds,
Municipal Code. The violation has been investigated, declared a public nuisance by the City Enforcement Officer and must
be abated immediately.
The public nuisance is on property located at: 7367 MISSISSIPPI AVE LEEDS, AL 35094
YOU ARE HEREBY ORDERED TO ABATE SAID PUBLIC NUISANCE within ten (10) days consecutive calendar days
from the issuance of this Order. The issuance date is specified below. You may abate the nuisance by
REMOVE ITEMS IN VIOLATION OF ORD. 2016-02-04

If you fail to abate the public nuisance within ten (10) days, the City may order its abatement by public employees, private
contractor, or other means, and the cost of said abatement may be levied and assessed against the property as a special
assessment lien or billed directly to the property owner.
This Matter will be heard at a hearing before the City Council on 05/18/2020 at 1412 9TH ST, Leeds, Alabama. The
decision of the City Council on this Matter will be final and conclusive.
YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO BE HEARD at the hearing identified above. You have the right to:
1. Be present at the hearing and to present your evidence against this Order in writing prior to the hearing;
2. Provide your written statement against the Order and to specify the reasons not to enforce the Order, containing your
name, address and telephone number,
3. Submit your written statement & request to be heard to the following address within at least 24 hours prior to the subject
hearing: 1404 9th St, Leeds, Alabama. (205) 699-2585
In the event that the hearing results in confirmation of a public nuisance, the City will take the necessary steps to abate the
nuisance and assess all costs against the subject property. The City also reserves the right to forward the matter to the
Municipal Court for further enforcement actions pursuant to Chapter 32 of the City Code.
If you have any questions regarding this matter, you may direct them to the City Enforcement Officer issuing this Notice at
the address or telephone number listed above.

Signed:______________________
               Enforcement Officer ISSUANCE DATE: April 23, 2020

 

44



PUBLIC 

NUSIANCE

7376 MISSISSIPPI AVE

25 00 17 3 003 011.000

45



CITY OF LEEDS
RESOLUTION 20-000806

RESOLUTION IN DETERMINATION OF CERTIAN CONDITIONS TO BE AN ANNOYANCE AND PUBLIC NUISANCE IN
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 32 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, FOR THE CITY OF LEEDS, AL.

WHEREAS, in accordance with, without limitation, Code of Ordinances for the city of Leeds, Alabama Chapter 32, §11-47-
117, and 11-67-60 to 11-67-67 Code of Alabama 1975 (cumulatively referred to as the "Law"), the City Council of the City of
Leeds has the authority to determined that certain conditions upon certain properties in the city of Leeds are offensive,
produce an annoyance, constitute a threat to the general public health, safety and welfare of the City of Leeds, Alabama
and are in fact a public nuisance; and
WHEREAS, employees or agents of the City of Leeds have identified certain conditions to be a nuisance in violation of the
law as existing on certain property at 7376 MISSISSIPPI AVE LEEDS, AL 35094, Parcel ID: 25 00 17 3 003 011.000 which
is identified in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein (the "Property"); and
WHEREAS, in accordance wit the Law, the City Council of the City of Leeds, after considering the report and the
associated notices as presented by staff, may find that the subject conditions identified by the supporting information and
documentation related to the subject Property(ies) are a public nuisance and order the immediate abatement of such
conditions; and
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leeds may hold a public hearing if requested by the property owner to have the
opportunity of being heard and to discuses the conditions as presented; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City of Leeds is to keep an account of the cost of abating or removing the
nuisance on any such property when the owner fails to comply with the provided notices; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City Council of the City of Leed desires to make a determination as to whether
or not a public nuisance actually exists at the subject Property(ies), based on the information as presented, and potentially
order the abatement of any such nuisance(s).
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds follows:

1. All of the Recitals above are true and correct and are hereby incorporated herein as if fully set forth
2. The conditions identified by the Notice(s) of the Public Nuisance, in relation to the Property(ies) identified on the

report as Attached hereto as Exhibit A including the requisite notices and supporting information as provided to the
Property owner and posted at the Property, and all hereby declared to be a public nuisance in the City of Leeds.

3. The identified public nuisance(s) is relation to the subject Property(ies) shall be abated and/or removed by the City, if
necessary, with costs assessed to the subject Property.

4. City staff is to create a report of the related costs for abating or removing any remaining nuisance(s) from the
Property and to provide such report back to the City Council for approval of the costs related to the same.

5. The provisions of the Resolution are severable. If any part of the Resolution is determined to be invalid,
unenforceable or unconstitutional, such determination shall not affect any other part of this Resolution.

6. The City Budget is amended to fund the deceleration of public Nuisance abatements.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 05/18/2020
CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA
___________________________________ ______________________
DAVID MILLER, MAYOR               DATE

ATTEST: AYES _______
NAYS _______

ABSENT FROM
VOTING _______

___________________________________ ABSTAIN _______
Toushi Arbitelle,
CITY CLERK

I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the City
Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on 05/18/2020

___________________________________
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk

46



Document: Posting

Date Taken:05/14/2020 Taken by:Ray Filmore
Address:7376 MISSISSIPPI AVE Case Number:20-000806

47



City of Leeds, Alabama
Department of Development Services

1404 9th St. Leeds, AL 35094
205-699-2585 development@leedsalabama.gov

HERNADEZ HERMELINDO RIOS
1479 ILLINOIS STR 
LEEDS, AL 35094

Reference: 20-000806
Parcel ID: 25 00 17 3 003 011.000

NOTICE AND ORDER TO ABATE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT HERNADEZ HERMELINDO RIOS is in violation of Chapter 32 of the City of Leeds,
Municipal Code. The violation has been investigated, declared a public nuisance by the City Enforcement Officer and must
be abated immediately.
The public nuisance is on property located at: 7376 MISSISSIPPI AVE LEEDS, AL 35094
YOU ARE HEREBY ORDERED TO ABATE SAID PUBLIC NUISANCE within ten (10) days consecutive calendar days
from the issuance of this Order. The issuance date is specified below. You may abate the nuisance by
REMOVE ITEMS IN VIOLATION OF ORD. 2016-02-04

If you fail to abate the public nuisance within ten (10) days, the City may order its abatement by public employees, private
contractor, or other means, and the cost of said abatement may be levied and assessed against the property as a special
assessment lien or billed directly to the property owner.
This Matter will be heard at a hearing before the City Council on 05/04/2020 at 1412 9TH ST, Leeds, Alabama. The
decision of the City Council on this Matter will be final and conclusive.
YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO BE HEARD at the hearing identified above. You have the right to:
1. Be present at the hearing and to present your evidence against this Order in writing prior to the hearing;
2. Provide your written statement against the Order and to specify the reasons not to enforce the Order, containing your
name, address and telephone number,
3. Submit your written statement & request to be heard to the following address within at least 24 hours prior to the subject
hearing: 1404 9th St, Leeds, Alabama. (205) 699-2585
In the event that the hearing results in confirmation of a public nuisance, the City will take the necessary steps to abate the
nuisance and assess all costs against the subject property. The City also reserves the right to forward the matter to the
Municipal Court for further enforcement actions pursuant to Chapter 32 of the City Code.
If you have any questions regarding this matter, you may direct them to the City Enforcement Officer issuing this Notice at
the address or telephone number listed above.

Signed:______________________
               Enforcement Officer ISSUANCE DATE: April 23, 2020

 

48



PUBLIC 

NUSIANCE

7384 MISSISSIPPI AVE

2500173003009000

49



CITY OF LEEDS
RESOLUTION 20-000808

RESOLUTION IN DETERMINATION OF CERTIAN CONDITIONS TO BE AN ANNOYANCE AND PUBLIC NUISANCE IN
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 32 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, FOR THE CITY OF LEEDS, AL.

WHEREAS, in accordance with, without limitation, Code of Ordinances for the city of Leeds, Alabama Chapter 32, §11-47-
117, and 11-67-60 to 11-67-67 Code of Alabama 1975 (cumulatively referred to as the "Law"), the City Council of the City of
Leeds has the authority to determined that certain conditions upon certain properties in the city of Leeds are offensive,
produce an annoyance, constitute a threat to the general public health, safety and welfare of the City of Leeds, Alabama
and are in fact a public nuisance; and
WHEREAS, employees or agents of the City of Leeds have identified certain conditions to be a nuisance in violation of the
law as existing on certain property at 7384 MISSISSIPPI AVE LEEDS, AL 35094, Parcel ID: 2500173003009000 which is
identified in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein (the "Property"); and
WHEREAS, in accordance wit the Law, the City Council of the City of Leeds, after considering the report and the
associated notices as presented by staff, may find that the subject conditions identified by the supporting information and
documentation related to the subject Property(ies) are a public nuisance and order the immediate abatement of such
conditions; and
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leeds may hold a public hearing if requested by the property owner to have the
opportunity of being heard and to discuses the conditions as presented; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City of Leeds is to keep an account of the cost of abating or removing the
nuisance on any such property when the owner fails to comply with the provided notices; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City Council of the City of Leed desires to make a determination as to whether
or not a public nuisance actually exists at the subject Property(ies), based on the information as presented, and potentially
order the abatement of any such nuisance(s).
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds follows:

1. All of the Recitals above are true and correct and are hereby incorporated herein as if fully set forth
2. The conditions identified by the Notice(s) of the Public Nuisance, in relation to the Property(ies) identified on the

report as Attached hereto as Exhibit A including the requisite notices and supporting information as provided to the
Property owner and posted at the Property, and all hereby declared to be a public nuisance in the City of Leeds.

3. The identified public nuisance(s) is relation to the subject Property(ies) shall be abated and/or removed by the City, if
necessary, with costs assessed to the subject Property.

4. City staff is to create a report of the related costs for abating or removing any remaining nuisance(s) from the
Property and to provide such report back to the City Council for approval of the costs related to the same.

5. The provisions of the Resolution are severable. If any part of the Resolution is determined to be invalid,
unenforceable or unconstitutional, such determination shall not affect any other part of this Resolution.

6. The City Budget is amended to fund the deceleration of public Nuisance abatements.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 05/18/2020
CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA
___________________________________ ______________________
DAVID MILLER, MAYOR               DATE

ATTEST: AYES _______
NAYS _______

ABSENT FROM
VOTING _______

___________________________________ ABSTAIN _______
Toushi Arbitelle,
CITY CLERK

I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the City
Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on 05/18/2020

___________________________________
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk

50



Document: Posting

Date Taken:05/14/2020 Taken by:Ray Filmore
Address:7384 MISSISSIPPI AVE Case Number:20-000808

51



City of Leeds, Alabama
Department of Development Services

1404 9th St. Leeds, AL 35094
205-699-2585 development@leedsalabama.gov

HERNANDEZ HERMELINDO RIOS
1419 ILLINOIS STREET 
LEEDS, AL 35094-7151

Reference: 20-000808
Parcel ID: 2500173003009000

NOTICE AND ORDER TO ABATE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT HERNANDEZ HERMELINDO RIOS is in violation of Chapter 32 of the City of Leeds,
Municipal Code. The violation has been investigated, declared a public nuisance by the City Enforcement Officer and must
be abated immediately.
The public nuisance is on property located at: 7384 MISSISSIPPI AVE LEEDS, AL 35094
YOU ARE HEREBY ORDERED TO ABATE SAID PUBLIC NUISANCE within ten (10) days consecutive calendar days
from the issuance of this Order. The issuance date is specified below. You may abate the nuisance by
REMOVE ITEMS IN VIOLATION OF ORD. 2016-02-04

If you fail to abate the public nuisance within ten (10) days, the City may order its abatement by public employees, private
contractor, or other means, and the cost of said abatement may be levied and assessed against the property as a special
assessment lien or billed directly to the property owner.
This Matter will be heard at a hearing before the City Council on 05/18/2020 at 1412 9TH ST, Leeds, Alabama. The
decision of the City Council on this Matter will be final and conclusive.
YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO BE HEARD at the hearing identified above. You have the right to:
1. Be present at the hearing and to present your evidence against this Order in writing prior to the hearing;
2. Provide your written statement against the Order and to specify the reasons not to enforce the Order, containing your
name, address and telephone number,
3. Submit your written statement & request to be heard to the following address within at least 24 hours prior to the subject
hearing: 1404 9th St, Leeds, Alabama. (205) 699-2585
In the event that the hearing results in confirmation of a public nuisance, the City will take the necessary steps to abate the
nuisance and assess all costs against the subject property. The City also reserves the right to forward the matter to the
Municipal Court for further enforcement actions pursuant to Chapter 32 of the City Code.
If you have any questions regarding this matter, you may direct them to the City Enforcement Officer issuing this Notice at
the address or telephone number listed above.

Signed:______________________
               Enforcement Officer ISSUANCE DATE: April 23, 2020

 

52



PUBLIC 

NUSIANCE

7388 MISSISSIPPI AVE

2500173003010000

53



CITY OF LEEDS
RESOLUTION 20-000809

RESOLUTION IN DETERMINATION OF CERTIAN CONDITIONS TO BE AN ANNOYANCE AND PUBLIC NUISANCE IN
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 32 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, FOR THE CITY OF LEEDS, AL.

WHEREAS, in accordance with, without limitation, Code of Ordinances for the city of Leeds, Alabama Chapter 32, §11-47-
117, and 11-67-60 to 11-67-67 Code of Alabama 1975 (cumulatively referred to as the "Law"), the City Council of the City of
Leeds has the authority to determined that certain conditions upon certain properties in the city of Leeds are offensive,
produce an annoyance, constitute a threat to the general public health, safety and welfare of the City of Leeds, Alabama
and are in fact a public nuisance; and
WHEREAS, employees or agents of the City of Leeds have identified certain conditions to be a nuisance in violation of the
law as existing on certain property at 7388 MISSISSIPPI AVE LEEDS, AL 35094, Parcel ID: 2500173003010000 which is
identified in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein (the "Property"); and
WHEREAS, in accordance wit the Law, the City Council of the City of Leeds, after considering the report and the
associated notices as presented by staff, may find that the subject conditions identified by the supporting information and
documentation related to the subject Property(ies) are a public nuisance and order the immediate abatement of such
conditions; and
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leeds may hold a public hearing if requested by the property owner to have the
opportunity of being heard and to discuses the conditions as presented; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City of Leeds is to keep an account of the cost of abating or removing the
nuisance on any such property when the owner fails to comply with the provided notices; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City Council of the City of Leed desires to make a determination as to whether
or not a public nuisance actually exists at the subject Property(ies), based on the information as presented, and potentially
order the abatement of any such nuisance(s).
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds follows:

1. All of the Recitals above are true and correct and are hereby incorporated herein as if fully set forth
2. The conditions identified by the Notice(s) of the Public Nuisance, in relation to the Property(ies) identified on the

report as Attached hereto as Exhibit A including the requisite notices and supporting information as provided to the
Property owner and posted at the Property, and all hereby declared to be a public nuisance in the City of Leeds.

3. The identified public nuisance(s) is relation to the subject Property(ies) shall be abated and/or removed by the City, if
necessary, with costs assessed to the subject Property.

4. City staff is to create a report of the related costs for abating or removing any remaining nuisance(s) from the
Property and to provide such report back to the City Council for approval of the costs related to the same.

5. The provisions of the Resolution are severable. If any part of the Resolution is determined to be invalid,
unenforceable or unconstitutional, such determination shall not affect any other part of this Resolution.

6. The City Budget is amended to fund the deceleration of public Nuisance abatements.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 05/18/2020
CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA
___________________________________ ______________________
DAVID MILLER, MAYOR               DATE

ATTEST: AYES _______
NAYS _______

ABSENT FROM
VOTING _______

___________________________________ ABSTAIN _______
Toushi Arbitelle,
CITY CLERK

I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the City
Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on 05/18/2020

___________________________________
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk

54



Document: Posting

Date Taken:05/14/2020 Taken by:Ray Filmore
Address:7388 MISSISSIPPI AVE Case Number:20-000809

55



City of Leeds, Alabama
Department of Development Services

1404 9th St. Leeds, AL 35094
205-699-2585 development@leedsalabama.gov

KIMBLE QUINNESSA (R/S)
1001 TAMMY ANNE DR 
BIMINGHAM, AL 35235

Reference: 20-000809
Parcel ID: 2500173003010000

NOTICE AND ORDER TO ABATE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT KIMBLE QUINNESSA (R/S) is in violation of Chapter 32 of the City of Leeds, Municipal
Code. The violation has been investigated, declared a public nuisance by the City Enforcement Officer and must
be abated immediately.
The public nuisance is on property located at: 7388 MISSISSIPPI AVE LEEDS, AL 35094
YOU ARE HEREBY ORDERED TO ABATE SAID PUBLIC NUISANCE within ten (10) days consecutive calendar days
from the issuance of this Order. The issuance date is specified below. You may abate the nuisance by
REMOVE ITEMS IN VIOLATION OF ORD. 2016-02-04

If you fail to abate the public nuisance within ten (10) days, the City may order its abatement by public employees, private
contractor, or other means, and the cost of said abatement may be levied and assessed against the property as a special
assessment lien or billed directly to the property owner.
This Matter will be heard at a hearing before the City Council on 05/18/2020 at 1412 9TH ST, Leeds, Alabama. The
decision of the City Council on this Matter will be final and conclusive.
YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO BE HEARD at the hearing identified above. You have the right to:
1. Be present at the hearing and to present your evidence against this Order in writing prior to the hearing;
2. Provide your written statement against the Order and to specify the reasons not to enforce the Order, containing your
name, address and telephone number,
3. Submit your written statement & request to be heard to the following address within at least 24 hours prior to the subject
hearing: 1404 9th St, Leeds, Alabama. (205) 699-2585
In the event that the hearing results in confirmation of a public nuisance, the City will take the necessary steps to abate the
nuisance and assess all costs against the subject property. The City also reserves the right to forward the matter to the
Municipal Court for further enforcement actions pursuant to Chapter 32 of the City Code.
If you have any questions regarding this matter, you may direct them to the City Enforcement Officer issuing this Notice at
the address or telephone number listed above.

Signed:______________________
               Enforcement Officer ISSUANCE DATE: April 23, 2020

 

56



PUBLIC 

NUSIANCE

7779 MARTIN LUTHER KING DR

2500174020002000

57



CITY OF LEEDS
RESOLUTION 20-000825

RESOLUTION IN DETERMINATION OF CERTIAN CONDITIONS TO BE AN ANNOYANCE AND PUBLIC NUISANCE IN
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 32 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, FOR THE CITY OF LEEDS, AL.

WHEREAS, in accordance with, without limitation, Code of Ordinances for the city of Leeds, Alabama Chapter 32, §11-47-
117, and 11-67-60 to 11-67-67 Code of Alabama 1975 (cumulatively referred to as the "Law"), the City Council of the City of
Leeds has the authority to determined that certain conditions upon certain properties in the city of Leeds are offensive,
produce an annoyance, constitute a threat to the general public health, safety and welfare of the City of Leeds, Alabama
and are in fact a public nuisance; and
WHEREAS, employees or agents of the City of Leeds have identified certain conditions to be a nuisance in violation of the
law as existing on certain property at 7779 MARTIN LUTHER KING DR LEEDS, AL 35094, Parcel ID:
2500174020002000 which is identified in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein (the "Property"); and
WHEREAS, in accordance wit the Law, the City Council of the City of Leeds, after considering the report and the
associated notices as presented by staff, may find that the subject conditions identified by the supporting information and
documentation related to the subject Property(ies) are a public nuisance and order the immediate abatement of such
conditions; and
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leeds may hold a public hearing if requested by the property owner to have the
opportunity of being heard and to discuses the conditions as presented; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City of Leeds is to keep an account of the cost of abating or removing the
nuisance on any such property when the owner fails to comply with the provided notices; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City Council of the City of Leed desires to make a determination as to whether
or not a public nuisance actually exists at the subject Property(ies), based on the information as presented, and potentially
order the abatement of any such nuisance(s).
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds follows:

1. All of the Recitals above are true and correct and are hereby incorporated herein as if fully set forth
2. The conditions identified by the Notice(s) of the Public Nuisance, in relation to the Property(ies) identified on the

report as Attached hereto as Exhibit A including the requisite notices and supporting information as provided to the
Property owner and posted at the Property, and all hereby declared to be a public nuisance in the City of Leeds.

3. The identified public nuisance(s) is relation to the subject Property(ies) shall be abated and/or removed by the City, if
necessary, with costs assessed to the subject Property.

4. City staff is to create a report of the related costs for abating or removing any remaining nuisance(s) from the
Property and to provide such report back to the City Council for approval of the costs related to the same.

5. The provisions of the Resolution are severable. If any part of the Resolution is determined to be invalid,
unenforceable or unconstitutional, such determination shall not affect any other part of this Resolution.

6. The City Budget is amended to fund the deceleration of public Nuisance abatements.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 05/18/2020
CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA
___________________________________ ______________________
DAVID MILLER, MAYOR               DATE

ATTEST: AYES _______
NAYS _______

ABSENT FROM
VOTING _______

___________________________________ ABSTAIN _______
Toushi Arbitelle,
CITY CLERK

I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the City
Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on 05/18/2020

___________________________________
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk

58



Document: Posting

Date Taken:05/14/2020 Taken by:Ray Filmore
Address:7779 MARTIN LUTHER KING DR Case Number:20-000825

59



City of Leeds, Alabama
Department of Development Services

1404 9th St. Leeds, AL 35094
205-699-2585 development@leedsalabama.gov

OWENS HATTIE & GREEN CAROLYN
252 E HAWES AVE 
FRESNO, CA 93706-3022

Reference: 20-000825
Parcel ID: 2500174020002000

NOTICE AND ORDER TO ABATE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT OWENS HATTIE & GREEN CAROLYN is in violation of Chapter 32 of the City of
Leeds, Municipal Code. The violation has been investigated, declared a public nuisance by the City Enforcement Officer
and must
be abated immediately.
The public nuisance is on property located at: 7779 MARTIN LUTHER KING DR LEEDS, AL 35094
YOU ARE HEREBY ORDERED TO ABATE SAID PUBLIC NUISANCE within ten (10) days consecutive calendar days
from the issuance of this Order. The issuance date is specified below. You may abate the nuisance by
REMOVE ITEMS IN VIOLATION OF ORD. 2016-02-04

If you fail to abate the public nuisance within ten (10) days, the City may order its abatement by public employees, private
contractor, or other means, and the cost of said abatement may be levied and assessed against the property as a special
assessment lien or billed directly to the property owner.
This Matter will be heard at a hearing before the City Council on 05/18/2020 at 1412 9TH ST, Leeds, Alabama. The
decision of the City Council on this Matter will be final and conclusive.
YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO BE HEARD at the hearing identified above. You have the right to:
1. Be present at the hearing and to present your evidence against this Order in writing prior to the hearing;
2. Provide your written statement against the Order and to specify the reasons not to enforce the Order, containing your
name, address and telephone number,
3. Submit your written statement & request to be heard to the following address within at least 24 hours prior to the subject
hearing: 1404 9th St, Leeds, Alabama. (205) 699-2585
In the event that the hearing results in confirmation of a public nuisance, the City will take the necessary steps to abate the
nuisance and assess all costs against the subject property. The City also reserves the right to forward the matter to the
Municipal Court for further enforcement actions pursuant to Chapter 32 of the City Code.
If you have any questions regarding this matter, you may direct them to the City Enforcement Officer issuing this Notice at
the address or telephone number listed above.

Signed:______________________
               Enforcement Officer ISSUANCE DATE: April 24, 2020

 

60



PUBLIC 

NUSIANCE

7787 MARTIN LUTHER KING DR

2500174020001000

61



CITY OF LEEDS
RESOLUTION 20-000826

RESOLUTION IN DETERMINATION OF CERTIAN CONDITIONS TO BE AN ANNOYANCE AND PUBLIC NUISANCE IN
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 32 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, FOR THE CITY OF LEEDS, AL.

WHEREAS, in accordance with, without limitation, Code of Ordinances for the city of Leeds, Alabama Chapter 32, §11-47-
117, and 11-67-60 to 11-67-67 Code of Alabama 1975 (cumulatively referred to as the "Law"), the City Council of the City of
Leeds has the authority to determined that certain conditions upon certain properties in the city of Leeds are offensive,
produce an annoyance, constitute a threat to the general public health, safety and welfare of the City of Leeds, Alabama
and are in fact a public nuisance; and
WHEREAS, employees or agents of the City of Leeds have identified certain conditions to be a nuisance in violation of the
law as existing on certain property at 7787 MARTIN LUTHER KING DR LEEDS, AL 35094, Parcel ID:
2500174020001000 which is identified in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein (the "Property"); and
WHEREAS, in accordance wit the Law, the City Council of the City of Leeds, after considering the report and the
associated notices as presented by staff, may find that the subject conditions identified by the supporting information and
documentation related to the subject Property(ies) are a public nuisance and order the immediate abatement of such
conditions; and
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leeds may hold a public hearing if requested by the property owner to have the
opportunity of being heard and to discuses the conditions as presented; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City of Leeds is to keep an account of the cost of abating or removing the
nuisance on any such property when the owner fails to comply with the provided notices; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City Council of the City of Leed desires to make a determination as to whether
or not a public nuisance actually exists at the subject Property(ies), based on the information as presented, and potentially
order the abatement of any such nuisance(s).
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds follows:

1. All of the Recitals above are true and correct and are hereby incorporated herein as if fully set forth
2. The conditions identified by the Notice(s) of the Public Nuisance, in relation to the Property(ies) identified on the

report as Attached hereto as Exhibit A including the requisite notices and supporting information as provided to the
Property owner and posted at the Property, and all hereby declared to be a public nuisance in the City of Leeds.

3. The identified public nuisance(s) is relation to the subject Property(ies) shall be abated and/or removed by the City, if
necessary, with costs assessed to the subject Property.

4. City staff is to create a report of the related costs for abating or removing any remaining nuisance(s) from the
Property and to provide such report back to the City Council for approval of the costs related to the same.

5. The provisions of the Resolution are severable. If any part of the Resolution is determined to be invalid,
unenforceable or unconstitutional, such determination shall not affect any other part of this Resolution.

6. The City Budget is amended to fund the deceleration of public Nuisance abatements.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 05/18/2020
CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA
___________________________________ ______________________
DAVID MILLER, MAYOR               DATE

ATTEST: AYES _______
NAYS _______

ABSENT FROM
VOTING _______

___________________________________ ABSTAIN _______
Toushi Arbitelle,
CITY CLERK

I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the City
Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on 05/18/2020

___________________________________
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk

62



Document: Posting

Date Taken:05/14/2020 Taken by:Ray Filmore
Address:7787 MARTIN LUTHER KING DR Case Number:20-000826

63



City of Leeds, Alabama
Department of Development Services

1404 9th St. Leeds, AL 35094
205-699-2585 development@leedsalabama.gov

FINLEY U G SR
2304 BELMORE LN 
BIRMINGHAM, AL 35207-1206

Reference: 20-000826
Parcel ID: 2500174020001000

NOTICE AND ORDER TO ABATE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT FINLEY U G SR is in violation of Chapter 32 of the City of Leeds, Municipal Code. The
violation has been investigated, declared a public nuisance by the City Enforcement Officer and must
be abated immediately.
The public nuisance is on property located at: 7787 MARTIN LUTHER KING DR LEEDS, AL 35094
YOU ARE HEREBY ORDERED TO ABATE SAID PUBLIC NUISANCE within ten (10) days consecutive calendar days
from the issuance of this Order. The issuance date is specified below. You may abate the nuisance by
REMOVE ITEMS IN VIOLATION OF ORD. 2016-02-04

If you fail to abate the public nuisance within ten (10) days, the City may order its abatement by public employees, private
contractor, or other means, and the cost of said abatement may be levied and assessed against the property as a special
assessment lien or billed directly to the property owner.
This Matter will be heard at a hearing before the City Council on 05/18/2020 at 1412 9TH ST, Leeds, Alabama. The
decision of the City Council on this Matter will be final and conclusive.
YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO BE HEARD at the hearing identified above. You have the right to:
1. Be present at the hearing and to present your evidence against this Order in writing prior to the hearing;
2. Provide your written statement against the Order and to specify the reasons not to enforce the Order, containing your
name, address and telephone number,
3. Submit your written statement & request to be heard to the following address within at least 24 hours prior to the subject
hearing: 1404 9th St, Leeds, Alabama. (205) 699-2585
In the event that the hearing results in confirmation of a public nuisance, the City will take the necessary steps to abate the
nuisance and assess all costs against the subject property. The City also reserves the right to forward the matter to the
Municipal Court for further enforcement actions pursuant to Chapter 32 of the City Code.
If you have any questions regarding this matter, you may direct them to the City Enforcement Officer issuing this Notice at
the address or telephone number listed above.

Signed:______________________
               Enforcement Officer ISSUANCE DATE: April 24, 2020

 

64



PUBLIC 

NUSIANCE

7768 MARTIN LUTHER KING DR

2500174010008000

65



CITY OF LEEDS
RESOLUTION 20-000827

RESOLUTION IN DETERMINATION OF CERTIAN CONDITIONS TO BE AN ANNOYANCE AND PUBLIC NUISANCE IN
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 32 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, FOR THE CITY OF LEEDS, AL.

WHEREAS, in accordance with, without limitation, Code of Ordinances for the city of Leeds, Alabama Chapter 32, §11-47-
117, and 11-67-60 to 11-67-67 Code of Alabama 1975 (cumulatively referred to as the "Law"), the City Council of the City of
Leeds has the authority to determined that certain conditions upon certain properties in the city of Leeds are offensive,
produce an annoyance, constitute a threat to the general public health, safety and welfare of the City of Leeds, Alabama
and are in fact a public nuisance; and
WHEREAS, employees or agents of the City of Leeds have identified certain conditions to be a nuisance in violation of the
law as existing on certain property at 7768 MARTIN LUTHER KING DR LEEDS, AL 35094, Parcel ID:
2500174010008000 which is identified in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein (the "Property"); and
WHEREAS, in accordance wit the Law, the City Council of the City of Leeds, after considering the report and the
associated notices as presented by staff, may find that the subject conditions identified by the supporting information and
documentation related to the subject Property(ies) are a public nuisance and order the immediate abatement of such
conditions; and
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leeds may hold a public hearing if requested by the property owner to have the
opportunity of being heard and to discuses the conditions as presented; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City of Leeds is to keep an account of the cost of abating or removing the
nuisance on any such property when the owner fails to comply with the provided notices; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City Council of the City of Leed desires to make a determination as to whether
or not a public nuisance actually exists at the subject Property(ies), based on the information as presented, and potentially
order the abatement of any such nuisance(s).
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds follows:

1. All of the Recitals above are true and correct and are hereby incorporated herein as if fully set forth
2. The conditions identified by the Notice(s) of the Public Nuisance, in relation to the Property(ies) identified on the

report as Attached hereto as Exhibit A including the requisite notices and supporting information as provided to the
Property owner and posted at the Property, and all hereby declared to be a public nuisance in the City of Leeds.

3. The identified public nuisance(s) is relation to the subject Property(ies) shall be abated and/or removed by the City, if
necessary, with costs assessed to the subject Property.

4. City staff is to create a report of the related costs for abating or removing any remaining nuisance(s) from the
Property and to provide such report back to the City Council for approval of the costs related to the same.

5. The provisions of the Resolution are severable. If any part of the Resolution is determined to be invalid,
unenforceable or unconstitutional, such determination shall not affect any other part of this Resolution.

6. The City Budget is amended to fund the deceleration of public Nuisance abatements.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 05/18/2020
CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA
___________________________________ ______________________
DAVID MILLER, MAYOR               DATE

ATTEST: AYES _______
NAYS _______

ABSENT FROM
VOTING _______

___________________________________ ABSTAIN _______
Toushi Arbitelle,
CITY CLERK

I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the City
Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on 05/18/2020

___________________________________
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk

66



Document: Posting

Date Taken:05/14/2020 Taken by:Ray Filmore
Address:7768 MARTIN LUTHER KING DR Case Number:20-000827

67



City of Leeds, Alabama
Department of Development Services

1404 9th St. Leeds, AL 35094
205-699-2585 development@leedsalabama.gov

PEARSON WARREN LIONEL
7750 MARTIN LUTHER KING DR 
LEEDS, AL 35094

Reference: 20-000827
Parcel ID: 2500174010008000

NOTICE AND ORDER TO ABATE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT ROBERSON ANTHONY HEIR OF is in violation of Chapter 32 of the City of Leeds,
Municipal Code. The violation has been investigated, declared a public nuisance by the City Enforcement Officer and must
be abated immediately.
The public nuisance is on property located at: 7768 MARTIN LUTHER KING DR LEEDS, AL 35094
YOU ARE HEREBY ORDERED TO ABATE SAID PUBLIC NUISANCE within ten (10) days consecutive calendar days
from the issuance of this Order. The issuance date is specified below. You may abate the nuisance by
REMOVE ITEMS IN VIOLATION OF ORD. 2016-02-04

If you fail to abate the public nuisance within ten (10) days, the City may order its abatement by public employees, private
contractor, or other means, and the cost of said abatement may be levied and assessed against the property as a special
assessment lien or billed directly to the property owner.
This Matter will be heard at a hearing before the City Council on 05/18/2020 at 1412 9TH ST, Leeds, Alabama. The
decision of the City Council on this Matter will be final and conclusive.
YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO BE HEARD at the hearing identified above. You have the right to:
1. Be present at the hearing and to present your evidence against this Order in writing prior to the hearing;
2. Provide your written statement against the Order and to specify the reasons not to enforce the Order, containing your
name, address and telephone number,
3. Submit your written statement & request to be heard to the following address within at least 24 hours prior to the subject
hearing: 1404 9th St, Leeds, Alabama. (205) 699-2585
In the event that the hearing results in confirmation of a public nuisance, the City will take the necessary steps to abate the
nuisance and assess all costs against the subject property. The City also reserves the right to forward the matter to the
Municipal Court for further enforcement actions pursuant to Chapter 32 of the City Code.
If you have any questions regarding this matter, you may direct them to the City Enforcement Officer issuing this Notice at
the address or telephone number listed above.

Signed:______________________
               Enforcement Officer ISSUANCE DATE: April 24, 2020

 

68



PUBLIC 

NUSIANCE

7762 MARTIN LUTHER KING DR

2500174010007000

69



CITY OF LEEDS
RESOLUTION 20-000828

RESOLUTION IN DETERMINATION OF CERTIAN CONDITIONS TO BE AN ANNOYANCE AND PUBLIC NUISANCE IN
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 32 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, FOR THE CITY OF LEEDS, AL.

WHEREAS, in accordance with, without limitation, Code of Ordinances for the city of Leeds, Alabama Chapter 32, §11-47-
117, and 11-67-60 to 11-67-67 Code of Alabama 1975 (cumulatively referred to as the "Law"), the City Council of the City of
Leeds has the authority to determined that certain conditions upon certain properties in the city of Leeds are offensive,
produce an annoyance, constitute a threat to the general public health, safety and welfare of the City of Leeds, Alabama
and are in fact a public nuisance; and
WHEREAS, employees or agents of the City of Leeds have identified certain conditions to be a nuisance in violation of the
law as existing on certain property at 7762 MARTIN LUTHER KING DR LEEDS, AL 35094, Parcel ID:
2500174010007000 which is identified in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein (the "Property"); and
WHEREAS, in accordance wit the Law, the City Council of the City of Leeds, after considering the report and the
associated notices as presented by staff, may find that the subject conditions identified by the supporting information and
documentation related to the subject Property(ies) are a public nuisance and order the immediate abatement of such
conditions; and
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leeds may hold a public hearing if requested by the property owner to have the
opportunity of being heard and to discuses the conditions as presented; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City of Leeds is to keep an account of the cost of abating or removing the
nuisance on any such property when the owner fails to comply with the provided notices; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City Council of the City of Leed desires to make a determination as to whether
or not a public nuisance actually exists at the subject Property(ies), based on the information as presented, and potentially
order the abatement of any such nuisance(s).
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds follows:

1. All of the Recitals above are true and correct and are hereby incorporated herein as if fully set forth
2. The conditions identified by the Notice(s) of the Public Nuisance, in relation to the Property(ies) identified on the

report as Attached hereto as Exhibit A including the requisite notices and supporting information as provided to the
Property owner and posted at the Property, and all hereby declared to be a public nuisance in the City of Leeds.

3. The identified public nuisance(s) is relation to the subject Property(ies) shall be abated and/or removed by the City, if
necessary, with costs assessed to the subject Property.

4. City staff is to create a report of the related costs for abating or removing any remaining nuisance(s) from the
Property and to provide such report back to the City Council for approval of the costs related to the same.

5. The provisions of the Resolution are severable. If any part of the Resolution is determined to be invalid,
unenforceable or unconstitutional, such determination shall not affect any other part of this Resolution.

6. The City Budget is amended to fund the deceleration of public Nuisance abatements.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 05/18/2020
CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA
___________________________________ ______________________
DAVID MILLER, MAYOR               DATE

ATTEST: AYES _______
NAYS _______

ABSENT FROM
VOTING _______

___________________________________ ABSTAIN _______
Toushi Arbitelle,
CITY CLERK

I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the City
Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on 05/18/2020

___________________________________
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk

70



Document: Posting

Date Taken:05/14/2020 Taken by:Ray Filmore
Address:7762 MARTIN LUTHER KING DR Case Number:20-000828

71



City of Leeds, Alabama
Department of Development Services

1404 9th St. Leeds, AL 35094
205-699-2585 development@leedsalabama.gov

PEARSON BARBARA E
416 MEADOWS DR 
BIRMINGHAM, AL 35235

Reference: 20-000828
Parcel ID: 2500174010007000

NOTICE AND ORDER TO ABATE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT PEARSON BARBARA E is in violation of Chapter 32 of the City of Leeds, Municipal
Code. The violation has been investigated, declared a public nuisance by the City Enforcement Officer and must
be abated immediately.
The public nuisance is on property located at: 7762 MARTIN LUTHER KING DR LEEDS, AL 35094
YOU ARE HEREBY ORDERED TO ABATE SAID PUBLIC NUISANCE within ten (10) days consecutive calendar days
from the issuance of this Order. The issuance date is specified below. You may abate the nuisance by
REMOVE ITEMS IN VIOLATION OF ORD. 2016-02-04

If you fail to abate the public nuisance within ten (10) days, the City may order its abatement by public employees, private
contractor, or other means, and the cost of said abatement may be levied and assessed against the property as a special
assessment lien or billed directly to the property owner.
This Matter will be heard at a hearing before the City Council on 05/18/2020 at 1412 9TH ST, Leeds, Alabama. The
decision of the City Council on this Matter will be final and conclusive.
YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO BE HEARD at the hearing identified above. You have the right to:
1. Be present at the hearing and to present your evidence against this Order in writing prior to the hearing;
2. Provide your written statement against the Order and to specify the reasons not to enforce the Order, containing your
name, address and telephone number,
3. Submit your written statement & request to be heard to the following address within at least 24 hours prior to the subject
hearing: 1404 9th St, Leeds, Alabama. (205) 699-2585
In the event that the hearing results in confirmation of a public nuisance, the City will take the necessary steps to abate the
nuisance and assess all costs against the subject property. The City also reserves the right to forward the matter to the
Municipal Court for further enforcement actions pursuant to Chapter 32 of the City Code.
If you have any questions regarding this matter, you may direct them to the City Enforcement Officer issuing this Notice at
the address or telephone number listed above.

Signed:______________________
               Enforcement Officer ISSUANCE DATE: April 24, 2020

 

72



PUBLIC 

NUSIANCE

7799 MARTIN LUTHER KING DR

2500174019001000

73



CITY OF LEEDS
RESOLUTION 20-000831

RESOLUTION IN DETERMINATION OF CERTIAN CONDITIONS TO BE AN ANNOYANCE AND PUBLIC NUISANCE IN
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 32 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, FOR THE CITY OF LEEDS, AL.

WHEREAS, in accordance with, without limitation, Code of Ordinances for the city of Leeds, Alabama Chapter 32, §11-47-
117, and 11-67-60 to 11-67-67 Code of Alabama 1975 (cumulatively referred to as the "Law"), the City Council of the City of
Leeds has the authority to determined that certain conditions upon certain properties in the city of Leeds are offensive,
produce an annoyance, constitute a threat to the general public health, safety and welfare of the City of Leeds, Alabama
and are in fact a public nuisance; and
WHEREAS, employees or agents of the City of Leeds have identified certain conditions to be a nuisance in violation of the
law as existing on certain property at 7799 MARTIN LUTHER KING DR LEEDS, AL 35094, Parcel ID:
2500174019001000 which is identified in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein (the "Property"); and
WHEREAS, in accordance wit the Law, the City Council of the City of Leeds, after considering the report and the
associated notices as presented by staff, may find that the subject conditions identified by the supporting information and
documentation related to the subject Property(ies) are a public nuisance and order the immediate abatement of such
conditions; and
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leeds may hold a public hearing if requested by the property owner to have the
opportunity of being heard and to discuses the conditions as presented; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City of Leeds is to keep an account of the cost of abating or removing the
nuisance on any such property when the owner fails to comply with the provided notices; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City Council of the City of Leed desires to make a determination as to whether
or not a public nuisance actually exists at the subject Property(ies), based on the information as presented, and potentially
order the abatement of any such nuisance(s).
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds follows:

1. All of the Recitals above are true and correct and are hereby incorporated herein as if fully set forth
2. The conditions identified by the Notice(s) of the Public Nuisance, in relation to the Property(ies) identified on the

report as Attached hereto as Exhibit A including the requisite notices and supporting information as provided to the
Property owner and posted at the Property, and all hereby declared to be a public nuisance in the City of Leeds.

3. The identified public nuisance(s) is relation to the subject Property(ies) shall be abated and/or removed by the City, if
necessary, with costs assessed to the subject Property.

4. City staff is to create a report of the related costs for abating or removing any remaining nuisance(s) from the
Property and to provide such report back to the City Council for approval of the costs related to the same.

5. The provisions of the Resolution are severable. If any part of the Resolution is determined to be invalid,
unenforceable or unconstitutional, such determination shall not affect any other part of this Resolution.

6. The City Budget is amended to fund the deceleration of public Nuisance abatements.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 05/18/2020
CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA
___________________________________ ______________________
DAVID MILLER, MAYOR               DATE

ATTEST: AYES _______
NAYS _______

ABSENT FROM
VOTING _______

___________________________________ ABSTAIN _______
Toushi Arbitelle,
CITY CLERK

I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the City
Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on 05/18/2020

___________________________________
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk

74



Document: Posting

Date Taken:05/14/2020 Taken by:Ray Filmore
Address:7799 MARTIN LUTHER KING DR Case Number:20-000831

75



City of Leeds, Alabama
Department of Development Services

1404 9th St. Leeds, AL 35094
205-699-2585 development@leedsalabama.gov

JOHNSON WILLIE
603 2ND ST 
FREMONT, OH 43420-3803

Reference: 20-000831
Parcel ID: 2500174019001000

NOTICE AND ORDER TO ABATE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT JOHNSON WILLIE is in violation of Chapter 32 of the City of Leeds, Municipal Code.
The violation has been investigated, declared a public nuisance by the City Enforcement Officer and must
be abated immediately.
The public nuisance is on property located at: 7799 MARTIN LUTHER KING DR LEEDS, AL 35094
YOU ARE HEREBY ORDERED TO ABATE SAID PUBLIC NUISANCE within ten (10) days consecutive calendar days
from the issuance of this Order. The issuance date is specified below. You may abate the nuisance by
REMOVE ITEMS IN VIOLATION OF ORD. 2016-02-04

If you fail to abate the public nuisance within ten (10) days, the City may order its abatement by public employees, private
contractor, or other means, and the cost of said abatement may be levied and assessed against the property as a special
assessment lien or billed directly to the property owner.
This Matter will be heard at a hearing before the City Council on 05/18/2020 at 1412 9TH ST, Leeds, Alabama. The
decision of the City Council on this Matter will be final and conclusive.
YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO BE HEARD at the hearing identified above. You have the right to:
1. Be present at the hearing and to present your evidence against this Order in writing prior to the hearing;
2. Provide your written statement against the Order and to specify the reasons not to enforce the Order, containing your
name, address and telephone number,
3. Submit your written statement & request to be heard to the following address within at least 24 hours prior to the subject
hearing: 1404 9th St, Leeds, Alabama. (205) 699-2585
In the event that the hearing results in confirmation of a public nuisance, the City will take the necessary steps to abate the
nuisance and assess all costs against the subject property. The City also reserves the right to forward the matter to the
Municipal Court for further enforcement actions pursuant to Chapter 32 of the City Code.
If you have any questions regarding this matter, you may direct them to the City Enforcement Officer issuing this Notice at
the address or telephone number listed above.

Signed:______________________
               Enforcement Officer ISSUANCE DATE: April 24, 2020

 

76



PUBLIC 

NUSIANCE

1629 HUNTSVILLE ST

2500174017001000

77



CITY OF LEEDS
RESOLUTION 20-000835

RESOLUTION IN DETERMINATION OF CERTIAN CONDITIONS TO BE AN ANNOYANCE AND PUBLIC NUISANCE IN
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 32 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, FOR THE CITY OF LEEDS, AL.

WHEREAS, in accordance with, without limitation, Code of Ordinances for the city of Leeds, Alabama Chapter 32, §11-47-
117, and 11-67-60 to 11-67-67 Code of Alabama 1975 (cumulatively referred to as the "Law"), the City Council of the City of
Leeds has the authority to determined that certain conditions upon certain properties in the city of Leeds are offensive,
produce an annoyance, constitute a threat to the general public health, safety and welfare of the City of Leeds, Alabama
and are in fact a public nuisance; and
WHEREAS, employees or agents of the City of Leeds have identified certain conditions to be a nuisance in violation of the
law as existing on certain property at 1629 HUNTSVILLE ST LEEDS, AL 35094, Parcel ID: 2500174017001000 which is
identified in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein (the "Property"); and
WHEREAS, in accordance wit the Law, the City Council of the City of Leeds, after considering the report and the
associated notices as presented by staff, may find that the subject conditions identified by the supporting information and
documentation related to the subject Property(ies) are a public nuisance and order the immediate abatement of such
conditions; and
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leeds may hold a public hearing if requested by the property owner to have the
opportunity of being heard and to discuses the conditions as presented; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City of Leeds is to keep an account of the cost of abating or removing the
nuisance on any such property when the owner fails to comply with the provided notices; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City Council of the City of Leed desires to make a determination as to whether
or not a public nuisance actually exists at the subject Property(ies), based on the information as presented, and potentially
order the abatement of any such nuisance(s).
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds follows:

1. All of the Recitals above are true and correct and are hereby incorporated herein as if fully set forth
2. The conditions identified by the Notice(s) of the Public Nuisance, in relation to the Property(ies) identified on the

report as Attached hereto as Exhibit A including the requisite notices and supporting information as provided to the
Property owner and posted at the Property, and all hereby declared to be a public nuisance in the City of Leeds.

3. The identified public nuisance(s) is relation to the subject Property(ies) shall be abated and/or removed by the City, if
necessary, with costs assessed to the subject Property.

4. City staff is to create a report of the related costs for abating or removing any remaining nuisance(s) from the
Property and to provide such report back to the City Council for approval of the costs related to the same.

5. The provisions of the Resolution are severable. If any part of the Resolution is determined to be invalid,
unenforceable or unconstitutional, such determination shall not affect any other part of this Resolution.

6. The City Budget is amended to fund the deceleration of public Nuisance abatements.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 05/18/2020
CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA
___________________________________ ______________________
DAVID MILLER, MAYOR               DATE

ATTEST: AYES _______
NAYS _______

ABSENT FROM
VOTING _______

___________________________________ ABSTAIN _______
Toushi Arbitelle,
CITY CLERK

I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the City
Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on 05/18/2020

___________________________________
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk

78



Document: Posting

Date Taken:05/14/2020 Taken by:Ray Filmore
Address:1629 HUNTSVILLE ST Case Number:20-000835

79



City of Leeds, Alabama
Department of Development Services

1404 9th St. Leeds, AL 35094
205-699-2585 development@leedsalabama.gov

FREEMAN-LEWIS NAOMI
1629 HUNTSVILLE ST 
LEEDS, AL 35094

Reference: 20-000835
Parcel ID: 2500174017001000

NOTICE AND ORDER TO ABATE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT FREEMAN-LEWIS NAOMI is in violation of Chapter 32 of the City of Leeds, Municipal
Code. The violation has been investigated, declared a public nuisance by the City Enforcement Officer and must
be abated immediately.
The public nuisance is on property located at: 1629 HUNTSVILLE ST LEEDS, AL 35094
YOU ARE HEREBY ORDERED TO ABATE SAID PUBLIC NUISANCE within ten (10) days consecutive calendar days
from the issuance of this Order. The issuance date is specified below. You may abate the nuisance by
REMOVE ITEMS IN VIOLATION OF ORD. 2016-02-04

If you fail to abate the public nuisance within ten (10) days, the City may order its abatement by public employees, private
contractor, or other means, and the cost of said abatement may be levied and assessed against the property as a special
assessment lien or billed directly to the property owner.
This Matter will be heard at a hearing before the City Council on 05/18/2020 at 1412 9th St, Leeds, Alabama. The decision
of the City Council on this Matter will be final and conclusive.
YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO BE HEARD at the hearing identified above. You have the right to:
1. Be present at the hearing and to present your evidence against this Order in writing prior to the hearing;
2. Provide your written statement against the Order and to specify the reasons not to enforce the Order, containing your
name, address and telephone number,
3. Submit your written statement & request to be heard to the following address within at least 24 hours prior to the subject
hearing: 1404 9th St, Leeds, Alabama. (205) 699-2585
In the event that the hearing results in confirmation of a public nuisance, the City will take the necessary steps to abate the
nuisance and assess all costs against the subject property. The City also reserves the right to forward the matter to the
Municipal Court for further enforcement actions pursuant to Chapter 32 of the City Code.
If you have any questions regarding this matter, you may direct them to the City Enforcement Officer issuing this Notice at
the address or telephone number listed above.

Signed:______________________
               Enforcement Officer ISSUANCE DATE: April 24, 2020

 

80



PUBLIC 

NUSIANCE

1641 HUNTSVILLE ST

2500174014001000

81



CITY OF LEEDS
RESOLUTION 20-000836

RESOLUTION IN DETERMINATION OF CERTIAN CONDITIONS TO BE AN ANNOYANCE AND PUBLIC NUISANCE IN
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 32 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, FOR THE CITY OF LEEDS, AL.

WHEREAS, in accordance with, without limitation, Code of Ordinances for the city of Leeds, Alabama Chapter 32, §11-47-
117, and 11-67-60 to 11-67-67 Code of Alabama 1975 (cumulatively referred to as the "Law"), the City Council of the City of
Leeds has the authority to determined that certain conditions upon certain properties in the city of Leeds are offensive,
produce an annoyance, constitute a threat to the general public health, safety and welfare of the City of Leeds, Alabama
and are in fact a public nuisance; and
WHEREAS, employees or agents of the City of Leeds have identified certain conditions to be a nuisance in violation of the
law as existing on certain property at 1641 HUNTSVILLE ST LEEDS, AL 35094, Parcel ID: 2500174014001000 which is
identified in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein (the "Property"); and
WHEREAS, in accordance wit the Law, the City Council of the City of Leeds, after considering the report and the
associated notices as presented by staff, may find that the subject conditions identified by the supporting information and
documentation related to the subject Property(ies) are a public nuisance and order the immediate abatement of such
conditions; and
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leeds may hold a public hearing if requested by the property owner to have the
opportunity of being heard and to discuses the conditions as presented; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City of Leeds is to keep an account of the cost of abating or removing the
nuisance on any such property when the owner fails to comply with the provided notices; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City Council of the City of Leed desires to make a determination as to whether
or not a public nuisance actually exists at the subject Property(ies), based on the information as presented, and potentially
order the abatement of any such nuisance(s).
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds follows:

1. All of the Recitals above are true and correct and are hereby incorporated herein as if fully set forth
2. The conditions identified by the Notice(s) of the Public Nuisance, in relation to the Property(ies) identified on the

report as Attached hereto as Exhibit A including the requisite notices and supporting information as provided to the
Property owner and posted at the Property, and all hereby declared to be a public nuisance in the City of Leeds.

3. The identified public nuisance(s) is relation to the subject Property(ies) shall be abated and/or removed by the City, if
necessary, with costs assessed to the subject Property.

4. City staff is to create a report of the related costs for abating or removing any remaining nuisance(s) from the
Property and to provide such report back to the City Council for approval of the costs related to the same.

5. The provisions of the Resolution are severable. If any part of the Resolution is determined to be invalid,
unenforceable or unconstitutional, such determination shall not affect any other part of this Resolution.

6. The City Budget is amended to fund the deceleration of public Nuisance abatements.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 05/18/2020
CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA
___________________________________ ______________________
DAVID MILLER, MAYOR               DATE

ATTEST: AYES _______
NAYS _______

ABSENT FROM
VOTING _______

___________________________________ ABSTAIN _______
Toushi Arbitelle,
CITY CLERK

I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the City
Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on 05/18/2020

___________________________________
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk

82



Document: Posting

Date Taken:05/14/2020 Taken by:Ray Filmore
Address:1641 HUNTSVILLE ST Case Number:20-000836

83



City of Leeds, Alabama
Department of Development Services

1404 9th St. Leeds, AL 35094
205-699-2585 development@leedsalabama.gov

GRAVES ALFONSO SR
PO BOX 191 
MOODY, AL 35004-0191

Reference: 20-000836
Parcel ID: 2500174014001000

NOTICE AND ORDER TO ABATE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT GRAVES ALFONSO SR is in violation of Chapter 32 of the City of Leeds, Municipal
Code. The violation has been investigated, declared a public nuisance by the City Enforcement Officer and must
be abated immediately.
The public nuisance is on property located at: 1641 HUNTSVILLE ST LEEDS, AL 35094
YOU ARE HEREBY ORDERED TO ABATE SAID PUBLIC NUISANCE within ten (10) days consecutive calendar days
from the issuance of this Order. The issuance date is specified below. You may abate the nuisance by
REMOVE ITEMS IN VIOLATION OF ORD. 2016-02-04

If you fail to abate the public nuisance within ten (10) days, the City may order its abatement by public employees, private
contractor, or other means, and the cost of said abatement may be levied and assessed against the property as a special
assessment lien or billed directly to the property owner.
This Matter will be heard at a hearing before the City Council on 05/18/2020 at 1412 9th St, Leeds, Alabama. The decision
of the City Council on this Matter will be final and conclusive.
YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO BE HEARD at the hearing identified above. You have the right to:
1. Be present at the hearing and to present your evidence against this Order in writing prior to the hearing;
2. Provide your written statement against the Order and to specify the reasons not to enforce the Order, containing your
name, address and telephone number,
3. Submit your written statement & request to be heard to the following address within at least 24 hours prior to the subject
hearing: 1404 9th St, Leeds, Alabama. (205) 699-2585
In the event that the hearing results in confirmation of a public nuisance, the City will take the necessary steps to abate the
nuisance and assess all costs against the subject property. The City also reserves the right to forward the matter to the
Municipal Court for further enforcement actions pursuant to Chapter 32 of the City Code.
If you have any questions regarding this matter, you may direct them to the City Enforcement Officer issuing this Notice at
the address or telephone number listed above.

Signed:______________________
               Enforcement Officer ISSUANCE DATE: April 24, 2020

 

84



PUBLIC 

NUSIANCE

7831 MARTIN LUTHER KING DR

2500174016001000

85



CITY OF LEEDS
RESOLUTION 20-000837

RESOLUTION IN DETERMINATION OF CERTIAN CONDITIONS TO BE AN ANNOYANCE AND PUBLIC NUISANCE IN
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 32 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, FOR THE CITY OF LEEDS, AL.

WHEREAS, in accordance with, without limitation, Code of Ordinances for the city of Leeds, Alabama Chapter 32, §11-47-
117, and 11-67-60 to 11-67-67 Code of Alabama 1975 (cumulatively referred to as the "Law"), the City Council of the City of
Leeds has the authority to determined that certain conditions upon certain properties in the city of Leeds are offensive,
produce an annoyance, constitute a threat to the general public health, safety and welfare of the City of Leeds, Alabama
and are in fact a public nuisance; and
WHEREAS, employees or agents of the City of Leeds have identified certain conditions to be a nuisance in violation of the
law as existing on certain property at 7831 MARTIN LUTHER KING DR LEEDS, AL 35094, Parcel ID:
2500174016001000 which is identified in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein (the "Property"); and
WHEREAS, in accordance wit the Law, the City Council of the City of Leeds, after considering the report and the
associated notices as presented by staff, may find that the subject conditions identified by the supporting information and
documentation related to the subject Property(ies) are a public nuisance and order the immediate abatement of such
conditions; and
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leeds may hold a public hearing if requested by the property owner to have the
opportunity of being heard and to discuses the conditions as presented; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City of Leeds is to keep an account of the cost of abating or removing the
nuisance on any such property when the owner fails to comply with the provided notices; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City Council of the City of Leed desires to make a determination as to whether
or not a public nuisance actually exists at the subject Property(ies), based on the information as presented, and potentially
order the abatement of any such nuisance(s).
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds follows:

1. All of the Recitals above are true and correct and are hereby incorporated herein as if fully set forth
2. The conditions identified by the Notice(s) of the Public Nuisance, in relation to the Property(ies) identified on the

report as Attached hereto as Exhibit A including the requisite notices and supporting information as provided to the
Property owner and posted at the Property, and all hereby declared to be a public nuisance in the City of Leeds.

3. The identified public nuisance(s) is relation to the subject Property(ies) shall be abated and/or removed by the City, if
necessary, with costs assessed to the subject Property.

4. City staff is to create a report of the related costs for abating or removing any remaining nuisance(s) from the
Property and to provide such report back to the City Council for approval of the costs related to the same.

5. The provisions of the Resolution are severable. If any part of the Resolution is determined to be invalid,
unenforceable or unconstitutional, such determination shall not affect any other part of this Resolution.

6. The City Budget is amended to fund the deceleration of public Nuisance abatements.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 05/18/2020
CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA
___________________________________ ______________________
DAVID MILLER, MAYOR               DATE

ATTEST: AYES _______
NAYS _______

ABSENT FROM
VOTING _______

___________________________________ ABSTAIN _______
Toushi Arbitelle,
CITY CLERK

I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the City
Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on 05/18/2020

___________________________________
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk

86



Document: Posting

Date Taken:05/14/2020 Taken by:Ray Filmore
Address:7831 MARTIN LUTHER KING DR Case Number:20-000837

87



City of Leeds, Alabama
Department of Development Services

1404 9th St. Leeds, AL 35094
205-699-2585 development@leedsalabama.gov

EARLY LUREE & ROBERT &
4216 PARKWAY AVE 
FAIRFIELD, AL 35064-1463

Reference: 20-000837
Parcel ID: 2500174016001000

NOTICE AND ORDER TO ABATE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT EARLY LUREE & ROBERT & is in violation of Chapter 32 of the City of Leeds,
Municipal Code. The violation has been investigated, declared a public nuisance by the City Enforcement Officer and must
be abated immediately.
The public nuisance is on property located at: 7831 MARTIN LUTHER KING DR LEEDS, AL 35094
YOU ARE HEREBY ORDERED TO ABATE SAID PUBLIC NUISANCE within ten (10) days consecutive calendar days
from the issuance of this Order. The issuance date is specified below. You may abate the nuisance by
REMOVE ITEMS IN VIOLATION OF ORD. 2016-02-04

If you fail to abate the public nuisance within ten (10) days, the City may order its abatement by public employees, private
contractor, or other means, and the cost of said abatement may be levied and assessed against the property as a special
assessment lien or billed directly to the property owner.
This Matter will be heard at a hearing before the City Council on 05/18/2020 at 1412 9TH ST, Leeds, Alabama. The
decision of the City Council on this Matter will be final and conclusive.
YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO BE HEARD at the hearing identified above. You have the right to:
1. Be present at the hearing and to present your evidence against this Order in writing prior to the hearing;
2. Provide your written statement against the Order and to specify the reasons not to enforce the Order, containing your
name, address and telephone number,
3. Submit your written statement & request to be heard to the following address within at least 24 hours prior to the subject
hearing: 1404 9th St, Leeds, Alabama. (205) 699-2585
In the event that the hearing results in confirmation of a public nuisance, the City will take the necessary steps to abate the
nuisance and assess all costs against the subject property. The City also reserves the right to forward the matter to the
Municipal Court for further enforcement actions pursuant to Chapter 32 of the City Code.
If you have any questions regarding this matter, you may direct them to the City Enforcement Officer issuing this Notice at
the address or telephone number listed above.

Signed:______________________
               Enforcement Officer ISSUANCE DATE: April 24, 2020

 

88



PUBLIC 

NUSIANCE

7830 MARTIN LUTHER KING DR

2500174002004000

89



CITY OF LEEDS
RESOLUTION 20-000838

RESOLUTION IN DETERMINATION OF CERTIAN CONDITIONS TO BE AN ANNOYANCE AND PUBLIC NUISANCE IN
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 32 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, FOR THE CITY OF LEEDS, AL.

WHEREAS, in accordance with, without limitation, Code of Ordinances for the city of Leeds, Alabama Chapter 32, §11-47-
117, and 11-67-60 to 11-67-67 Code of Alabama 1975 (cumulatively referred to as the "Law"), the City Council of the City of
Leeds has the authority to determined that certain conditions upon certain properties in the city of Leeds are offensive,
produce an annoyance, constitute a threat to the general public health, safety and welfare of the City of Leeds, Alabama
and are in fact a public nuisance; and
WHEREAS, employees or agents of the City of Leeds have identified certain conditions to be a nuisance in violation of the
law as existing on certain property at 7830 MARTIN LUTHER KING DR LEEDS, AL 35094, Parcel ID:
2500174002004000 which is identified in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein (the "Property"); and
WHEREAS, in accordance wit the Law, the City Council of the City of Leeds, after considering the report and the
associated notices as presented by staff, may find that the subject conditions identified by the supporting information and
documentation related to the subject Property(ies) are a public nuisance and order the immediate abatement of such
conditions; and
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leeds may hold a public hearing if requested by the property owner to have the
opportunity of being heard and to discuses the conditions as presented; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City of Leeds is to keep an account of the cost of abating or removing the
nuisance on any such property when the owner fails to comply with the provided notices; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City Council of the City of Leed desires to make a determination as to whether
or not a public nuisance actually exists at the subject Property(ies), based on the information as presented, and potentially
order the abatement of any such nuisance(s).
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds follows:

1. All of the Recitals above are true and correct and are hereby incorporated herein as if fully set forth
2. The conditions identified by the Notice(s) of the Public Nuisance, in relation to the Property(ies) identified on the

report as Attached hereto as Exhibit A including the requisite notices and supporting information as provided to the
Property owner and posted at the Property, and all hereby declared to be a public nuisance in the City of Leeds.

3. The identified public nuisance(s) is relation to the subject Property(ies) shall be abated and/or removed by the City, if
necessary, with costs assessed to the subject Property.

4. City staff is to create a report of the related costs for abating or removing any remaining nuisance(s) from the
Property and to provide such report back to the City Council for approval of the costs related to the same.

5. The provisions of the Resolution are severable. If any part of the Resolution is determined to be invalid,
unenforceable or unconstitutional, such determination shall not affect any other part of this Resolution.

6. The City Budget is amended to fund the deceleration of public Nuisance abatements.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 05/18/2020
CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA
___________________________________ ______________________
DAVID MILLER, MAYOR               DATE

ATTEST: AYES _______
NAYS _______

ABSENT FROM
VOTING _______

___________________________________ ABSTAIN _______
Toushi Arbitelle,
CITY CLERK

I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the City
Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on 05/18/2020

___________________________________
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk

90



Document: Posting

Date Taken:05/14/2020 Taken by:Ray Filmore
Address:7830 MARTIN LUTHER KING DR Case Number:20-000838

91



City of Leeds, Alabama
Department of Development Services

1404 9th St. Leeds, AL 35094
205-699-2585 development@leedsalabama.gov

EARLY ROBERT
23001 MARLOW ST 
OAK PARK, MI 48237

Reference: 20-000838
Parcel ID: 2500174002004000

NOTICE AND ORDER TO ABATE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT EARLY ROBERT is in violation of Chapter 32 of the City of Leeds, Municipal Code.
The violation has been investigated, declared a public nuisance by the City Enforcement Officer and must
be abated immediately.
The public nuisance is on property located at: 7830 MARTIN LUTHER KING DR LEEDS, AL 35094
YOU ARE HEREBY ORDERED TO ABATE SAID PUBLIC NUISANCE within ten (10) days consecutive calendar days
from the issuance of this Order. The issuance date is specified below. You may abate the nuisance by
REMOVE ITEMS IN VIOLATION OF ORD. 2016-02-04

If you fail to abate the public nuisance within ten (10) days, the City may order its abatement by public employees, private
contractor, or other means, and the cost of said abatement may be levied and assessed against the property as a special
assessment lien or billed directly to the property owner.
This Matter will be heard at a hearing before the City Council on 05/18/2020 at 1412 9TH ST, Leeds, Alabama. The
decision of the City Council on this Matter will be final and conclusive.
YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO BE HEARD at the hearing identified above. You have the right to:
1. Be present at the hearing and to present your evidence against this Order in writing prior to the hearing;
2. Provide your written statement against the Order and to specify the reasons not to enforce the Order, containing your
name, address and telephone number,
3. Submit your written statement & request to be heard to the following address within at least 24 hours prior to the subject
hearing: 1404 9th St, Leeds, Alabama. (205) 699-2585
In the event that the hearing results in confirmation of a public nuisance, the City will take the necessary steps to abate the
nuisance and assess all costs against the subject property. The City also reserves the right to forward the matter to the
Municipal Court for further enforcement actions pursuant to Chapter 32 of the City Code.
If you have any questions regarding this matter, you may direct them to the City Enforcement Officer issuing this Notice at
the address or telephone number listed above.

Signed:______________________
               Enforcement Officer ISSUANCE DATE: April 24, 2020

 

92



PUBLIC 

NUSIANCE

7837 MARTIN LUTHER KING DR

2500174016004000

93



CITY OF LEEDS
RESOLUTION 20-000839

RESOLUTION IN DETERMINATION OF CERTIAN CONDITIONS TO BE AN ANNOYANCE AND PUBLIC NUISANCE IN
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 32 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, FOR THE CITY OF LEEDS, AL.

WHEREAS, in accordance with, without limitation, Code of Ordinances for the city of Leeds, Alabama Chapter 32, §11-47-
117, and 11-67-60 to 11-67-67 Code of Alabama 1975 (cumulatively referred to as the "Law"), the City Council of the City of
Leeds has the authority to determined that certain conditions upon certain properties in the city of Leeds are offensive,
produce an annoyance, constitute a threat to the general public health, safety and welfare of the City of Leeds, Alabama
and are in fact a public nuisance; and
WHEREAS, employees or agents of the City of Leeds have identified certain conditions to be a nuisance in violation of the
law as existing on certain property at 7837 MARTIN LUTHER KING DR LEEDS, AL 35094, Parcel ID:
2500174016004000 which is identified in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein (the "Property"); and
WHEREAS, in accordance wit the Law, the City Council of the City of Leeds, after considering the report and the
associated notices as presented by staff, may find that the subject conditions identified by the supporting information and
documentation related to the subject Property(ies) are a public nuisance and order the immediate abatement of such
conditions; and
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leeds may hold a public hearing if requested by the property owner to have the
opportunity of being heard and to discuses the conditions as presented; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City of Leeds is to keep an account of the cost of abating or removing the
nuisance on any such property when the owner fails to comply with the provided notices; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City Council of the City of Leed desires to make a determination as to whether
or not a public nuisance actually exists at the subject Property(ies), based on the information as presented, and potentially
order the abatement of any such nuisance(s).
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds follows:

1. All of the Recitals above are true and correct and are hereby incorporated herein as if fully set forth
2. The conditions identified by the Notice(s) of the Public Nuisance, in relation to the Property(ies) identified on the

report as Attached hereto as Exhibit A including the requisite notices and supporting information as provided to the
Property owner and posted at the Property, and all hereby declared to be a public nuisance in the City of Leeds.

3. The identified public nuisance(s) is relation to the subject Property(ies) shall be abated and/or removed by the City, if
necessary, with costs assessed to the subject Property.

4. City staff is to create a report of the related costs for abating or removing any remaining nuisance(s) from the
Property and to provide such report back to the City Council for approval of the costs related to the same.

5. The provisions of the Resolution are severable. If any part of the Resolution is determined to be invalid,
unenforceable or unconstitutional, such determination shall not affect any other part of this Resolution.

6. The City Budget is amended to fund the deceleration of public Nuisance abatements.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 05/18/2020
CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA
___________________________________ ______________________
DAVID MILLER, MAYOR               DATE

ATTEST: AYES _______
NAYS _______

ABSENT FROM
VOTING _______

___________________________________ ABSTAIN _______
Toushi Arbitelle,
CITY CLERK

I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the City
Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on 05/18/2020

___________________________________
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk

94



Document: Posting

Date Taken:05/14/2020 Taken by:Ray Filmore
Address:7837 MARTIN LUTHER KING DR Case Number:20-000839

95



City of Leeds, Alabama
Department of Development Services

1404 9th St. Leeds, AL 35094
205-699-2585 development@leedsalabama.gov

HUNTER DELMARIE AGENT FOR THE
1760 34TH PL N 
BIRMINGHAM, AL 35234-2216

Reference: 20-000839
Parcel ID: 2500174016004000

NOTICE AND ORDER TO ABATE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT HUNTER DELMARIE AGENT FOR THE is in violation of Chapter 32 of the City of
Leeds, Municipal Code. The violation has been investigated, declared a public nuisance by the City Enforcement Officer
and must
be abated immediately.
The public nuisance is on property located at: 7837 MARTIN LUTHER KING DR LEEDS, AL 35094
YOU ARE HEREBY ORDERED TO ABATE SAID PUBLIC NUISANCE within ten (10) days consecutive calendar days
from the issuance of this Order. The issuance date is specified below. You may abate the nuisance by
REMOVE ITEMS IN VIOLATION OF ORD. 2016-02-04

If you fail to abate the public nuisance within ten (10) days, the City may order its abatement by public employees, private
contractor, or other means, and the cost of said abatement may be levied and assessed against the property as a special
assessment lien or billed directly to the property owner.
This Matter will be heard at a hearing before the City Council on 05/18/2020 at 1412 9TH ST, Leeds, Alabama. The
decision of the City Council on this Matter will be final and conclusive.
YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO BE HEARD at the hearing identified above. You have the right to:
1. Be present at the hearing and to present your evidence against this Order in writing prior to the hearing;
2. Provide your written statement against the Order and to specify the reasons not to enforce the Order, containing your
name, address and telephone number,
3. Submit your written statement & request to be heard to the following address within at least 24 hours prior to the subject
hearing: 1404 9th St, Leeds, Alabama. (205) 699-2585
In the event that the hearing results in confirmation of a public nuisance, the City will take the necessary steps to abate the
nuisance and assess all costs against the subject property. The City also reserves the right to forward the matter to the
Municipal Court for further enforcement actions pursuant to Chapter 32 of the City Code.
If you have any questions regarding this matter, you may direct them to the City Enforcement Officer issuing this Notice at
the address or telephone number listed above.

Signed:______________________
               Enforcement Officer ISSUANCE DATE: April 24, 2020

 

96



PUBLIC 

NUSIANCE

7838 MARTIN LUTHER KING DR

2500174002005000

97



CITY OF LEEDS
RESOLUTION 20-000840

RESOLUTION IN DETERMINATION OF CERTIAN CONDITIONS TO BE AN ANNOYANCE AND PUBLIC NUISANCE IN
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 32 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, FOR THE CITY OF LEEDS, AL.

WHEREAS, in accordance with, without limitation, Code of Ordinances for the city of Leeds, Alabama Chapter 32, §11-47-
117, and 11-67-60 to 11-67-67 Code of Alabama 1975 (cumulatively referred to as the "Law"), the City Council of the City of
Leeds has the authority to determined that certain conditions upon certain properties in the city of Leeds are offensive,
produce an annoyance, constitute a threat to the general public health, safety and welfare of the City of Leeds, Alabama
and are in fact a public nuisance; and
WHEREAS, employees or agents of the City of Leeds have identified certain conditions to be a nuisance in violation of the
law as existing on certain property at 7838 MARTIN LUTHER KING DR LEEDS, AL 35094, Parcel ID:
2500174002005000 which is identified in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein (the "Property"); and
WHEREAS, in accordance wit the Law, the City Council of the City of Leeds, after considering the report and the
associated notices as presented by staff, may find that the subject conditions identified by the supporting information and
documentation related to the subject Property(ies) are a public nuisance and order the immediate abatement of such
conditions; and
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leeds may hold a public hearing if requested by the property owner to have the
opportunity of being heard and to discuses the conditions as presented; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City of Leeds is to keep an account of the cost of abating or removing the
nuisance on any such property when the owner fails to comply with the provided notices; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City Council of the City of Leed desires to make a determination as to whether
or not a public nuisance actually exists at the subject Property(ies), based on the information as presented, and potentially
order the abatement of any such nuisance(s).
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds follows:

1. All of the Recitals above are true and correct and are hereby incorporated herein as if fully set forth
2. The conditions identified by the Notice(s) of the Public Nuisance, in relation to the Property(ies) identified on the

report as Attached hereto as Exhibit A including the requisite notices and supporting information as provided to the
Property owner and posted at the Property, and all hereby declared to be a public nuisance in the City of Leeds.

3. The identified public nuisance(s) is relation to the subject Property(ies) shall be abated and/or removed by the City, if
necessary, with costs assessed to the subject Property.

4. City staff is to create a report of the related costs for abating or removing any remaining nuisance(s) from the
Property and to provide such report back to the City Council for approval of the costs related to the same.

5. The provisions of the Resolution are severable. If any part of the Resolution is determined to be invalid,
unenforceable or unconstitutional, such determination shall not affect any other part of this Resolution.

6. The City Budget is amended to fund the deceleration of public Nuisance abatements.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 05/18/2020
CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA
___________________________________ ______________________
DAVID MILLER, MAYOR               DATE

ATTEST: AYES _______
NAYS _______

ABSENT FROM
VOTING _______

___________________________________ ABSTAIN _______
Toushi Arbitelle,
CITY CLERK

I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the City
Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on 05/18/2020

___________________________________
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk

98



Document: Posting

Date Taken:05/14/2020 Taken by:Ray Filmore
Address:7838 MARTIN LUTHER KING DR Case Number:20-000840

99



City of Leeds, Alabama
Department of Development Services

1404 9th St. Leeds, AL 35094
205-699-2585 development@leedsalabama.gov

HUNTER DELMARIE AGENT FOR THE
1760 34TH PL N 
BIRMINGHAM, AL 35234-2216

Reference: 20-000840
Parcel ID: 2500174002005000

NOTICE AND ORDER TO ABATE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT HUNTER DELMARIE AGENT FOR THE is in violation of Chapter 32 of the City of
Leeds, Municipal Code. The violation has been investigated, declared a public nuisance by the City Enforcement Officer
and must
be abated immediately.
The public nuisance is on property located at: 7838 MARTIN LUTHER KING DR LEEDS, AL 35094
YOU ARE HEREBY ORDERED TO ABATE SAID PUBLIC NUISANCE within ten (10) days consecutive calendar days
from the issuance of this Order. The issuance date is specified below. You may abate the nuisance by
REMOVE ITEMS IN VIOLATION OF ORD. 2016-02-04

If you fail to abate the public nuisance within ten (10) days, the City may order its abatement by public employees, private
contractor, or other means, and the cost of said abatement may be levied and assessed against the property as a special
assessment lien or billed directly to the property owner.
This Matter will be heard at a hearing before the City Council on 05/18/2020 at 1412 9TH ST, Leeds, Alabama. The
decision of the City Council on this Matter will be final and conclusive.
YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO BE HEARD at the hearing identified above. You have the right to:
1. Be present at the hearing and to present your evidence against this Order in writing prior to the hearing;
2. Provide your written statement against the Order and to specify the reasons not to enforce the Order, containing your
name, address and telephone number,
3. Submit your written statement & request to be heard to the following address within at least 24 hours prior to the subject
hearing: 1404 9th St, Leeds, Alabama. (205) 699-2585
In the event that the hearing results in confirmation of a public nuisance, the City will take the necessary steps to abate the
nuisance and assess all costs against the subject property. The City also reserves the right to forward the matter to the
Municipal Court for further enforcement actions pursuant to Chapter 32 of the City Code.
If you have any questions regarding this matter, you may direct them to the City Enforcement Officer issuing this Notice at
the address or telephone number listed above.

Signed:______________________
               Enforcement Officer ISSUANCE DATE: April 24, 2020

 

100



PUBLIC 

NUSIANCE

7718 CAHABA AVE

2500174015001000

101



CITY OF LEEDS
RESOLUTION 20-000841

RESOLUTION IN DETERMINATION OF CERTIAN CONDITIONS TO BE AN ANNOYANCE AND PUBLIC NUISANCE IN
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 32 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, FOR THE CITY OF LEEDS, AL.

WHEREAS, in accordance with, without limitation, Code of Ordinances for the city of Leeds, Alabama Chapter 32, §11-47-
117, and 11-67-60 to 11-67-67 Code of Alabama 1975 (cumulatively referred to as the "Law"), the City Council of the City of
Leeds has the authority to determined that certain conditions upon certain properties in the city of Leeds are offensive,
produce an annoyance, constitute a threat to the general public health, safety and welfare of the City of Leeds, Alabama
and are in fact a public nuisance; and
WHEREAS, employees or agents of the City of Leeds have identified certain conditions to be a nuisance in violation of the
law as existing on certain property at 7718 CAHABA AVE LEEDS, AL 35094, Parcel ID: 2500174015001000 which is
identified in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein (the "Property"); and
WHEREAS, in accordance wit the Law, the City Council of the City of Leeds, after considering the report and the
associated notices as presented by staff, may find that the subject conditions identified by the supporting information and
documentation related to the subject Property(ies) are a public nuisance and order the immediate abatement of such
conditions; and
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leeds may hold a public hearing if requested by the property owner to have the
opportunity of being heard and to discuses the conditions as presented; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City of Leeds is to keep an account of the cost of abating or removing the
nuisance on any such property when the owner fails to comply with the provided notices; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City Council of the City of Leed desires to make a determination as to whether
or not a public nuisance actually exists at the subject Property(ies), based on the information as presented, and potentially
order the abatement of any such nuisance(s).
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds follows:

1. All of the Recitals above are true and correct and are hereby incorporated herein as if fully set forth
2. The conditions identified by the Notice(s) of the Public Nuisance, in relation to the Property(ies) identified on the

report as Attached hereto as Exhibit A including the requisite notices and supporting information as provided to the
Property owner and posted at the Property, and all hereby declared to be a public nuisance in the City of Leeds.

3. The identified public nuisance(s) is relation to the subject Property(ies) shall be abated and/or removed by the City, if
necessary, with costs assessed to the subject Property.

4. City staff is to create a report of the related costs for abating or removing any remaining nuisance(s) from the
Property and to provide such report back to the City Council for approval of the costs related to the same.

5. The provisions of the Resolution are severable. If any part of the Resolution is determined to be invalid,
unenforceable or unconstitutional, such determination shall not affect any other part of this Resolution.

6. The City Budget is amended to fund the deceleration of public Nuisance abatements.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 05/18/2020
CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA
___________________________________ ______________________
DAVID MILLER, MAYOR               DATE

ATTEST: AYES _______
NAYS _______

ABSENT FROM
VOTING _______

___________________________________ ABSTAIN _______
Toushi Arbitelle,
CITY CLERK

I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the City
Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on 05/18/2020

___________________________________
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk

102



Document: Posting

Date Taken:05/14/2020 Taken by:Ray Filmore
Address:7718 CAHABA AVE Case Number:20-000841

103



City of Leeds, Alabama
Department of Development Services

1404 9th St. Leeds, AL 35094
205-699-2585 development@leedsalabama.gov

EDWARDS LEOLA
1801 RUSSELL AVE 
SPRINGFIELD, OH 45506-2948

Reference: 20-000841
Parcel ID: 2500174015001000

NOTICE AND ORDER TO ABATE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT EDWARDS LEOLA is in violation of Chapter 32 of the City of Leeds, Municipal Code.
The violation has been investigated, declared a public nuisance by the City Enforcement Officer and must
be abated immediately.
The public nuisance is on property located at: 7718 CAHABA AVE LEEDS, AL 35094
YOU ARE HEREBY ORDERED TO ABATE SAID PUBLIC NUISANCE within ten (10) days consecutive calendar days
from the issuance of this Order. The issuance date is specified below. You may abate the nuisance by
REMOVE ITEMS IN VIOLATION OF ORD. 2016-02-04

If you fail to abate the public nuisance within ten (10) days, the City may order its abatement by public employees, private
contractor, or other means, and the cost of said abatement may be levied and assessed against the property as a special
assessment lien or billed directly to the property owner.
This Matter will be heard at a hearing before the City Council on 05/18/2020 at 1412 9th St, Leeds, Alabama. The decision
of the City Council on this Matter will be final and conclusive.
YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO BE HEARD at the hearing identified above. You have the right to:
1. Be present at the hearing and to present your evidence against this Order in writing prior to the hearing;
2. Provide your written statement against the Order and to specify the reasons not to enforce the Order, containing your
name, address and telephone number,
3. Submit your written statement & request to be heard to the following address within at least 24 hours prior to the subject
hearing: 1404 9th St, Leeds, Alabama. (205) 699-2585
In the event that the hearing results in confirmation of a public nuisance, the City will take the necessary steps to abate the
nuisance and assess all costs against the subject property. The City also reserves the right to forward the matter to the
Municipal Court for further enforcement actions pursuant to Chapter 32 of the City Code.
If you have any questions regarding this matter, you may direct them to the City Enforcement Officer issuing this Notice at
the address or telephone number listed above.

Signed:______________________
               Enforcement Officer ISSUANCE DATE: April 24, 2020

 

104



PUBLIC 

NUSIANCE

7648 CAHABA AVE

2500174019006000

105



CITY OF LEEDS
RESOLUTION 20-000477

RESOLUTION IN DETERMINATION OF CERTIAN CONDITIONS TO BE AN ANNOYANCE AND PUBLIC NUISANCE IN
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 32 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, FOR THE CITY OF LEEDS, AL.

WHEREAS, in accordance with, without limitation, Code of Ordinances for the city of Leeds, Alabama Chapter 32, §11-47-
117, and 11-67-60 to 11-67-67 Code of Alabama 1975 (cumulatively referred to as the "Law"), the City Council of the City of
Leeds has the authority to determined that certain conditions upon certain properties in the city of Leeds are offensive,
produce an annoyance, constitute a threat to the general public health, safety and welfare of the City of Leeds, Alabama
and are in fact a public nuisance; and
WHEREAS, employees or agents of the City of Leeds have identified certain conditions to be a nuisance in violation of the
law as existing on certain property at 7648 CAHABA AVE LEEDS, AL 35094, Parcel ID: 2500174019006000 which is
identified in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein (the "Property"); and
WHEREAS, in accordance wit the Law, the City Council of the City of Leeds, after considering the report and the
associated notices as presented by staff, may find that the subject conditions identified by the supporting information and
documentation related to the subject Property(ies) are a public nuisance and order the immediate abatement of such
conditions; and
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leeds may hold a public hearing if requested by the property owner to have the
opportunity of being heard and to discuses the conditions as presented; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City of Leeds is to keep an account of the cost of abating or removing the
nuisance on any such property when the owner fails to comply with the provided notices; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City Council of the City of Leed desires to make a determination as to whether
or not a public nuisance actually exists at the subject Property(ies), based on the information as presented, and potentially
order the abatement of any such nuisance(s).
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds follows:

1. All of the Recitals above are true and correct and are hereby incorporated herein as if fully set forth
2. The conditions identified by the Notice(s) of the Public Nuisance, in relation to the Property(ies) identified on the

report as Attached hereto as Exhibit A including the requisite notices and supporting information as provided to the
Property owner and posted at the Property, and all hereby declared to be a public nuisance in the City of Leeds.

3. The identified public nuisance(s) is relation to the subject Property(ies) shall be abated and/or removed by the City, if
necessary, with costs assessed to the subject Property.

4. City staff is to create a report of the related costs for abating or removing any remaining nuisance(s) from the
Property and to provide such report back to the City Council for approval of the costs related to the same.

5. The provisions of the Resolution are severable. If any part of the Resolution is determined to be invalid,
unenforceable or unconstitutional, such determination shall not affect any other part of this Resolution.

6. The City Budget is amended to fund the deceleration of public Nuisance abatements.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 05/18/2020
CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA
___________________________________ ______________________
DAVID MILLER, MAYOR               DATE

ATTEST: AYES _______
NAYS _______

ABSENT FROM
VOTING _______

___________________________________ ABSTAIN _______
Toushi Arbitelle,
CITY CLERK

I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the City
Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on 05/18/2020

___________________________________
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk

106



Document: Posting

Date Taken:05/14/2020 Taken by:Ray Filmore
Address:7648 CAHABA AVE Case Number:20-000477
Violation Code:  Sec 32-76-b
Short Description:  Excessive Plant Growth
Full Description:  Excessive plant growth shall mean an abundance of

overgrown grass, weeds, or invasive plant species
within a municipality that is injurious to the general
public health, safety, and general welfare by providing
breeding grounds and shelter for rats, mice, snakes,
mosquitoes, and other vermin, insects, and pests; or
attaining heights and dryness that constitute a serious
fire threat or hazard; or bearing wingy or downy seeds,
when mature, that cause the spread of weeds and, when
breathed, irritation to the throat, lungs, and eyes of the
public; or hiding debris, such as broken glass or metal,
that could inflict injury on a person going upon the
property; or being unsightly; or a growth of grass,
weeds, invasive plants species, other than ornamental
plant growth, that exceeds 12 inches in height
Excessive plant growth shall mean an abundance of
overgrown grass, weeds, or invasive plant species
within a municipality that is injurious to the general
public health, safety, and general welfare by providing
breeding grounds and shelter for rats, mice, snakes,
mosquitoes, and other vermin, insects, and pests; or
attaining heights and dryness that constitute a serious
fire threat or hazard; or bearing wingy or downy seeds,

107



when mature, that cause the spread of weeds and, when
breathed, irritation to the throat, lungs, and eyes of the
public; or hiding debris, such as broken glass or metal,
that could inflict injury on a person going upon the
property; or being unsightly; or a growth of grass,
weeds, invasive plants species, other than ornamental
plant growth, that exceeds 12 inches in height.

Corrective Action:  OVERGROWN LOT

108



City of Leeds, Alabama
Department of Development Services

1404 9th St. Leeds, AL 35094
205-699-2585 development@leedsalabama.gov

JACKSON ALBERTA INGOL
5433 65TH ST N 
BIRMINGHAM, AL 35206-2354

Reference: 20-000477
Parcel ID: 2500174019006000

NOTICE AND ORDER TO ABATE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT JACKSON ALBERTA INGOL is in violation of Chapter 32 of the City of Leeds,
Municipal Code. The violation has been investigated, declared a public nuisance by the City Enforcement Officer and must
be abated immediately.
The public nuisance is on property located at: 7648 CAHABA AVE LEEDS, AL 35094
YOU ARE HEREBY ORDERED TO ABATE SAID PUBLIC NUISANCE within ten (10) days consecutive calendar days
from the issuance of this Order. The issuance date is specified below. You may abate the nuisance by
REMOVE ITEMS IN VIOLATION OF ORD. 2016-02-04

Section: Sec 32-76-b
Description: Excessive Plant Growth
Corrective Action: Remove Offending Material 10 Days
Comments: OVERGROWN LOT

If you fail to abate the public nuisance within ten (10) days, the City may order its abatement by public employees, private
contractor, or other means, and the cost of said abatement may be levied and assessed against the property as a special
assessment lien or billed directly to the property owner.
This Matter will be heard at a hearing before the City Council on 05/18/2020 at 1412 9th St, Leeds, Alabama. The decision
of the City Council on this Matter will be final and conclusive.
YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO BE HEARD at the hearing identified above. You have the right to:
1. Be present at the hearing and to present your evidence against this Order in writing prior to the hearing;
2. Provide your written statement against the Order and to specify the reasons not to enforce the Order, containing your
name, address and telephone number,
3. Submit your written statement & request to be heard to the following address within at least 24 hours prior to the subject
hearing: 1404 9th St, Leeds, Alabama. (205) 699-2585
In the event that the hearing results in confirmation of a public nuisance, the City will take the necessary steps to abate the
nuisance and assess all costs against the subject property. The City also reserves the right to forward the matter to the
Municipal Court for further enforcement actions pursuant to Chapter 32 of the City Code.
If you have any questions regarding this matter, you may direct them to the City Enforcement Officer issuing this Notice at
the address or telephone number listed above.

Signed:______________________
               Enforcement Officer ISSUANCE DATE: March 06, 2020

 

109



PUBLIC 

NUSIANCE

7650 CAHABA AVE

2500174019007000

110



CITY OF LEEDS
RESOLUTION 20-000476

RESOLUTION IN DETERMINATION OF CERTIAN CONDITIONS TO BE AN ANNOYANCE AND PUBLIC NUISANCE IN
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 32 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, FOR THE CITY OF LEEDS, AL.

WHEREAS, in accordance with, without limitation, Code of Ordinances for the city of Leeds, Alabama Chapter 32, §11-47-
117, and 11-67-60 to 11-67-67 Code of Alabama 1975 (cumulatively referred to as the "Law"), the City Council of the City of
Leeds has the authority to determined that certain conditions upon certain properties in the city of Leeds are offensive,
produce an annoyance, constitute a threat to the general public health, safety and welfare of the City of Leeds, Alabama
and are in fact a public nuisance; and
WHEREAS, employees or agents of the City of Leeds have identified certain conditions to be a nuisance in violation of the
law as existing on certain property at 7650 CAHABA AVE LEEDS, AL 35094, Parcel ID: 2500174019007000 which is
identified in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein (the "Property"); and
WHEREAS, in accordance wit the Law, the City Council of the City of Leeds, after considering the report and the
associated notices as presented by staff, may find that the subject conditions identified by the supporting information and
documentation related to the subject Property(ies) are a public nuisance and order the immediate abatement of such
conditions; and
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leeds may hold a public hearing if requested by the property owner to have the
opportunity of being heard and to discuses the conditions as presented; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City of Leeds is to keep an account of the cost of abating or removing the
nuisance on any such property when the owner fails to comply with the provided notices; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City Council of the City of Leed desires to make a determination as to whether
or not a public nuisance actually exists at the subject Property(ies), based on the information as presented, and potentially
order the abatement of any such nuisance(s).
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds follows:

1. All of the Recitals above are true and correct and are hereby incorporated herein as if fully set forth
2. The conditions identified by the Notice(s) of the Public Nuisance, in relation to the Property(ies) identified on the

report as Attached hereto as Exhibit A including the requisite notices and supporting information as provided to the
Property owner and posted at the Property, and all hereby declared to be a public nuisance in the City of Leeds.

3. The identified public nuisance(s) is relation to the subject Property(ies) shall be abated and/or removed by the City, if
necessary, with costs assessed to the subject Property.

4. City staff is to create a report of the related costs for abating or removing any remaining nuisance(s) from the
Property and to provide such report back to the City Council for approval of the costs related to the same.

5. The provisions of the Resolution are severable. If any part of the Resolution is determined to be invalid,
unenforceable or unconstitutional, such determination shall not affect any other part of this Resolution.

6. The City Budget is amended to fund the deceleration of public Nuisance abatements.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 05/18/2020
CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA
___________________________________ ______________________
DAVID MILLER, MAYOR               DATE

ATTEST: AYES _______
NAYS _______

ABSENT FROM
VOTING _______

___________________________________ ABSTAIN _______
Toushi Arbitelle,
CITY CLERK

I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the City
Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on 05/18/2020

___________________________________
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk

111



Document: Posting

Date Taken:05/14/2020 Taken by:Ray Filmore
Address:7650 CAHABA AVE Case Number:20-000476
Violation Code:  Sec 32-76-b
Short Description:  Excessive Plant Growth
Full Description:  Excessive plant growth shall mean an abundance of

overgrown grass, weeds, or invasive plant species
within a municipality that is injurious to the general
public health, safety, and general welfare by providing
breeding grounds and shelter for rats, mice, snakes,
mosquitoes, and other vermin, insects, and pests; or
attaining heights and dryness that constitute a serious
fire threat or hazard; or bearing wingy or downy seeds,
when mature, that cause the spread of weeds and, when
breathed, irritation to the throat, lungs, and eyes of the
public; or hiding debris, such as broken glass or metal,
that could inflict injury on a person going upon the
property; or being unsightly; or a growth of grass,
weeds, invasive plants species, other than ornamental
plant growth, that exceeds 12 inches in height
Excessive plant growth shall mean an abundance of
overgrown grass, weeds, or invasive plant species
within a municipality that is injurious to the general
public health, safety, and general welfare by providing
breeding grounds and shelter for rats, mice, snakes,
mosquitoes, and other vermin, insects, and pests; or112



attaining heights and dryness that constitute a serious
fire threat or hazard; or bearing wingy or downy seeds,
when mature, that cause the spread of weeds and, when
breathed, irritation to the throat, lungs, and eyes of the
public; or hiding debris, such as broken glass or metal,
that could inflict injury on a person going upon the
property; or being unsightly; or a growth of grass,
weeds, invasive plants species, other than ornamental
plant growth, that exceeds 12 inches in height.

Corrective Action:  OVERGROWN LOT

113



City of Leeds, Alabama
Department of Development Services

1404 9th St. Leeds, AL 35094
205-699-2585 development@leedsalabama.gov

MARBURY JAMES S
4531 JAMAICA DR NE 
ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87111-2837

Reference: 20-000476
Parcel ID: 2500174019007000

NOTICE AND ORDER TO ABATE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT MARBURY JAMES S is in violation of Chapter 32 of the City of Leeds, Municipal
Code. The violation has been investigated, declared a public nuisance by the City Enforcement Officer and must
be abated immediately.
The public nuisance is on property located at: 7650 CAHABA AVE LEEDS, AL 35094
YOU ARE HEREBY ORDERED TO ABATE SAID PUBLIC NUISANCE within ten (10) days consecutive calendar days
from the issuance of this Order. The issuance date is specified below. You may abate the nuisance by
REMOVE ITEMS IN VIOLATION OF ORD. 2016-02-04

Section: Sec 32-76-b
Description: Excessive Plant Growth
Corrective Action: Remove Offending Material 10 Days
Comments: OVERGROWN LOT

If you fail to abate the public nuisance within ten (10) days, the City may order its abatement by public employees, private
contractor, or other means, and the cost of said abatement may be levied and assessed against the property as a special
assessment lien or billed directly to the property owner.
This Matter will be heard at a hearing before the City Council on 05/18/2020 at 1412 9th St, Leeds, Alabama. The decision
of the City Council on this Matter will be final and conclusive.
YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO BE HEARD at the hearing identified above. You have the right to:
1. Be present at the hearing and to present your evidence against this Order in writing prior to the hearing;
2. Provide your written statement against the Order and to specify the reasons not to enforce the Order, containing your
name, address and telephone number,
3. Submit your written statement & request to be heard to the following address within at least 24 hours prior to the subject
hearing: 1404 9th St, Leeds, Alabama. (205) 699-2585
In the event that the hearing results in confirmation of a public nuisance, the City will take the necessary steps to abate the
nuisance and assess all costs against the subject property. The City also reserves the right to forward the matter to the
Municipal Court for further enforcement actions pursuant to Chapter 32 of the City Code.
If you have any questions regarding this matter, you may direct them to the City Enforcement Officer issuing this Notice at
the address or telephone number listed above.

Signed:______________________
               Enforcement Officer ISSUANCE DATE: March 06, 2020

 

114



PUBLIC 

NUSIANCE

1621 HUNTSVILLE ST

2500174017003000

115



CITY OF LEEDS
RESOLUTION 20-000469

RESOLUTION IN DETERMINATION OF CERTIAN CONDITIONS TO BE AN ANNOYANCE AND PUBLIC NUISANCE IN
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 32 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, FOR THE CITY OF LEEDS, AL.

WHEREAS, in accordance with, without limitation, Code of Ordinances for the city of Leeds, Alabama Chapter 32, §11-47-
117, and 11-67-60 to 11-67-67 Code of Alabama 1975 (cumulatively referred to as the "Law"), the City Council of the City of
Leeds has the authority to determined that certain conditions upon certain properties in the city of Leeds are offensive,
produce an annoyance, constitute a threat to the general public health, safety and welfare of the City of Leeds, Alabama
and are in fact a public nuisance; and
WHEREAS, employees or agents of the City of Leeds have identified certain conditions to be a nuisance in violation of the
law as existing on certain property at 1621 HUNTSVILLE ST LEEDS, AL 35094, Parcel ID: 2500174017003000 which is
identified in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein (the "Property"); and
WHEREAS, in accordance wit the Law, the City Council of the City of Leeds, after considering the report and the
associated notices as presented by staff, may find that the subject conditions identified by the supporting information and
documentation related to the subject Property(ies) are a public nuisance and order the immediate abatement of such
conditions; and
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leeds may hold a public hearing if requested by the property owner to have the
opportunity of being heard and to discuses the conditions as presented; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City of Leeds is to keep an account of the cost of abating or removing the
nuisance on any such property when the owner fails to comply with the provided notices; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City Council of the City of Leed desires to make a determination as to whether
or not a public nuisance actually exists at the subject Property(ies), based on the information as presented, and potentially
order the abatement of any such nuisance(s).
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds follows:

1. All of the Recitals above are true and correct and are hereby incorporated herein as if fully set forth
2. The conditions identified by the Notice(s) of the Public Nuisance, in relation to the Property(ies) identified on the

report as Attached hereto as Exhibit A including the requisite notices and supporting information as provided to the
Property owner and posted at the Property, and all hereby declared to be a public nuisance in the City of Leeds.

3. The identified public nuisance(s) is relation to the subject Property(ies) shall be abated and/or removed by the City, if
necessary, with costs assessed to the subject Property.

4. City staff is to create a report of the related costs for abating or removing any remaining nuisance(s) from the
Property and to provide such report back to the City Council for approval of the costs related to the same.

5. The provisions of the Resolution are severable. If any part of the Resolution is determined to be invalid,
unenforceable or unconstitutional, such determination shall not affect any other part of this Resolution.

6. The City Budget is amended to fund the deceleration of public Nuisance abatements.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 05/18/2020
CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA
___________________________________ ______________________
DAVID MILLER, MAYOR               DATE

ATTEST: AYES _______
NAYS _______

ABSENT FROM
VOTING _______

___________________________________ ABSTAIN _______
Toushi Arbitelle,
CITY CLERK

I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the City
Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on 05/18/2020

___________________________________
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk

116



Document: Posting

Date Taken:05/14/2020 Taken by:Ray Filmore
Address:1621 HUNTSVILLE ST Case Number:20-000469

117



City of Leeds, Alabama
Department of Development Services

1404 9th St. Leeds, AL 35094
205-699-2585 development@leedsalabama.gov

OLIVER MAUDE
304 W 154TH ST APT 2K 
NEW YORK, NY 10039-1512

Reference: 20-000469
Parcel ID: 2500174017003000

NOTICE AND ORDER TO ABATE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT OLIVER MAUDE is in violation of Chapter 32 of the City of Leeds, Municipal Code.
The violation has been investigated, declared a public nuisance by the City Enforcement Officer and must
be abated immediately.
The public nuisance is on property located at: 1621 HUNTSVILLE ST LEEDS, AL 35094
YOU ARE HEREBY ORDERED TO ABATE SAID PUBLIC NUISANCE within ten (10) days consecutive calendar days
from the issuance of this Order. The issuance date is specified below. You may abate the nuisance by
REMOVE ITEMS IN VIOLATION OF ORD. 2016-02-04

If you fail to abate the public nuisance within ten (10) days, the City may order its abatement by public employees, private
contractor, or other means, and the cost of said abatement may be levied and assessed against the property as a special
assessment lien or billed directly to the property owner.
This Matter will be heard at a hearing before the City Council on 05/18/2020 at 1412 9TH ST,  Leeds, Alabama. The
decision of the City Council on this Matter will be final and conclusive.
YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO BE HEARD at the hearing identified above. You have the right to:
1. Be present at the hearing and to present your evidence against this Order in writing prior to the hearing;
2. Provide your written statement against the Order and to specify the reasons not to enforce the Order, containing your
name, address and telephone number,
3. Submit your written statement & request to be heard to the following address within at least 24 hours prior to the subject
hearing: 1404 9th St, Leeds, Alabama. (205) 699-2585
In the event that the hearing results in confirmation of a public nuisance, the City will take the necessary steps to abate the
nuisance and assess all costs against the subject property. The City also reserves the right to forward the matter to the
Municipal Court for further enforcement actions pursuant to Chapter 32 of the City Code.
If you have any questions regarding this matter, you may direct them to the City Enforcement Officer issuing this Notice at
the address or telephone number listed above.

Signed:______________________
               Enforcement Officer ISSUANCE DATE: April 29, 2020

 

118



PUBLIC 

NUSIANCE

1625 HUNTSVILLE ST

2500174017002000

119



CITY OF LEEDS
RESOLUTION 20-000470

RESOLUTION IN DETERMINATION OF CERTIAN CONDITIONS TO BE AN ANNOYANCE AND PUBLIC NUISANCE IN
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 32 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, FOR THE CITY OF LEEDS, AL.

WHEREAS, in accordance with, without limitation, Code of Ordinances for the city of Leeds, Alabama Chapter 32, §11-47-
117, and 11-67-60 to 11-67-67 Code of Alabama 1975 (cumulatively referred to as the "Law"), the City Council of the City of
Leeds has the authority to determined that certain conditions upon certain properties in the city of Leeds are offensive,
produce an annoyance, constitute a threat to the general public health, safety and welfare of the City of Leeds, Alabama
and are in fact a public nuisance; and
WHEREAS, employees or agents of the City of Leeds have identified certain conditions to be a nuisance in violation of the
law as existing on certain property at 1625 HUNTSVILLE ST LEEDS, AL 35094, Parcel ID: 2500174017002000 which is
identified in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein (the "Property"); and
WHEREAS, in accordance wit the Law, the City Council of the City of Leeds, after considering the report and the
associated notices as presented by staff, may find that the subject conditions identified by the supporting information and
documentation related to the subject Property(ies) are a public nuisance and order the immediate abatement of such
conditions; and
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leeds may hold a public hearing if requested by the property owner to have the
opportunity of being heard and to discuses the conditions as presented; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City of Leeds is to keep an account of the cost of abating or removing the
nuisance on any such property when the owner fails to comply with the provided notices; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City Council of the City of Leed desires to make a determination as to whether
or not a public nuisance actually exists at the subject Property(ies), based on the information as presented, and potentially
order the abatement of any such nuisance(s).
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds follows:

1. All of the Recitals above are true and correct and are hereby incorporated herein as if fully set forth
2. The conditions identified by the Notice(s) of the Public Nuisance, in relation to the Property(ies) identified on the

report as Attached hereto as Exhibit A including the requisite notices and supporting information as provided to the
Property owner and posted at the Property, and all hereby declared to be a public nuisance in the City of Leeds.

3. The identified public nuisance(s) is relation to the subject Property(ies) shall be abated and/or removed by the City, if
necessary, with costs assessed to the subject Property.

4. City staff is to create a report of the related costs for abating or removing any remaining nuisance(s) from the
Property and to provide such report back to the City Council for approval of the costs related to the same.

5. The provisions of the Resolution are severable. If any part of the Resolution is determined to be invalid,
unenforceable or unconstitutional, such determination shall not affect any other part of this Resolution.

6. The City Budget is amended to fund the deceleration of public Nuisance abatements.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 05/18/2020
CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA
___________________________________ ______________________
DAVID MILLER, MAYOR               DATE

ATTEST: AYES _______
NAYS _______

ABSENT FROM
VOTING _______

___________________________________ ABSTAIN _______
Toushi Arbitelle,
CITY CLERK

I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the City
Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on 05/18/2020

___________________________________
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk

120



Document: Posting

Date Taken:05/14/2020 Taken by:Ray Filmore
Address:1625 HUNTSVILLE ST Case Number:20-000470
Violation Code:  Sec 32-76-b
Short Description:  Excessive Plant Growth
Full Description:  Excessive plant growth shall mean an abundance of

overgrown grass, weeds, or invasive plant species
within a municipality that is injurious to the general
public health, safety, and general welfare by providing
breeding grounds and shelter for rats, mice, snakes,
mosquitoes, and other vermin, insects, and pests; or
attaining heights and dryness that constitute a serious
fire threat or hazard; or bearing wingy or downy seeds,
when mature, that cause the spread of weeds and, when
breathed, irritation to the throat, lungs, and eyes of the
public; or hiding debris, such as broken glass or metal,
that could inflict injury on a person going upon the
property; or being unsightly; or a growth of grass,
weeds, invasive plants species, other than ornamental
plant growth, that exceeds 12 inches in height
Excessive plant growth shall mean an abundance of
overgrown grass, weeds, or invasive plant species
within a municipality that is injurious to the general
public health, safety, and general welfare by providing
breeding grounds and shelter for rats, mice, snakes,
mosquitoes, and other vermin, insects, and pests; or
attaining heights and dryness that constitute a serious
fire threat or hazard; or bearing wingy or downy seeds,

121



when mature, that cause the spread of weeds and, when
breathed, irritation to the throat, lungs, and eyes of the
public; or hiding debris, such as broken glass or metal,
that could inflict injury on a person going upon the
property; or being unsightly; or a growth of grass,
weeds, invasive plants species, other than ornamental
plant growth, that exceeds 12 inches in height.

Corrective Action: 

122



City of Leeds, Alabama
Department of Development Services

1404 9th St. Leeds, AL 35094
205-699-2585 development@leedsalabama.gov

GANZALEZ CRUZ JUAN CARLOS (R/S)
7720 FRANCE AVE 
LEEDS, AL 35094

Reference: 20-000470
Parcel ID: 2500174017002000

NOTICE AND ORDER TO ABATE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT GANZALEZ CRUZ JUAN CARLOS (R/S) is in violation of Chapter 32 of the City of
Leeds, Municipal Code. The violation has been investigated, declared a public nuisance by the City Enforcement Officer
and must
be abated immediately.
The public nuisance is on property located at: 1625 HUNTSVILLE ST LEEDS, AL 35094
YOU ARE HEREBY ORDERED TO ABATE SAID PUBLIC NUISANCE within ten (10) days consecutive calendar days
from the issuance of this Order. The issuance date is specified below. You may abate the nuisance by
REMOVE ITEMS IN VIOLATION OF ORD. 2016-02-04

Section: Sec 32-76-b
Description: Excessive Plant Growth
Corrective Action: Remove Offending Material 10 Days
Comments: 

If you fail to abate the public nuisance within ten (10) days, the City may order its abatement by public employees, private
contractor, or other means, and the cost of said abatement may be levied and assessed against the property as a special
assessment lien or billed directly to the property owner.
This Matter will be heard at a hearing before the City Council on 05/18/2020 at 1412 9TH ST, Leeds, Alabama. The
decision of the City Council on this Matter will be final and conclusive.
YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO BE HEARD at the hearing identified above. You have the right to:
1. Be present at the hearing and to present your evidence against this Order in writing prior to the hearing;
2. Provide your written statement against the Order and to specify the reasons not to enforce the Order, containing your
name, address and telephone number,
3. Submit your written statement & request to be heard to the following address within at least 24 hours prior to the subject
hearing: 1404 9th St, Leeds, Alabama. (205) 699-2585
In the event that the hearing results in confirmation of a public nuisance, the City will take the necessary steps to abate the
nuisance and assess all costs against the subject property. The City also reserves the right to forward the matter to the
Municipal Court for further enforcement actions pursuant to Chapter 32 of the City Code.
If you have any questions regarding this matter, you may direct them to the City Enforcement Officer issuing this Notice at
the address or telephone number listed above.

Signed:______________________
               Enforcement Officer ISSUANCE DATE: April 24, 2020

 

123



PUBLIC 

NUSIANCE

7351 MISSISSIPPI AVE

2500173005006000

124



CITY OF LEEDS
RESOLUTION 20-000855

RESOLUTION IN DETERMINATION OF CERTIAN CONDITIONS TO BE AN ANNOYANCE AND PUBLIC NUISANCE IN
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 32 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, FOR THE CITY OF LEEDS, AL.

WHEREAS, in accordance with, without limitation, Code of Ordinances for the city of Leeds, Alabama Chapter 32, §11-47-
117, and 11-67-60 to 11-67-67 Code of Alabama 1975 (cumulatively referred to as the "Law"), the City Council of the City of
Leeds has the authority to determined that certain conditions upon certain properties in the city of Leeds are offensive,
produce an annoyance, constitute a threat to the general public health, safety and welfare of the City of Leeds, Alabama
and are in fact a public nuisance; and
WHEREAS, employees or agents of the City of Leeds have identified certain conditions to be a nuisance in violation of the
law as existing on certain property at 7351 MISSISSIPPI AVE LEEDS, AL 35094, Parcel ID: 2500173005006000 which is
identified in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein (the "Property"); and
WHEREAS, in accordance wit the Law, the City Council of the City of Leeds, after considering the report and the
associated notices as presented by staff, may find that the subject conditions identified by the supporting information and
documentation related to the subject Property(ies) are a public nuisance and order the immediate abatement of such
conditions; and
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leeds may hold a public hearing if requested by the property owner to have the
opportunity of being heard and to discuses the conditions as presented; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City of Leeds is to keep an account of the cost of abating or removing the
nuisance on any such property when the owner fails to comply with the provided notices; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City Council of the City of Leed desires to make a determination as to whether
or not a public nuisance actually exists at the subject Property(ies), based on the information as presented, and potentially
order the abatement of any such nuisance(s).
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds follows:

1. All of the Recitals above are true and correct and are hereby incorporated herein as if fully set forth
2. The conditions identified by the Notice(s) of the Public Nuisance, in relation to the Property(ies) identified on the

report as Attached hereto as Exhibit A including the requisite notices and supporting information as provided to the
Property owner and posted at the Property, and all hereby declared to be a public nuisance in the City of Leeds.

3. The identified public nuisance(s) is relation to the subject Property(ies) shall be abated and/or removed by the City, if
necessary, with costs assessed to the subject Property.

4. City staff is to create a report of the related costs for abating or removing any remaining nuisance(s) from the
Property and to provide such report back to the City Council for approval of the costs related to the same.

5. The provisions of the Resolution are severable. If any part of the Resolution is determined to be invalid,
unenforceable or unconstitutional, such determination shall not affect any other part of this Resolution.

6. The City Budget is amended to fund the deceleration of public Nuisance abatements.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 05/18/2020
CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA
___________________________________ ______________________
DAVID MILLER, MAYOR               DATE

ATTEST: AYES _______
NAYS _______

ABSENT FROM
VOTING _______

___________________________________ ABSTAIN _______
Toushi Arbitelle,
CITY CLERK

I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the City
Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on 05/18/2020

___________________________________
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk

125



Document: Posting

Date Taken:05/14/2020 Taken by:Ray Filmore
Address:7351 MISSISSIPPI AVE Case Number:20-000855

126



City of Leeds, Alabama
Department of Development Services

1404 9th St. Leeds, AL 35094
205-699-2585 development@leedsalabama.gov

ERVIN DONNA M
PO BOX 47594 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90047-0594

Reference: 20-000855
Parcel ID: 2500173005006000

NOTICE AND ORDER TO ABATE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT ERVIN DONNA M is in violation of Chapter 32 of the City of Leeds, Municipal Code.
The violation has been investigated, declared a public nuisance by the City Enforcement Officer and must
be abated immediately.
The public nuisance is on property located at: 7351 MISSISSIPPI AVE LEEDS, AL 35094
YOU ARE HEREBY ORDERED TO ABATE SAID PUBLIC NUISANCE within ten (10) days consecutive calendar days
from the issuance of this Order. The issuance date is specified below. You may abate the nuisance by
REMOVE ITEMS IN VIOLATION OF ORD. 2016-02-04

If you fail to abate the public nuisance within ten (10) days, the City may order its abatement by public employees, private
contractor, or other means, and the cost of said abatement may be levied and assessed against the property as a special
assessment lien or billed directly to the property owner.
This Matter will be heard at a hearing before the City Council on 05/18/2020 at 1412 9TH ST, Leeds, Alabama. The
decision of the City Council on this Matter will be final and conclusive.
YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO BE HEARD at the hearing identified above. You have the right to:
1. Be present at the hearing and to present your evidence against this Order in writing prior to the hearing;
2. Provide your written statement against the Order and to specify the reasons not to enforce the Order, containing your
name, address and telephone number,
3. Submit your written statement & request to be heard to the following address within at least 24 hours prior to the subject
hearing: 1404 9th St, Leeds, Alabama. (205) 699-2585
In the event that the hearing results in confirmation of a public nuisance, the City will take the necessary steps to abate the
nuisance and assess all costs against the subject property. The City also reserves the right to forward the matter to the
Municipal Court for further enforcement actions pursuant to Chapter 32 of the City Code.
If you have any questions regarding this matter, you may direct them to the City Enforcement Officer issuing this Notice at
the address or telephone number listed above.

Signed:______________________
               Enforcement Officer ISSUANCE DATE: April 24, 2020

 

127



 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

Leeds Civic Center Meeting Room -1000 Park Drive, Leeds, Alabama 35094 

March 02, 2020 @ 6:00 PM 

 

 
 

CALL COUNCIL MEETING TO ORDER 

Mayor David Miller called the meeting to order at 6:07 pm. 

ROLL CALL / INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

PRESENT 
Mayor David Miller 
Council member Eric Turner 
Council member Johnny Dutton 
Council member Linda Miller 
Council member Kenneth Washington 
 
ABSENT 
Council member Ryan Bell 

INVOCATION 
Council member Eric Turner 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Mayor David Miller 

 

APPROVE COUNCIL MINUTES 

 

1. Minutes from February 24, 2020 meeting 

 Motion to approve February 24th, 2020 minutes made by Council member Turner, Seconded 
by Council member Miller.  Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Turner, Council 
member Dutton, Council member Miller, Council member Washington 
 

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES OR SPECIAL BOARDS: 

 

2. Finance Committee Report: Linda Miller 

 No Report. 

3. Public Safety Committee Report: Kenneth Washington 

 No Report. 

128



4. Public Works Committee Report: Ryan Bell 

 Absent. 

REPORTS OF OFFICERS: 

 

5. Mayor's Report: Mayor David Miller 

 Mayor Miller announced that starting April 6th, 2020, City Council meetings will be held at the 
City Annex (old Alabama Power building) on 9th Street. 

6. Police Department: Chief Atkinson 

 No Report. 

7. Fire Department: Chief Parsons 

 No Report. 

8. Library: Library Director Carden 

 No Report. 

9. Municipal Court: Magistrate Roberts 

 Submitted January and February 2020 reports prior to meeting. 

10. Development Services Department: Zoning Administrator Watson 

 No Report. 

11. Public Works Department: Public Works Director Warren 

 No Report. 

OLD BUSINESS: 

 

NEW BUSINESS: 

 

12. Ordinance 2020-03-01:  Consider Supplemental Ordinance Amending O2020-02-01 which 
Authorizes the General Obligation Warrants, Series 2020-A 

 Motion for Unanimous Consent to consider Ordinance 2020-03-01 made by Council member 
Dutton, Seconded by Council member Washington.  Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council 
member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Miller, Council member 
Washington. 

Motion to approve Ordinance 2020-03-01 made by Council member Dutton, Seconded by 
Council member Miller.  Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Turner, Council member 
Dutton, Council member Miller, Council member Washington 
 

13. Resolution 2020-03-01:  Consider Appointment to the Board of Trustees of the Leeds Jane 
Culbreth Library 

 Motion to approve Resolution 2020-03-01 made by Council member Dutton, Seconded by 
Council member Turner.  Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Turner, Council member 
Dutton, Council member Miller, Council member Washington 
 

129



14. Resolution 2020-03-02:  Consider Appointment for a Vacancy on the Board of Trustees of the 
Leeds Jane Culbreth Library 

 Motion to approve Resolution 2020-03-02 made by Council member Turner, Seconded by 
Council member Dutton.  Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Turner, Council member 
Dutton, Council member Miller, Council member Washington 

15. Resolution 2020-03-03: Consider Change to Council Meeting Location 

 Motion for Unanimous Consent to add an agenda item made by Council member Miller, 
Seconded by Council member Dutton.  Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Turner, 
Council member Dutton, Council member Miller, Council member Washington. 
 

Motion to approve Resolution 2020-03-03 made by Council member Miller, Seconded by 
Council member Dutton.  Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Turner, Council member 
Dutton, Council member Miller, Council member Washington. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS  
 

Bonnie Garrett, 7538 Poplar Avenue, addressed Council regarding the pit bulls running loose in her 
neighborhood. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion to adjourn made by Council member Turner, Seconded by Council member Miller. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Miller, 
Council member Washington. 

The meeting was adjourned at 6:19 pm. 

 

_________________________________ 
David Miller, Mayor  

  

ATTEST: 

  

________________________________ 
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk 

130



 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

EMERGENCY MEETING MINUTES 

City Hall - 1400 9th St., Leeds, AL 35094 

March 16, 2020 @ 3:30 PM 

 

 
 

CALL COUNCIL MEETING TO ORDER 

Mayor David Miller called the Special Emergency Meeting to order at 3:33 pm. 

ROLL CALL: 

PRESENT 
Mayor David Miller 
Council member Johnny Dutton 
Council member Linda Miller 
Council member Ryan Bell 
Council member Kenneth Washington 
 
ABSENT 
Council member Eric Turner 

NEW BUSINESS: 

R2020-03-05: Consider an Updated Street Repair and Paving List 

Motion to approve Resolution 2020-03-05 made by Council member Dutton, Seconded by 
Council member Bell.  Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Dutton, Council member 
Miller, Council member Bell, Council member Washington. 

R2020-03-06 Consider Declaration of Emergency due to COVID-19 related matters 

Motion to approve Resolution 2020-03-06 made by Council member Bell, Seconded by Council 
member Miller.  Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Dutton, Council member Miller, 
Council member Bell, Council member Washington. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS  
There was none. 

ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at 3:56 pm. 

 

_________________________________ 
David Miller, Mayor 

131



 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk 

132



    

DATE:

and the 2020

Category *Calls

Answered

All

Reports

Traffic

Stops

Traffic

Citations

Warning

Citations

Misd.

Arrests

Felony

Arrests

Warrants

Served
Feb 2020 800 178 312 259 97 31 3 61

2020 YTD 1687 591 490 194 56 18 118

Feb 2019 671 253 162 109 14 8 45

2019 YTD 1404 598 415 242 45 11 100

Category

*Officer 

Assists Court Hours

Training 

Hours

Shifts 

Worked

Miles 

Driven

Business 

Cks/Card

Feb 2020 323 39 236 17,094 208

2020 YTD 625 169 485 34,384 468 0 0

Feb 2019 308 16 227 19,202 208

2019 YTD 694 128 472 37,738 487 0 0

Feb 2020 Miles = Hours = 71.0

2020 YTD Miles = Hours = 122.0

2019 Total Miles = Hours = 635.0

False 

Alarms
Burglary 

Residence

Robbery 

Residence
Totals

Feb 2020 17 0 40

2020 YTD 28 0 69

2019 Total 210 0 485

THE CITY OF LEEDS

LEEDS POLICE DEPARTMENT

1040 PARK DRIVE

LEEDS, ALABAMA 35094-2213

BUS: (205) 699-2581

FAX: (205) 702-6556

J ATKINSON DAVID MILLER

CHIEF OF POLICE MAYOR

March 4, 2020

Mayor and Council:

78 338 17

The following ia a summary of the Police Department activities for the month of February 

year-to-date totals.

Police Department Activity Summary
Accidents

Investigated

Non-Traffic

Citations

36 11

41 169 2

78 361 0

*Public 

Assists

Dispatch 

CFS

341 38 1487

673 74 3044

259 30 1523

608 61 3198

*Calls answered, Officer Assists and Public Assists equal all calls.

Jail Expenses Prisoner Transportation

No. of Inmate Days 163 1,758.1 Feb 2020

Feb. Expenses $5,297.50 3,190.9 2020 YTD

2019 Total $72,930.00 18,309.5 2019 Total

2020 YTD $10,692.50

False Alarms

Burglary 

Business
Robbery 

Business

Chargeable

20 3 40

36 5 69

261 14 485133



Rape Robbery Assault Felony 

Theft

MVT

3 0 0 7 1

3 2 1 17 2

0 0 0 13 0

0 0 0 3 0

1 1 2 9 2

2 3 5 18 2

Assigned Cases

Statistics for Leeds, 

Alabama
Homicide Burglary

Feb 2020 0 2

2020 YTD 1 7

Cases Cleared YTD 0 5

0 3
Feb 2019 0 3

2019 YTD 0 4

Lt. J E Loebler

Respectfully Submitted,

134



    

DATE:

and the 2020

Category *Calls

Answered

All

Reports

Traffic

Stops

Traffic

Citations

Warning

Citations

Misd.

Arrests

Felony

Arrests

Warrants

Served
Mar 2020 726 171 142 59 49 12 24

2020 YTD 2413 762 632 253 105 30 142

Mar 2019 726 327 226 142 26 11 42

2019 YTD 2130 925 641 384 71 22 142

Category

*Officer 

Assists Court Hours

Training 

Hours

Shifts 

Worked

Miles 

Driven

Business 

Cks/Card

Mar 2020 248 0 256 16,687 242

2020 YTD 873 169 741 51,071 710 0 0

Mar 2019 362 9 252 18,338 252

2019 YTD 1056 137 724 56,076 739 0 0

Mar 2020 Miles = Hours = 26.0

2020 YTD Miles = Hours = 148.0

2019 Total Miles = Hours = 635.0

False 

Alarms
Burglary 

Residence

Robbery 

Residence
Totals

Mar 2020 13 0 24

2020 YTD 41 0 93

2019 Total 210 0 485261 14 485

47 5 93

11 0 24

False Alarms

Burglary 

Business
Robbery 

Business

Chargeable

2019 Total $72,930.00 18,309.5 2019 Total

2020 YTD $14,625.00

Mar. Expenses $3,932.50 3,942.4 2020 YTD

Jail Expenses Prisoner Transportation

No. of Inmate Days 121 751.5 Mar 2020

906 96 4803

*Calls answered, Officer Assists and Public Assists equal all calls.

298 35 1605

221 19 1412

894 93 4456

111 540 3

*Public 

Assists

Dispatch 

CFS

33 179 3

35 152 1

113 490 18

The following ia a summary of the Police Department activities for the month of March

year-to-date totals.

Police Department Activity Summary
Accidents

Investigated

Non-Traffic

Citations

CHIEF OF POLICE MAYOR

April 7, 2020

Mayor and Council:

BUS: (205) 699-2581

FAX: (205) 702-6556

J ATKINSON DAVID MILLER

THE CITY OF LEEDS

LEEDS POLICE DEPARTMENT

1040 PARK DRIVE

LEEDS, ALABAMA 35094-2213

135



Rape Robbery Assault Felony 

Theft

MVT

0 0 1 13 2

3 2 2 30 4

1 0 0 16 0

1 0 0 3 0

0 2 3 7 2

2 5 8 25 4

Lt. J E Loebler

Respectfully Submitted,

Mar 2019 0 3

2019 YTD 0 7

Cases Cleared YTD 1 7

1 2

Mar 2020 0 2

2020 YTD 1 9

Assigned Cases

Statistics for Leeds, 

Alabama
Homicide Burglary

136



    

DATE:

and the 2020

Category *Calls

Answered

All

Reports

Traffic

Stops

Traffic

Citations

Warning

Citations

Misd.

Arrests

Felony

Arrests

Warrants

Served
Apr 2020 691 95 170 33 16 7 20

2020 YTD 3104 857 802 286 121 37 162

Apr 2019 797 306 245 99 22 9 113

2019 YTD 2927 1231 886 483 93 31 255

Category

*Officer 

Assists

Court 

Hours

Training 

Hours

Shifts 

Worked

Miles 

Driven

Business 

Cks/Card

Apr 2020 253 6 264 15,815 300

2020 YTD 1126 175 1005 66,886 1010 0 0

Apr 2019 333 24 245 17,826 216

2019 YTD 1389 161 969 73,902 955 0 0

Apr 2020 Miles = Hours = 12.0

2020 YTD Miles = Hours = 160.0

2019 Total Miles = Hours = 635.0

False 

Alarms
Burglary 

Residence

Robbery 

Residence
Totals

Apr 2020 8 0 15

2020 YTD 51 0 108

2019 Total 210 0 485261 14 485

51 6 108

6 1 15

False Alarms

Burglary 

Business
Robbery 

Business

Chargeable

2019 Total $72,930.00 18,309.5 2019 Total

2020 YTD $16,327.50

Apr. Expenses $1,702.50 4,217.0 2020 YTD

Jail Expenses Prisoner Transportation

No. of Inmate Days 33 274.6 Apr 2020

1164 134 6325

*Calls answered, Officer Assists and Public Assists equal all calls.

258 38 1522

193 0 1273

1087 93 5729

143 710 5

*Public 

Assists

Dispatch 

CFS

32 170 2

31 132 0

144 622 18

The following ia a summary of the Police Department activities for the month of April

year-to-date totals.

Police Department Activity Summary
Accidents

Investigated

Non-Traffic

Citations

CHIEF OF POLICE MAYOR

May 12, 2020

Mayor and Council:

BUS: (205) 699-2581

FAX: (205) 702-6556

J ATKINSON DAVID MILLER

THE CITY OF LEEDS

LEEDS POLICE DEPARTMENT

1040 PARK DRIVE

LEEDS, ALABAMA 35094-2213

137



Rape Robbery Assault Felony 

Theft

MVT

0 0 0 5 1

3 2 2 35 5

1 0 1 21 0

0 0 1 5 0

1 1 0 9 2

3 6 8 34 6

Lt. J E Loebler

Respectfully Submitted,

Apr 2019 1 3

2019 YTD 1 10

Cases Cleared YTD 1 11

0 4

Apr 2020 0 5

2020 YTD 1 14

Assigned Cases

Statistics for Leeds, 

Alabama
Homicide Burglary

138



Department Hours- OT 
02/25/20 to 03/09/20

Department OT COM FDC Totals
189:19 23:05 13:45 226:09

Attendance on Demand 1.6.40.1046   Mar-11 20 10:04am Page 1 of 1

ADMIN 27:31 1:05 28:36
COURT 1:01 1:01
DEV 0:17 0:17
FIRE 82:00 13:45 95:45
FIRE2 2:00 2:00
LIBRARY 2:15 22:00 24:15
POLICE 51:10 51:10
STREET 23:05 23:05

139



Department Hours- OT 
03/10/20 to 03/23/20

Department OT COM Totals
129:18 7:18 136:36

Attendance on Demand 1.6.40.1046   Mar-26 20 01:47pm Page 1 of 1

ADMIN 12:07 12:07
COURT 1:34 1:34
DEV 0:24 0:24
FIRE 37:00 37:00
FIRE2 2:00 2:00
LIBRARY 7:18 7:18
POLICE 48:40 48:40
STREET 27:33 27:33

140



CV19 REG/OT
CV19 REG/OT

Employee CVR CVO Totals
Totals 77:00 215:00 292:00

Attendance on Demand 1.6.40.1046   Mar-26 20 01:47pm Page 1 of 1

Courington, Christopher 16:30 16:30
Ford, Jon 33:00 33:00
Mizell, Dunn 24:00 24:00
Moman, Justin 24:00 24:00
Rossetti, Joshua 14:00 4:30 18:30
Shell, Kyle 63:00 63:00
Smith, Robert JA 24:00 24:00
Smotherman, Johnathon M 6:00 11:00 17:00
Williams, Cortney 72:00 72:00

141



Department Hours- OT 
03/24/20 to 04/06/20

Department OT COM Totals
85:09 8:00 93:09

Attendance on Demand 1.6.40.1046   Apr-20 20 10:11am Page 1 of 1

ADMIN 4:15 4:15
COURT 8:00 8:00
DEV 0:08 0:08
POLICE 27:54 27:54
STREET 52:52 52:52

142



CV19 REG/OT
CV19 REG/OT

Employee CVR CVO Totals
Totals 190:00 276:30 466:30

Attendance on Demand 1.6.40.1046   Apr-20 20 10:21am Page 1 of 1

Armstrong, Michael C 2:00 22:00 24:00
Bush, Parker G 6:00 18:00 24:00
Courington, Christopher 6:00 6:00
Davis, Joshua 13:00 11:00 24:00
Davis, Phillip 6:00 18:00 24:00
Ford, Jon 52:30 52:30
Green, Micah 6:00 18:00 24:00
Holcombe, Jacob T 6:00 18:00 24:00
Howard, Mark 6:00 18:00 24:00
Johnson, Benjamin K 6:00 18:00 24:00
Kearns, David 17:00 17:00
Mizell, Dunn 6:00 18:00 24:00
Norsworthy, Morgan 8:30 15:30 24:00
Paterno, Tyler 6:00 18:00 24:00
Roberson, Brandon D 6:00 18:00 24:00
Sims, Michael G 6:00 18:00 24:00
Smith, Robert JA 24:00 24:00
Smotherman, Johnathon M 7:00 7:00
Templeton, Ryan W 6:00 42:00 48:00

143



Page 1 of 2 
 

CITY OF LEEDS 

 

ORDINANCE NO.: 2020-05-01 

 

ADOPTING AND ENACTING AN UPDATED FEE SCHEDULE FOR THE CODE OF 

ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF LEEDS ALABAMA. 

   

WHEREAS, in June, 2015 the City Council of the City of Leeds has approved  the Code 

entitled "The Code of Ordinances of the City of Leeds,  

Alabama," which was published by Municipal Code Corporation and which allowed for a City Fee 

Schedule to be established and further updated either by City Departmental Directors or via vote 

of the City Council; and 

  

WHEREAS, a formal approval of the fees schedule has not been approved by the Council 

for an extended period of time and certain fees are due to be update accordingly; and 

  

WHEREAS, to ensure that the subject fee schedule does not become inadvertently 

outdated, it is recommended that all fees be updated annually based on the Consumer Price Index 

as reported by the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics; and 

 

WHEREAS, staff has reviewed and approved the subject fees identified on the Schedule 

as attached. 

  

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL as follows: 

  

1. The City of Leeds Fee Schedule, as attached hereto and included herein as if fully 

set forth, is hereby approved and adopted in its entirety. 

2. Beginning on September 1, 2021, the City of Leeds Fee Schedule shall be 

automatically updated annually, in a manner which accounts for fee increases based 

on the Consumer Price Index as reported by the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics 12-

month percentage change based on the Southern Region, up to a maximum of 2.5%. 

2.     In the event that any Ordinance or part thereof is in conflict with this Ordinance, 

then said Ordinance or part thereof is hereby deemed repealed. 

3.     This ordinance shall become effective upon its adoption by the City Council and 

public posting according to law.  

4.     The sections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses, and phrases of this Ordinance are 

severable, and  if  any  phrase,  clause,  sentence,  paragraph,  or  section  of  this  

Ordinance  shall  be  declared unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, 

then such ruling shall not affect any other paragraphs and sections, since the same 

would have been enacted by the City Council of the City of  Leeds  without  the  

incorporation  of  any  such  unconstitutional  phrase,  clause,  sentence, paragraph, 

or section. 

 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

LEEDS, ALABAMA on this 18th day of May 2020. 

       

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

144



Page 2 of 2 
 

 

___________________________________  ____________________________________ 

DAVID MILLER, MAYOR    DATE 

 

ATTEST:      AYES:    ______ 

       NAYS:    ______ 

       ABSENT FROM VOTING: ______ 

___________________________________  ABSTAIN:   ______ 

TOUSHI ARBITELLE, CITY CLERK     

 

I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly 

adopted by the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 18th day of May 2020. 

 

 

__     _________________________________ 

Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk 

 

145



CITY OF LEEDS 
FEE SCHEDULE 

Fee Schedule Page 1 of 12 

 

 

Code 
Section 

Description Fee 

Chapter 2. Administration 
2-55(a) Mayoral candidate qualification fee $50.00 
2-55(b) Councilmember candidate qualification fee $25.00 

Chapter 6. Amusements and Entertainments 
6-76(b) Bingo license application filing fee $100.00 
6-77(a) Bingo license fee $500.00 

 Bingo license fee, limited duration $25.00 
6-78 Bingo tax, per year $250.00 
6-139(e) Amusement center license application fee, per year $5,000.00 

 MAD license application fee, per year $500.00 
6-145(c) Amusement center license renewal fee, per year $5,000.00 

 MAD license renewal fee, per year $500.00 
Chapter 8. Animals 

8-176(b) Administrative fee to redeem impounded livestock, per head $100.00 
 Administrative fee for feed and care to redeem impounded 

livestock, per head per day 
Up To $100.00 Or 
Actual Cost. 

8-58 Holding Permit $100.00 
Chapter 10. Buildings and Construction 

10-55 Building Permit Fees:  

 Permit Issuance Fee $10.00 
 Building permit:  

 Minimum value $30.00 
 Percentage of value 1% 
 Work begun without a building permit permit Double building 

permit fee 
 Modular permits (commercial) $200.00 
 Plumbing permit:  

 Minimum value $30.00 
 Percentage of value 2% 
 Electrical permit:  

 Minimum value $30.00 
 Percentage of value 2% 
 Mechanical permit:  

146



CITY OF LEEDS 
FEE SCHEDULE 

Fee Schedule Page 2 of 12 

 

 

Code 
Section 

Description Fee 

 Minimum value $30.00 
 Percentage of value 2% 
 Gas permit:  

 Minimum value $30.00 
 Percentage of value 2% 
 Yard Sale Permit $5.00 
 Chapter 12. Businesses 
  Decimal Numbers 

Indicates Multiplier 
12-27(1) Minimum annual license fee $100.00 
12-27(3) Business license issuance fee $10.00 
12-42(a) Delivery license fee $100.00 
12-44(a) Schedule "A"--Retail sales, general and other specified 

businesses annual license fees, based on a percentage of 
gross receipts of the business: 

 

 Gross receipts greater than $0.00 but less than 
$10,001.00 

$100.00 

 Gross receipts greater than $10,000.00:  

 Minimum fee $100.00 
 Plus percentage of gross receipts over $10,000.00 0.002 
12-44(c) Schedule "C"--Contractor annual license fee $500.00 
12-44(d) Schedule "D"--Subcontractor annual license fee $150.00 
12-44(e) Schedule "E"--Beer, wine and liquor annual license fees 

based on type of license: 
 

445310 State Code 010 - Lounge retail liquor (Class I) $500.00 
445311 State Code 011 - Lounge retail liquor (Class II package) $500.00 
445313 State Code 020 - Restaurant retail liquor $500.00 
445313 State Code 031 - Club retail liquor, Class I $500.00 
445314 State Code 032 - Club retail liquor, Class II $500.00 
445315 State Code 040 - Retail beer, off-premises and on-premises $75.00 
445316 State Code 050 - Retail beer, off-premises $50.00 
445317 State Code 060 - Retail table wine, off-premises and on- 

premises 
$75.00 

445318 State Code 070 - Retail table wine, off-premises $75.00 
424810 State Code 080 - Liquor wholesale $500.00 

147



CITY OF LEEDS 
FEE SCHEDULE 

Fee Schedule Page 3 of 12 

 

 

Code 
Section 

Description Fee 

424811 State Code 090 - Beer wholesale $275.00 
424812 State Code 100 - Wine wholesale $275.00 
424813 State Code 110- Beer and wine wholesale $375.00 
424814 State Code 120 - Alcoholic beverage warehouse $200.00 
424815 State Code 130 - Beer, wine wholesale, each additional 

warehouse 
$100.00 

445320 State Code 140 - Special retail, 30 days or less $50.00 
445321 State Code 141 - Special retail, more than 30 days $50.00 
445330 State Code 150 - Special events $75.00 
312120 State Code 200 - Manufacture $500.00 
424816 State Code 210 - Importer of alcoholic beverages $250.00 
312121 State Code 220 - Brewpubs $500.00 
12-44(f) Schedule "F"--Manufacturer, assembler and processor annual 

license fees, based on a percentage of gross receipts of the 
business: 

 

 Gross receipts greater than $0.00 but less than 
$100,001.00 (whichever is greater): 

 

 Minimum fee $250.00 
 Percentage of gross receipts .0025 
 Gross receipts greater than $100,000.00 but less than 

$400,001.00: 
Plus of gross 

receipts in excess of 
$100,000.00 

 Minimum fee $250.00 
 Plus percentage of gross receipts over 

$100,000.00 
.0015 

 Gross receipts greater than $400,000.00 but less than 
$1,000,001.00: 

Plus of gross 
receipts in excess of 

$400,000.00 
 Minimum fee $700.00 
 Plus percentage of gross receipts over 

$400,000.00 
.0013 

 Gross receipts greater than $1,000,000.00 but less 
than $5,000,001.00: 

Plus of gross 
receipts in excess of 

$1,000,000.00 
 Minimum fee $1,480.00 
 Plus percentage of gross receipts over .00125 

148



CITY OF LEEDS 
FEE SCHEDULE 

Fee Schedule Page 4 of 12 

 

 

Code 
Section 

Description Fee 

 $1,000,000.00  

 Gross receipts greater than $5,000,000.00 but less 
than $10,000,001.00: 

Plus of gross 
receipts in excess of 

$5,000,000.00 
 Minimum fee $6,480.00 
 Plus percentage of gross receipts over 

$5,000,000.00 
.0012 

 Gross receipts greater than $10,000,000.00 but less 
than $20,000,001.00: 

Plus of gross 
receipts in excess of 

$10,000,000.00 
 Minimum fee $12,480.00 
 Plus percentage of gross receipts over 

$10,000,000.00 
.0011 

 Gross receipts greater than $20,000,000.00 but less 
than $40,000,001.00: 

Plus of gross 
receipts in excess of 

$20,000,000.00 
 Minimum fee $23,480.00 
 Plus percentage of gross receipts over 

$20,000,000.00 
.0010 

 Gross receipts greater than $40,000,000.00 but less 
than $80,000,001.00: 

Plus of gross 
receipts in excess of 

$40,000,000.00 
 Minimum fee $43,480.00 
 Plus percentage of gross receipts over 

$40,000,000.00 
.00095 

 Gross receipts greater than $80,000,000.00: Plus of gross 
receipts in excess of 

$80,000,000.00 
 Minimum fee $81,480.00 
 Plus percentage of gross receipts over 

$80,000.000.00 
.0008 

12-44(g) Schedule "G"--General wholesaler annual license fees, based 
on a percentage of gross receipts of the business: 

 

 Gross receipts greater than $0.00 but less than $20,000.00 $200.00 
 Gross receipts greater than $20,000.00:  

 Minimum fee $200.00 
 Plus percentage of gross receipts over $20,000.00 .00125 

149



CITY OF LEEDS 
FEE SCHEDULE 

Fee Schedule Page 5 of 12 

 

 

Code 
Section 

Description Fee 

12-44(h) Schedule "H"--Petroleum product wholesaler annual license 
fees, based on a percentage of gross receipts of the business: 

 

 Gross receipts greater than $0.00 but less than 
$125,001.00 (whichever is greater): 

 

 Minimum fee $250.00 
 Percentage of gross receipts .002 
 Gross receipts greater than $125,000.00 but less than 

$200,000.00: 
 

 Minimum fee $250.00 
 Plus percentage of gross receipts over $125,000.00 .001 
 Gross receipts greater than $200,000.00 but less than 

$500,00.00: 
 

 Minimum fee $325.00 
 Plus percentage of gross receipts over $200,000.00 .00125 
 Gross receipts greater than $500,000.00 but less than 

$1,000,001.00: 
 

 Minimum fee $700.00 
 Plus percentage of gross receipts over $500,000.00 .000667 
 Gross receipts greater than $1,000,000.00:  

 Minimum fee $1,033.50 
 Plus percentage of gross receipts over $1,000,000.00 .0004 
12-44(i) Schedule "I"--Fireworks annual license fees, based on a 

percentage of gross receipts of the business: 
 

 Gross receipts greater than $0.00 but less than 
$30,001.00 

$300.00 

 Gross receipts greater than $30,000.00:  

 Minimum fee $300.00 
 Plus percentage of gross receipts over $30,000.00 3% 
12-44(j) Schedule "J"-- Cable service and/or television transmission 

license fee 
Five percent or 

maximum allowed 
of gross receipts for 

all service in the 
City 

12-44(k) Schedule "K"--Bank/savings and loan license fees:  

 Bank main office facility $125.00 

150



CITY OF LEEDS 
FEE SCHEDULE 

Fee Schedule Page 6 of 12 

 

 

Code 
Section 

Description Fee 

 Bank branch location $10.00 
 Bank ATM location $10.00 
 Savings and loan main office facility $125.00 
 Savings and loan branch location $10.00 
 Savings and loan ATM location $10.00 
12-44(l) Schedule "L"--Insurance company other than fire and marine 

license fee: 
 

 Minimum fee $20.00 
 Additional fee per each $100.00 and major fraction 

thereof of gross premiums 
$1.00 

12-44(m) Schedule "M"--Fire or marine insurance company license fee, 
per each $100.00 of gross premiums or major fraction thereof 

$4.00 

12-44(n) Schedule "N"--Professional license fee:  

 Minimum fee $200.00 
 Plus percentage of gross receipts over $200,000.00 .00075 
12-44(o) Schedule "O"--advertising agencies, billboard advertising and 

water towers, etc., license fees, based on a percentage of 
gross receipts of the business: 

 

 Gross receipts greater than $0.00 but less than 
$30,001.00 

$300.00 

 Gross receipts greater than $30,000.00:  

 Minimum fee $300.00 
 Plus percentage of gross receipts over $30,000.00 0.002 
12-44(p) Schedule "P"--Administrative office/support services license 

fee, per person employed in the prior year 
$100.00 

12-44(q) Schedule "Q"--Substance or drug treatment and/or 
psychiatric facility license fee: 

 

 For the first $100,000.00 of annual compensation $100.00 
 Plus percentage of gross compensation over 

$100,000.00 
0.075 

 License fee for any person (other than a municipal, county, 
state, or federal governmental agency) providing counseling, 
treatment, evaluation, or housing overnight for such 
counseling, treatment, or evaluation of persons: 

 

 Minimum fee $100.00 
 Plus percentage of gross receipts for all services, 1% 

151



CITY OF LEEDS 
FEE SCHEDULE 

Fee Schedule Page 7 of 12 

 

 

Code 
Section 

Description Fee 

 charges and collections of $100,000.00  

12-44(s) Schedule "S"--Vending and game machine license, for each 
machine operated: 

 

 Greater than $0.00 but less than $1.00 $10.00 
 Greater than $1.00 $25.00 
12-44(u) Schedule "U"--Leasing and managing real property license 

fees, based on a percentage of gross receipts of the business: 
 

 Gross receipts greater than $0.00 but less than 
$2,501.00 

$25.00 

 Gross receipts greater than $2,500.00, as a percentage 
of the gross receipts from the leasing of such real 
property during the preceding calendar year 

0.0025 

12-44(v) Schedule "V"--Going-out-of-business sale or distress 
merchandise sale license, based on the value of the inventory 
at the beginning date of the license: 

 

 Inventory value greater than $0.00 but less than 
$10,001.00 

$50.00 

 Inventory value greater than $10,000.00 but less than 
$50,001.00: 

 

 Minimum charge $50.00 
 Plus percentage of the value over $10,000.00 0.004 
 Inventory value greater than $50,000.00 but less than 

$100,001.00: 
 

 Minimum charge $210.00 
 Plus percentage of the value over $50,000.00 0.003 
 Inventory value greater than $100,000.00 but less than 

over $200,000.00: 
 

 Minimum charge $360.00 
 Plus percentage of the value over $100,000.00 0.002 
 License renewal fee for an additional 30 days $100.00 
12-44(w) Schedule "W"--Short term and seasonal business license fee:  

 Minimum fee $100.00 
 Plus percentage of gross receipts over $100,000.00 0.075 
12-44(x) Schedule "X"--Express company annual license fee $175.00 
12-44(y) Schedule "Y"--Bail bondsmen license fees, based on a 

percentage of gross receipts of the business: 
 

152



CITY OF LEEDS 
FEE SCHEDULE 

Fee Schedule Page 8 of 12 

 

 

Code 
Section 

Description Fee 

 Gross receipts greater than $0.00 but less than 
$20,0001.00 

$200.00 

 Gross receipts greater than $20,000.00 but less than 
$50,001.00: 

 

 Minimum fee $200.00 
 Plus percentage of gross receipts over $20,000.00 1% 
 Gross receipts greater than $50,000.00  

 Minimum fee $500.00 
 Plus percentage of gross receipts over $50,000.00 0.0025 
12-44(z) Schedule "Z"--All other personal services license fee, based on 

a percentage of gross receipts of the business: 
 

 Gross receipts greater than $0.00 but less than 
$30,0001.00 

$300.00 

 Gross receipts greater than $30,000.00:  

 Minimum fee $300.00 
 Plus percentage of gross receipts over $30,000.00 3% 
 Schedule "Z"--Escort or psychic services annual license fee $200.00 
12-44(aa) Schedule "AA"--Special event license fee when sponsored by a 

not-for-profit organization, per day 
$100.00 

 Schedule "AA"--Special event license fee for all other events, 
per day 

$500.00 

12-44(bb) Schedule "BB"--Itinerant vendors, solicitors, and 
salespersons: 

 

 License issuance fee, per year $75.00 
 Special deposit surety bond $5,000.00 
 Special event license fee, per day $25.00 
 Surety bond minimum value $100.00 
 Surety bond maximum value $1,000.00 
12-44(cc) Schedule "CC"--Private warehousing license fee, based on 

square footage: 
 

 Square footage greater than 0 square feet but less than 
10,001 square feet 

$500.00 

 Square footage greater than 10,000 square feet but less 
than 25,001 square feet: 

plus four percent of 
square footage over 
10.000. 

153



CITY OF LEEDS 
FEE SCHEDULE 

Fee Schedule Page 9 of 12 

 

 

Code 
Section 

Description Fee 

 Minimum fee $500.00 
 Plus percentage of square footage over 10,000 4% 
 Square footage greater than 25,000 square feet but less 

than 50,001 square feet: 
 

 Minimum fee $1,100.00 
 Plus percentage of square footage over 25,000 3% 
 Square footage greater than 50,000 square feet:  

 Minimum fee $1,850.00 
 Plus percentage of square footage over 50,000 2% 
12-44(dd) Schedule "DD"--Motor carrier license fees:  

 Fee per year per motor carrier $200.00 
 Additional fee per year per terminal or station facility $200.00 
12-44(ee) Schedule "EE"--Donation bin license fee, per year per bin $30.00 
12-118(a) Garage, basement, rummage, etc., sale permit fee $3.00 
12-118(b) Flea market in open permit fee $5.00 

Chapter 20. Environment 
20-144 Permit application for single family residences $100.00 

 Permit application for all other types of land disturbing 
activities 

$400.00 

Chapter 22. Fire Protection and Prevention 
22-126(e) Fireworks manufacturer permit fee $750.00 

 Fireworks distributor permit fee $750.00 
 Fireworks wholesaler permit fee $500.00 
 Fireworks retailer permit fee $500.00 

Chapter 36. Parks and Recreation 
36-47 Parks Pavilion Rental Deposit $100.00 
36-47 Pavilion Hourly Rental Rate – Four Hour Maximum $20.00 per hour 
36-47 Splash Pad Large Pavilion Hourly Rate $50.00 per hour 
36-47 Splash Pad Small Pavilion Hourly Rate $30.00 per hour 
36-47 Splash Pad Rental Deposit $100.00 
36-47 Splash Pad After Hours Hourly Rental Rate $150.00 per hour 
36-47 Civic Center After Regular Hours Hourly Room Rental Rate $150.00 per hour 
36-47 Civic Center Regular Hours Hourly Room Rental Rate $20.00 per hour 

 

154



CITY OF LEEDS 
FEE SCHEDULE 

Fee Schedule Page 10 of 12 

 

 

Code 
Section 

Description Fee 

   

Chapter 38. Solid Waste 
38-26 Garbage Residential One Cart – Monthly Fee $9.85 

 Garbage Residential Two Carts – Monthly Fee $14.85 
 Business One Cart – Monthly Fee $15.00 
 Business Two Carts – Monthly Fee $20.00 
 Business III – 2 cubic yard container – Monthly Fee $45.00 
 Business III – 4 cubic yard Container – Monthly Fee $50.00 
 Business III – 6 cubic yard Container – Monthly Fee $63.00 
 Business III – 8 cubic yard Container – Monthly Fee $75.00 
 Rubbish (a.k.a. Trash & Limb) Services – Monthly Fee $3.00 
 Business Administrative and Processing Fee 5% 
 Late Fee ( and for each 30 day period) $2.00 
 Late Payment Interest Rate 10% 

Chapter 40. Streets, Sidewalks and Other Public Ways 
40-1 Sign permit application deposit $25.00 
40-149 Excavations permit fee $30.00 

 Public utility annual permit fee $100.00 
40-152(b) Public utility cash deposit $10,000.00 
40-152(c) Cost of restoration for asphalt or concrete pavement:  

 Per square yard $300.00 
 Minimum charge $1,500.00 
40-153 Charge for cutting improved surfaces, according to the age of 

the pavement: 
 

 During the first 12 months after completion $500.00 
 During the second 12 months after completion $400.00 
 During the third 12 months after completion $300.00 
 During the fourth 12 months after completion $200.00 
 During the fifth 12 months after completion $100.00 
 During the first 12 months after completion $500.00 
40-212(4) Parade permit fee $10.00 
40-254 Cemetery perpetual care administration fee, per month $100.00 

155



CITY OF LEEDS 
FEE SCHEDULE 

Fee Schedule Page 11 of 12 

 

 

Code 
Section 

Description Fee 

Chapter 42. Subdivisions and Land Development 
42-92(1)g Preliminary plat application filing fee $100.00 + $50.00 

Per Lot 
42-93(1) Final plat application filing fee $100.00 + $5.00 Per 

Lot 
 Variance (Per Waiver Requested) $100.00 
 Layout Plan $100.00 + $5.00 Per 

Lot 
42-172(a) Inspection fee per lot (Required Before Release Of Building 

Permits) 
$50.00 

 Revised / Amended Plat $150.00 
 Cancellation Fee (If Applicant Fails To Appear or Call 

Within 24 Hours of Meeting) 
$100.00 

 Request for Extension (Request Must Be Made Before 
Expiration) 

$300.00 

Chapter 44. Taxation 
44-26(4) Withdrawing Products from Retail Stock Per Year $5.00 

Chapter 48. Utilities 
48-80 Well permit issuance fee $50.00 

Chapter 50. Vehicles for Hire 
50-87 Annual taxicab driver license fee $1.00 
50-87(b) Taxicab badge issuance fee $5.00 
50-87(b) Taxicab badge relinquishment refund $2.50 

Chapter 52. Zoning 
52-74(b) Variance application fee $120.00 
52-84(b) Application for rezoning fee $260.00 
52-680 Special exception filing fee $150.00 

 Zoning Approval $30.00 
 Seasonal Sales – Per Sale (Stand) / Per Season $450.00 
 Billboard / Off Premise Sign – Per Year $375.00 

156



CITY OF LEEDS 
FEE SCHEDULE 

Fee Schedule Page 12 of 12 

 

 

 
Chapter 53 Certification/Assessment Letters 

 Certification/Assessment Letters $25.00 
Chapter 44. Public Safety 

 Finger printing services (for 2 cards) $15.00 
 

157



CITY OF LEEDS 

ORDINANCE NO. 2020-05-02 

 

ORDINANCE REGARDING VOTING PLACE FOR LEEDS MUNICIPAL ELECTIONS 

 

 WHEREAS, the voting place location within the City has historically been located on 

Park Drive within the City Civic Center; and 

 

WHEREAS, considering the City’s acquisition of the City Hall Annex on 9th Street, the 

City voting location is due to be changed to the new building in order to better accommodate 

both traffic and voters, and the new location will avoid potential scheduling conflicts for the 

facility. 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEEDS, 

ALABAMA, that the City Code of Ordinances be amended as follows: 

 

1. The Leeds City Hall Annex located at 1412 9th Street is hereby established as the one 

central polling place in the city for municipal elections. 

2. All ordinances, resolutions and orders or parts thereof in conflict with this resolution 

are to the extent of such conflict, hereby repealed. 

3. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its adoption and publication as 

required by law. 

 

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 18th day of May, 2020. 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA: 

 

 

___________________________________   __________________________         

DAVID MILLER, MAYOR               DATE 

 

       AYES:   ______ 

ATTEST:      NAYS:   ______ 

       ABSENT FROM VOTING: ______ 

___________________________________  ABSTAIN:   ______ 

CITY CLERK     

 

 

In my capacity as City Clerk of the City of Leeds, I hereby certify that the above 

Ordinance was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held 

on the 18th day of May 2020. 

 

 

    ______ 

Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

158



Page 1 of 2 
 

CITY OF LEEDS 

 

RESOLUTION NO.: 2020-05-0 

 

DETERMINATION  OF DEFAULT AND NOTIFICATION OF POTENTIAL TERMINATION 

OF PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT   

WHEREAS, the Council approved the subject Project Development Agreement (the “Agreement”) with 

Half Shell Leeds, LLC (“Half Shell”) subject to the terms of a Development Agreement for a restaurant 

operation to be located and operated on certain real property located at 1770 Sharp Drive, Leeds, AL  

(tpid#2605150001005010); and 

WHEREAS, the Agreement set forth numerous terms with which Half Shell must comply in order to 

avoid being in default of the subject Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, since August 2019, Half Shell has failed to properly remit sales tax collections to the City in 

accordance with local law and in violation of the Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, Half Shell has failed to properly renew or to remit payment for its 2020 Business License; 

and 

WHEREAS, prior to the COVID-19 Pandemic, Half Shell had failed to remit the aforementioned sales 

taxes and License tax which failure is typically an indication of lack of financial viability; and 

WHEREAS, following the May 8 statewide Order of the State Health Officer which allows for the full 

service of customers inside, at the curbside and for take-out ordering, Half Shell has failed to operate its 

restaurant in any capacity whatsoever in violation of the Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, Half Shell has failed to comply with multiple requirements of the Agreement which 

requires that a Notice be sent in order to identify the default and to demand said issues to be immediately 

rectified according with and in order to be compliant with the Agreement. 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEEDS, AL as follows: 

1. The Recitals above are true and correct and included herein this resolution as if fully set forth. 

2. Half Shell is hereby found to be in default of the Development Agreement in that there is a 

complete lack of compliance of, without limitation, the following provisions of the Agreement: 

a. “3.2 The Project Development.  In consideration for the agreements of the City as set 

forth herein, Developer agrees to successfully close the transactions to purchase the 

Project, fully construct the Restaurant, and to operate the Restaurant for the duration of 

any incentive or Grant herein provided by the City. . .” 

b. “3.7 Provision of Proof of Financial Viability. . . . The Developer hereby acknowledges 

that it shall maintain financial viability throughout the Term of the Agreement. . . .” 

c. “6.7(i) The Developer . . . has the power to perform and observe the agreements and 

covenants on its part contained in this Agreement.” 

d. “6.11 Compliance with Laws.  Developer shall comply, and shall cause its officers, 

agents, employees and contractors to comply, with all applicable federal, state and local 

statutes, regulations, rules, ordinances and other laws applicable to the operation of the 

Project.  

 

159



Page 2 of 2 
 

3. It is hereby determined that Half Shell shall bring all matters into full compliance by 5pm on June 

30, 2020. 

4. In the event that Half Shell remains in Breach/default of any portion of the Agreement as of 5pm 

on June 30, 2020, Half Shell shall thereby be in Material Default of the Agreement, and  the 

Agreement shall terminate on that date and time in accordance with Section 6.9b of the 

Agreement. 

5. The Mayor, City staff and City Attorneys are hereby authorized to take all necessary actions and 

to execute the necessary documentation on behalf of the City in order to complete the actions 

herein authorized. 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

LEEDS, ALABAMA on this 18th  day of May, 2020. 

       

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

 

___________________________________  ____________________________________ 

DAVID MILLER, MAYOR    DATE 

 

ATTEST:      AYES:    ______ 

       NAYS:    ______ 

       ABSENT FROM VOTING: ______ 

___________________________________  ABSTAIN:   ______ 

TOUSHI ARBITELLE, CITY CLERK     

 

I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was 

duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 18th day of May, 

2020. 

 

__     _________________________________ 

Toushi Arbitell, City Clerk 

160



Page 1 of 1 

 

RESOLUTION NO.  2020-05-05 

 

RESOLUTION DECLARING AND DEEMING CERTAIN MUNICIPAL PROPERTY (MOTORCYCLE) 

SURPLUS AND NO LONGER NEEDED FOR PUBLIC PURPOSES & AUTHORIZING AND 

APPROVING SALE. 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Leeds, Alabama has certain items of personal property which are no longer needed 

by the City for municipal purposes; and 

WHEREAS, Section 11-43-56 of the Code of Alabama 1975 authorizes the municipal governing body to 

dispose of unneeded personal property; and 

WHEREAS, during 2019 the City authorized the purchase of a motorcycle for the Police Department, but 

said equipment is no longer utilized by the Police Department; and 

WHEREAS, the consolidation efforts has resulted in older surplus equipment being available. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEEDS, 

ALABAMA, AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1. The above Recitals are true and correct and included herein as if fully set forth. 

2. The motorcycle currently in the possession of the City of Leeds Police Department is hereby determined 

to be surplus and no longer needed. 

3. The City staff is hereby authorized to lawfully dispose of the subject surplus property by the best legal 

means possible. 

4. The Mayor, City staff, and City Attorneys shall have the full authority to do those things, perform those 

functions, and to sign necessary documentation in order to carry out the actions so authorized herein. 

 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Leeds, Alabama on this the 

18th day of May 2020. 

  AYES:       

  NAYS:       

  ABSENT FROM VOTING:    

  ABSTAIN:      

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

 

        

David Miller, MAYOR     DATE 

 

ATTEST: 

 

  

City Clerk 

 

In my capacity as the City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by 

the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 18th day of May 2020. 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Toushi Arbitelle 

161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189


	Top
	1. Public Nuisances
	7598 Cahaba Ave
	7594 Cahaba Ave
	7565 Cahaba Ave.
	7284 Maine Ave
	7280 Maine Ave
	7276 Maine Ave
	7270 Maine Ave
	7375 Mississippi Ave
	7371 Mississippi Ave
	7367 Mississippi Ave
	7376 Mississippi Ave
	7384 Mississippi Ave
	7388 Mississippi Ave.
	7779 MLK
	7787 MLK
	7768 MLK
	7762 MLK
	7799 MLK
	1629 Huntsville St
	1641 Huntsville St
	7831 MLK
	7830 MLK
	7837 MLK
	7838 MLK
	7718 Cahaba Ave
	7648 Cahaba Ave
	7650 Cahaba Ave
	1621 Huntsville St
	1625 Huntsville St
	7351 Mississippi Ave

	2. Minutes from March 02, 2020 meeting
	4-a Minutes 03-02-2020

	3. Minutes from March 16, 2020 Emergency meeting
	4-b Emergency Council Meeting Minutes 03-16-2020

	4. Finance Committee Report: Linda Miller
	5. Public Safety Committee Report: Kenneth Washington
	6. Public Works Committee Report: Ryan Bell
	7. Mayor's Report: Mayor David Miller
	8. Police Department: Chief Atkinson
	6-b PD report for Council 02-2020
	6-b PD report for Council 03-2020
	6-b PD report for Council 04-2020

	9. Fire Department: Chief Parsons
	10. Library: Library Director Carden
	11. Municipal Court: Magistrate Roberts
	12. Development Services Department: Zoning Administrator Watson
	6-g Overtime report 02.25.20 to 03.09.20
	6-g Overtime report 03.10.20 to 03.23.20
	6-g Overtime report 03.10.20 to 03.23.20-COVID
	6-g Overtime report 03.24.20 to 04.06.20
	6-g Overtime report 03.24.20 to 04.06.20-COVID

	13. Public Works Department: Public Works Director Warren
	14. Ordinance 2020-05-01 Update of City Fee Schedule
	8-a O2020-05-01 Updating Fee schedule
	8-a Updated Fee Schedule - 2020-05-15 Revision 1.1

	15. Ordinance 2020-05-02 Municipal Election - Polling location changed to City Hall Annex
	8-b O2020-05-02 Voting Place Change

	16. Resolution 2020-05-04 Determination of Breach of Development Agreement - Half Shell Leeds
	Resolution - Updated - approval of Notice of Default - Half Shell

	17. Resolution 2020-05-05 Declaring City Motorcycle to be surplus and authorizing its sale
	8-c R2020-05-05 declaring surplus property and sale - motorcycle

	18. Resolutions for Public Nuisance
	R20-000536
	R20-000539
	R20-000789
	R20-000792
	R20-000793
	R20-000794
	R20-000795
	R20-000800
	R20-000802
	R20-000803
	R20-000805
	R20-000806
	R20-000808
	R20-000809
	R20-000825
	R20-000826
	R20-000827
	R20-000828
	R20-000831
	R20-000835
	R20-000836
	R20-000837
	R20-000838
	R20-000839
	R20-000840
	R20-000841
	R20-000477
	R20-000476

	Bottom

